
  

 

Meeting of the  

 

TOWER HAMLETS 
COUNCIL 

__________________________________ 
 

Wednesday, 19 September 2012 at 7.30 p.m. 
_______________________________________ 

 
A G E N D A 

______________________________________ 
 

VENUE 
Council Chamber, 1st Floor, 
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 

5 Clove Crescent, 
London E14 2BG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: 
 
John S Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services 
Tel: 020 7364 4204, E-mail:johns.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 



 
Chief Executive’s 
Directorate 
 
Democratic Services 
Tower Hamlets Town Hall 
Mulberry Place 
5 Clove Crescent 
London E14 2BG 

 

Tel 020 7364 4204 
Fax 020 7364 3232 
 
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 
TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER 
HAMLETS 
 
You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of the London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets to be held in THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, 
MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG at 7.30 p.m. on 
WEDNESDAY, 19 SEPTEMBER 2012  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stephen Halsey 
Acting Head of Paid Service 
 

 



 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

COUNCIL  
 

WEDNESDAY, 19 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
7.30 p.m. 

 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS  

 

1 - 4 

 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those 
restricting Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 
of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992.    See attached note from 
the Monitoring Officer. 
 
 

 

3. MINUTES  
 

5 - 50 

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the unrestricted 
minutes of the extraordinary meeting of the Council held on 11th July 
2012; and the ordinary meeting of the Council also held on 11th July 
2012. 
 
 

 

4. TO RECEIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS (IF ANY) FROM THE 
SPEAKER OF THE COUNCIL OR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

 
 

 

5. TO RECEIVE ANY PETITIONS  
 

51 - 54 

 The Council Procedure Rules provide for petitions to be presented at 
each ordinary meeting of the Council.  The deadline for receipt of 
petitions for this Council meeting is noon on Thursday 13th September 
2012.  However, at the time of agenda despatch the maximum number 
of petitions for the meeting had already been received.   
 
The petitions for presentation to this meeting, including one petition that 
was submitted for the 11th July Council meeting but was not presented at 
that meeting due to time factors, are set out in the attached report.   
 
 

 



 
 

6. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC  

 

55 - 56 

 The questions which have been received from members of the public for 
this Council meeting are set out in the attached report. 
 
A maximum period of 20 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 
 

 

7. MAYOR'S REPORT  
 

 

 The Council’s Constitution provides for the Elected Mayor to give a 
report at each Ordinary Council Meeting. 
 
A maximum of five minutes is allowed for the Elected Mayor’s report, 
following which the Speaker of the Council will invite the respective 
political group leaders to respond for up to one minute each if they wish. 
 
 

 

8. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

57 - 62 

 The questions which have been received from Councillors to be put at 
this Council meeting are set out in the attached report. 
 
A maximum period of 30 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 
 

 

9. REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE AND THE COUNCIL'S 
COMMITTEES  

 

 

9 .1 Local Development Framework:  Fish Island Area Action Plan 
Adoption   

 

63 - 80 

 To adopt the Fish Island Area Action Plan (AAP) as a Development Plan 
Document (DPD).   
 
Following full Council approval in May 2012, the Fish Island AAP 
submission version was submitted to the Secretary of State to undertake 
an Examination in Public (EiP).  The Secretary of State appointed an 
Independent Inspector to undertake the EiP from 18th to 25th July 2012.     
 
Following the EiP it is anticipated that the Inspector will conclude that the 
AAP provides an appropriate basis for the planning of Fish Island until 
2025; and that subject to a number of minor modifications to meet legal 
and statutory requirements (including modifications that the Council 
consulted on following the EiP) the AAP is ‘sound’.       
 
The report of the Corporate Director, Development and Renewal, 
including the schedule of proposed minor amendments, is attached and 
the Inspector’s Decision Statement, which is expected to be received 
imminently, will be circulated to members ahead of the Council meeting. 
 

 



 
 

10. TO RECEIVE REPORTS AND QUESTIONS ON JOINT 
ARRANGEMENTS AND EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS (IF 
ANY)  

 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

11 .1 Appointment of Chief Executive - update   
 

 

 To follow.  The Appointments Sub-Committee is scheduled to meet on 
Monday 17th September 2012.  
 
 

 

11 .2 Information report on Executive decision(s) precluded from 'call-in' 
on grounds of urgency   

 

81 - 82 

 To note a report (attached) on any Executive decisions precluded from 
‘call-in’ on grounds of urgency since the last Council meeting, in 
accordance with the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules at Part 4.5 
of the Council’s constitution. 
 
 

 

12. TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

83 - 102 

 The motions submitted by Councillors for debate at this meeting, 
including eight motions deferred from the 11th July Council meeting due 
to time factors, are set out in the attached report. 
 

 

 

13. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 

 In view of the content of the remaining items on the agenda, the Council 
is recommended to adopt the following motion:  “That, under the 
provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 as 
amended, the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the 
meeting on the grounds that the business to be transacted contains 
information defined as Exempt in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972.” 
 
EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL SECTION (PINK) 
The Exempt/Confidential (pink) papers for consideration at the meeting 
will contain information which is commercially, legally or personally 
sensitive and should not be divulged to third parties. If you do not wish to 
retain these papers after the meeting please hand them to the 
Committee Officer present. 
 

 

14. EXEMPT MINUTES  
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the exempt (restricted) 
minutes of the extraordinary meeting of the Council held on 11th July 
2012. 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER 
 

This note is for guidance only.  For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct 
at Part 5.1 of the Council’s Constitution.    
 
Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or 
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide.  Advice is 
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member.  If in 
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.   
 
Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) 
 
You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to 
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and 
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a 
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent 
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected. 
 
You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register 
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website. 
 
Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that 
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest (DPI). 
 
A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at 
Appendix A overleaf.  Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests 
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as 
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the 
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.    
 
Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings 
 
Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a 
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations 
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:- 

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and 
- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business. 

 
If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:- 

- Disclose to the meeting  the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting 
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and  

- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and 
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision  

 
When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to 
which the interest relates.  This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the 
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.   
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s 
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is 
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.  
 
Further advice 
 
For further advice please contact:- 

Isabella Freeman, Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services), 020 7364 4801; or 
John Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services, 020 7364 4204 
 

Page 2



APPENDIX A:  Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
 
(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule) 
 

Subject Prescribed description 

Employment, office, trade, 
profession or vacation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on 
for profit or gain. 
 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other 
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the 
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the 
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the 
election expenses of the Member. 

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union 
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 
 

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a 
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and 
the relevant authority— 

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works 
are to be executed; and 

(b) which has not been fully discharged. 
 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the 
relevant authority. 
 

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 
 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)— 

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and 

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest. 
 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where— 

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of 
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and 

(b) either— 
 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 
 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the 
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth 
of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL, 11/07/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

1 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL (EXTRAORDINARY MEETING) 
 

HELD AT 7.00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, 11 JULY 2012 
 

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 
CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG 

 
Members Present: 
 
Mayor Lutfur Rahman 
Councillor Helal Abbas 
Councillor Kabir Ahmed 
Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 
Councillor Ohid Ahmed 
Councillor Rajib Ahmed 
Councillor Rofique U Ahmed 
Councillor Shahed Ali 
Councillor Tim Archer 
Councillor Abdul Asad 
Councillor Craig Aston 
Councillor Lutfa Begum 
Councillor Mizan Chaudhury 
Councillor Alibor Choudhury 
Councillor Zara Davis 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Councillor David Edgar 
Councillor Marc Francis 
Councillor Judith Gardiner 
Councillor Carlo Gibbs 
Councillor Peter Golds 
Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
Councillor Carli Harper-Penman 
Councillor Sirajul Islam 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Denise Jones 
 

Councillor Dr. Emma Jones 
Councillor Anwar Khan 
Councillor Aminur Khan 
Councillor Rabina Khan 
Councillor Rania Khan 
Councillor Shiria Khatun 
Councillor Md. Maium Miah 
Councillor Harun Miah 
Councillor Fozol Miah 
Councillor Mohammed Abdul Mukit MBE 
Councillor Ahmed Adam Omer 
Councillor Joshua Peck 
Councillor John Pierce 
Councillor Zenith Rahman 
Councillor Oliur Rahman 
Councillor Gulam Robbani 
Councillor Rachael Saunders 
Councillor David Snowdon 
Councillor Gloria Thienel 
Councillor Bill Turner 
Councillor Helal Uddin 
Councillor Kosru Uddin 
Councillor Abdal Ullah 
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
Councillor Amy Whitelock 
 

 
The Speaker of the Council, Councillor Rajib Ahmed, in the Chair 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillor Lesley Pavitt. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the apologies for absence be noted. 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



COUNCIL, 11/07/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

2 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interest were made. 
 
 

3. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 
as amended, the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the 
meeting on the grounds that the business to be transacted contains 
information defined as Exempt in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
 

4. APPOINTMENT TO THE POST OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE (HEAD OF PAID 
SERVICE)  
 
The Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) introduced her report and 
advised the meeting on the matters that they were required to consider. 
 
Following debate, the Council resolved to note the advice contained in the 
report and accordingly to consider afresh the report of the Assistant Chief 
Executive (Legal Services) previously submitted to the Council meeting on 
16th May 2012. 
 
The recommendations contained in the report of 16th May 2012 were then put 
to the vote and were defeated. 
  
[Note from clerk:  The effect of the above decision is that no appointment was 
made to the post of Chief Executive.] 
 
 

5. APPOINTMENT TO THE POST OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE (HEAD OF PAID 
SERVICE) - FURTHER REPORT  
 
The Council considered a further report of the Assistant Chief Executive 
(Legal Services) in relation to the above matter. 
 
Councillor Peter Golds MOVED, and Councillor David Snowdon SECONDED, 
a tabled amendment to the recommendations in the report. 
 
Councillor Joshua Peck MOVED, and Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
SECONDED, a further tabled amendment to the recommendations in the 
report. 
 
Councillors Golds and Snowdon then withdrew their tabled amendment.   
 
Following debate, the amendment moved by Councillors Peck and Uz-Zaman 
was put to the vote and was agreed.  The substantive motion as amended 

Page 6



COUNCIL, 11/07/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

3 

was also put to the vote and was agreed.  Accordingly the Council resolved 
(inter alia):- 
 

• That the appointment of the Chief Executive will be on a fixed term as an 
employee and invites the HR Committee to consider and to recommend to 
full council the appropriate end date of the contract.  

• That the HR Committee will appoint a new Appointments Sub Committee 
to conduct the appointment process in accordance with advice of officers. 
The Appointments sub committee will be proportionate.  

• To continue to have a Chief Executive. 

• To appoint Stephen Halsey as Head of Paid Service subject to his 
agreement to undertake the position until 31 October or until such a time 
as the Chief Executive starts work, whichever is sooner, to work alongside 
the Section 151 Officer and Monitoring Officer, and ask the CMT to 
continue to jointly lead the Council.  

• To immediately start the process of recruiting a professional interim to the 
post of Chief Executive (Head of Paid Service). 

• That the Human Resources Committee be instructed to convene an 
Appointments Sub-Committee to undertake a recruitment process with a 
view to appointing to the post of Chief Executive (Head of Paid Service) on 
a fixed term basis. 

 
 
Procedural motion 
 
Councillor Joshua Peck MOVED, and Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
SECONDED, a procedural motion that Procedure Rule 13.1 be suspended to 
allow an urgent motion to be considered on the subject of the process for 
recruiting a chief executive. 
 
The procedural motion was put to the vote and was agreed. 
 
 
Urgent motion:  Process for recruiting a Chief Executive 
 
Councillor Joshua Peck MOVED, and Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
SECONDED, an urgent motion on the above matter. 
 
Following debate, the motion was put to the vote and was agreed. 

 
 

The meeting ended at 9.45 p.m.  
 
 

Speaker of the Council 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	�

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
��������������������������	��
�


����������������������
�����������������������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
��� ����������������������!���	�

�
�������������������� �!"���#��$%&�$����#�����#��"���'(��)'�'��*�"������*����
�+������,�*"�*$��"*-���%�#�&�.����� �!��#����"*��$�"���'���)'�'���+�&"��*'/�
���
�

�"#$"%&��%"&"'()�
�
."-�*��%�+%*��"��"��
��%�#�&&�*�0�&"&�122"��
��%�#�&&�*�3"2�*�1���$�
��%�#�&&�*�3�"&����$$���1���$�
��%�#�&&�*����$�1���$�
��%�#�&&�*��"4�2�1���$�
��%�#�&&�*���+�5%����1���$�
��%�#�&&�*���"��$�1&��
��%�#�&&�*�����1*#��*�
��%�#�&&�*�12$%&�1�"$�
��%�#�&&�*��*"� �1�����
��%�#�&&�*��%�+"�6� %��
��%�#�&&�*�.�7"����"%$�%*-�
��%�#�&&�*�1&�2�*����%$�%*-�
��%�#�&&�*�8"*"��"9���
��%�#�&&�*����)�"�����"����
��%�#�&&�*��"9�$��$ "*�
��%�#�&&�*�."*#�:*"�#���
��%�#�&&�*�;%$����<"*$���*�
��%�#�&&�*��"*&��<�22��
��%�#�&&�*�=���*�<�&$��
��%�#�&&�*���"+�5%&�0"5%��
��%�#�&&�*��"*&��0"*)�*>=���"��
��%�#�&&�*���*"4%&���&"��
��%�#�&&�*�1���;"#?����
��%�#�&&�*��������;�����
�

��%�#�&&�*��*'����"�;�����
��%�#�&&�*�1�!"*�3�"��
��%�#�&&�*�1���%*�3�"��
��%�#�&&�*��"2��"�3�"��
��%�#�&&�*��"��"�3�"��
��%�#�&&�*����*�"�3�"�%��
��%�#�&&�*�.$'�."�%��.�"��
��%�#�&&�*�0"*%��.�"��
��%�#�&&�*�:�7�&�.�"��
��%�#�&&�*�.��"���$�12$%&�.%?���.6��
��%�#�&&�*�1���$�1$"�����*�
��%�#�&&�*�;���%"�=�#?�
��%�#�&&�*�;����=��*#��
��%�#�&&�*�8�������"��"��
��%�#�&&�*��&�%*��"��"��
��%�#�&&�*�<%&"����22"���
��%�#�&&�*��"#�"�&��"%�$�*��
��%�#�&&�*��"9�$����!$���
��%�#�&&�*�<&�*�"�������&�
��%�#�&&�*�6�&&��%*��*�
��%�#�&&�*�0�&"&��$$���
��%�#�&&�*�3��*%��$$���
��%�#�&&�*�12$"&��&&"��
��%�#�&&�*�.������7>8"�"��
��%�#�&&�*�1�-�@����&�#?�
�

�
�*"��+",-"%�./�(*"��.0'123���.0'1233.%��,42$��*#"5��2'�(*"��*,2%�

�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
1)�&� ����+�*�"2���#��!�*��*�#��9�$����2��"&+��+���%�#�&&�*����&�-�="9���'�
�
�

Page 9



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


�

��� ��������������������������
�
.��2�*��$�#&"*�$�����*����������������#&%$�$��������" ��$"�+�*����������� �
"��+�&&�!��>�
�

�.0'1233.%�
�

�("#� �6+"�./�2'("%"&(� �",&.'�

�&&*��"4�2�1���$� A'	� =�*���"&� �"� $���="*?��#���&� ��� ���
�-�!"*$'�

�&&*�3"2�*�1���$� A'(� =�*���"&� �� �"9�� �� ��$� ���� ����
)��������

�&&*�3�"&����$$���
1���$�

A'B� =�*���"&� �� "�� "� 2�"*$� ���2�*� �+�
=�)&"*�0"*#"'�

�&&*�12$%&�1�"$� C'	� =�*���"&� ����%���-��"+��-�=&"��
�

�&&*�12$%&�1�"$� A'B� ���#&��"2&��
=�#%��"*-�����*����D�
�&&*� 1�"$� &�+�� ����
������ � $%*�� �
#����$�*"������+������
�����

��"����)&�-�$�2-�"�E�%���
��*9�#��=*�9�$�*� +�*��1=�B�
�6����)���"&&���*��#���&��

�&&*��"��"�3�"�� F'B� =�*���"&� �%))�*��*� �+� ����@����G��
��2*"*-�

�&&*��"#�"�&�
�"%�$�*��

A'B� =�*���"&� �� "�� ��� ���� 2�"*$� �+� ����
6*��&�->2->6�!� ����*��
!��#���"��#���*"#�%"&� &��?��
!����=�)&"*�0"*#"��"�E�%���
��*9�#��)*�9�$�*'�

�&&*�0�&"&��$$��� A'B� =�*���"&� .-� ��)&�-�*� ��� #����#��$�
!���� ���� �+� ���� E�%���
��*9�#�� =*�9�$�*��� =�)&"*�
0"*#"'� � �� "�� "&��� "� 2�"*$�
���2�*��+�=�)&"*�0"*#"'�

�&&*�0�&"&��$$��� C'
� =�*���"&� �� "�� "� ���2�*� �+� ����
�9�*9��!� "�$� �#*%���-�
����������

�
�

7�� ���������
�
��%�#�&&�*����)�"�����"����*�+�**�$���������,�*"�*$��"*-���%�#�&�.����� ���&$�
��� 	F��� ;%��� 
�	
'� � ��%�#�&&�*� �"���� ��"��$� ��"�� ���� �"$� �%2�����$� ��*�
")�&� ���� +�*� "2���#��)*��*� ��� ���������� �"�$� ���� $*"+�����%�������%&$� 2��
"���$�$����*�#�*$�����'�
�
����� ���
�
	'� ��"����%24�#���������"2�9��"���$����������%�*���*�#��$����%�����+�����

+�&&�!�� ������� ���+�������%�#�&�2��#��+�*��$�"��"�#�**�#��*�#�*$�"�$�
�����)�"?�*�2��"%���*���$������ �������"##�*$�� &-��

Page 10



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(�

�

•� �*$��"*-�.����� ��
A���;"�%"*-�
�	
�

•� 6%$ ���.����� ��

�$�:�2*%"*-�
�	
�

•� 1��%"&�.����� ��	H���."-�
�	
�

•� �*$��"*-�.����� ��	H���."-�
�	
�

•� �,�*"�*$��"*-�.����� ��	F���;%���
�	
�
�

'� ��"�� ����="*��
� �*���*�#��$�����%�����+� ����	H���."-��*$��"*-�.����� �

"�$�����	F���;%����,�*"�*$��"*-�.����� �2��"&���#��+�*��$�"��"�#�**�#��
*�#�*$� "�$� ���� �)�"?�*� 2�� "%���*���$� ��� �� �� ����� "##�*$�� &-�
�" ��$"������	B�2�&�!�*�+�*��'��

�
�

!�� �������� �������������������������������
������8�������
��
������������
���
�����9����� ���
�
���"���%�#�������!�*���"$��"������������ '�
�
�

��� �������� �����������������
�
���� �"(2(2.'� /%.#��,*25,��,&*25���%&�
��32���,403� �&3,#�,'5��*,#&03�


.:0"�,'5�&2;'"5�$6�<=�+"%&.'&�%";,%52';�>�((,1-�.'��"';,32�,&�
,� #.(*"%� (.';0"� (",1*2';?3",%'2';� ,(� �,';5.'� �,%-� �"1.'5,%6�
�1*..3@)�

�
�����)��������!"��������"*$�"�� ����)��������*��!�*������)*�������!�� � ��� ����
&"�����"*���+����������� '�
�
���� ��*9�#�� 0�"$�� ����#*"��#� ��*9�#��� "$9���$� ���� ������ � ��"�� �++�#�*��
!�%&$� #���"#�� ���� )��������*�� "�$� �++�*� ����� ���� �))�*�%���-� ��� )*������ ����
)��������"��������,�������� ��+����-�!����$'�
��
�
���� �"(2(2.'�/%.#��#236��,A6"%�,'5�&2;'"5�$6�!B�+"%&.'&�+30&�.(*"%&�

.'32'"�%";,%52';�(*"�>�"&25"'(&��.325,%2(6��,#+,2;'@)�
�
=��������!���$*"!�'�
�
�
��7� �"(2(2.'�/%.#��%������3.#�,'5�&2;'"5�$6�7=�+"%&.'&�%";,%52';�>�"C�

,'5��"3,(2.'&*2+��501,(2.'������@)�
�
�����)��������!"��������"*$�"�� ����)��������*��!�*������)*�������!�� � ��� ����
&"�����"*���+����������� '�
�
���� ��*9�#�� 0�"$�� ����#*"��#� ��*9�#��� "$9���$� ���� ������ � ��"�� �++�#�*��
!�%&$� #���"#�� ���� )��������*�� "�$� �++�*� ����� ���� �))�*�%���-� ��� )*������ ����
)��������"��������,�������� ��+����-�!����$'�
�
�

Page 11



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

B�

��!� �"(2(2.'��"$,(")��.0(*��"%D21"��*,';"&�
�
������*9�#��0�"$�� ����#*"��#� ��*9�#��� "$9���$� ������%�#�&� ��"�� "� )��������
#���"���� �
�B�(��� �"�%*���*� "*$�� �E�%�����*9�#����&�9�*-�=*�)��"&���"$�
2���� 2*�% ��� ��� ������%�#�&� +�*� $�2"��� %�$�*� ���� )*�9������� �+� ����=��������
�#����'��������,���+�����)��������!"�������%���������*�)�*��#�*#%&"��$�!��������
" ��$"�+�*����������� '�
��
.*�0�&"&�1���$�"$$*����$����������� ����2��"&+��+� ����)��������*��"�$� ����
��%�#�&������$�2"��$������"���*��*"���$�2-�����)�������'�
�
�
�%.1"50%,3��.(2.'�
�
��%�#�&&�*� �"#�"�&� �"%�$�*�� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� 0�&"&� �$$���
���������� "� )*�#�$%*"&� ������� D� I��"�� %�$�*� =*�#�$%*�� �%&�� 	B'	'	B��
�%&�� 	('	� 2�� �%�)��$�$� ��� "&&�!� "�� %* ���� ������� *� "*$�� � ���� -�%���
��*9�#�����2��$�2"��$'J�
�
����)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%���������9����"�$�!"��,;%""5'�
�
�
��%�#�&&�*� �"#�"�&� �"%�$�*�� ����� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� 0�&"&� �$$���
���������� ���� %* ����������� ���,�� �+�������� "�� ���� �%�� ��� ���� *���&%�����
2�&�!/'�
��
:�&&�!�� �$�2"���� ����%* �����������"�� �"2&�$�!"��)%�� ��� ����9����"�$�!"��
,;%""5'��1##�*$�� &-����!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
�*2&��.0'123�'.("&)�
�
��"�������,�#%��9��."-�*��"��$�#�$�$����2*�� �-�%�����*9�#��������%��'���
�
��"������*�"����� �9���+�*������$�#��������#&%$�$�"���*��������"������-�!�%&$�
2���"9�$��+�����#�%�#�&���"++�*"���*���"���������*$���#��*��* "���"������"�$�
�#���&���"�" �$�����)*�9�$�*�#���*"#��'�
���
��"������9�$��#���"��2���� �9���+�*�������"�$�����%�2�*�� �9��'���
�
��"������$�#����������������&����!��������)*��#�)&��������%���������#%**������!�*�
0"�&�������&$*���"�$�E�%� �=��)&�G��=&"�'���
�
��"������#%**����)*�9�$�*��"$$��� ��+�#"���9"&%���������#���*"#������-���&$�
��*�% ���%))�*��� ���*9�#���!����������*��!��0��"�$����"�$���*�% ��*%���� �
"$$�����"&�-�%�����*9�#���!��������*��!��*���%*#��'��
�
��"��-�%�����*9�#���"#*������!�*�0"�&�����"9����)*�9�$��� ��+�#"��&-����#��
���-�!�*��+�*���#���*"#��$��%�����*�% ���++�#��9��)"*���*���)�!�*?�� '��
�

Page 12



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

A�

��"��"��� ��+�#"����%�2�*��+�&�#"&�)��)&���"9���� ��$�"�)������������))����
2*�� �� �����-�%�����*9�#�������%��'���
�
�*2&��.0'123�$"32"D"&)�
�
��"�������% ��������������*� ������!�*?�!����)"*���*��������?��"9�� ��"�$�
�++�#���#�����"�$�!*�� ����%�$�*�����*�&"�������)��"�$�"#��%��&"��*"&&-'���
�
��"��&�#"&������"���&�#"&�)�!�*�����"?��$�#������������&�#"&��"&?�� ����)�'���
�
��"������2����-�%�����*9�#����%))�*���$%#"����"&�"��"�������"�$��5%�)��%*�
-�%� �)��)&�����&�"$�����*�#���%������'�E�%�����*9�#���"*�����*������%))�*��
�,#�&&��#������4%����"#?&��1�6'��
�
��"��*���%*#������%&$�*�+&�#�����$��!�������� *�"�����*���%*#���+�*�"*�"��!����
���� *�"�����-�%���)�)%&"����'��
�
��"���++�#��9���-)�*�&�#"&�)"*���*���)���"9��2����$�9�&�)�$�2��!����-�%���
��*9�#�����#���&�����"&�����*9�#������)&�-�*��"�$�����*����*�% ��&�#"&&-�
2"��$��"�" �������+���*9�#��'���
�
��"��#%**���&-��%*�-�%� �)��)&��"*��"2&�������")��"�$�&�"$�����*��!��
��*9�#��'�������%���2����*�� �����$������!�"?���$�����"�-�+%�%*����$�&'��
�
��"�������"* ������"������#���*"#��*��#%**���&-�*�)�*��" "��������%&$�#�����%��
���2��)%2&�#&-�*�)�*��$�" "������+�������*9�#������"?��������%��'��
�
��"������-�%�����*9�#�����%&$�#�����%�����*%��"��&�"���"�� *�"��"�*"� ���+�
��*9�#���"�����$������!'���
�
��"��������9��"&���"���%*�-�%�����*9�#����#&%$���)��)&��+*���"#*��������!��&���+�
��!�*�0"�&�����-�%� �!�����"�$������+*���"&&������#�2"#? *�%�$�'���
�
�*2&��.0'123�%"&.3D"&)�
�
����))����2*�� �� �����-�%�����*9�#�������%��'���
�
���#"&&��������."-�*�������?��++�#���#����!�*?�� �!����&�#"&�#���%���-�
�* "���"����������"��*"��)"*����!"-������2����$�#&���$�$��*�����.%&2�**-�
=&"#�'���
�
���#"&&��������."-�*����&���������&�#"&�)��)&���-�%� �)��)&��"�$�����*�+"��&����
"�$�#���%��������2�+�*���"?�� �"�-�#�"� ����������*�-�%�����*9�#��'���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

Page 13



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

H�

E�� �������� ��
�������F��������������������������
����������
�
H'	� F0"&(2.'� /%.#� �%� �("D"� 
,3-"%� %";,%52';� (*"� 2'125"'1"� ./�

(0$"%103.&2&� 2'� (*"��.%.0;*� ,'5� (*"� 2'(%.501(2.'� ./� ,� $6?3,A� (.�
$,'�&+2((2';�2'�+0$321��

�
����5%�������*�!"���������"����$"�#�'��������*9�#��0�"$������#*"��#�
��*9�#��� "$9���$� ���� ������ � ��"�� "� !*������ *��)����� !�%&$� 2��
)*�9�$�$��������5%�������*'���

�
H'
� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��%��(0,%(��,5"A"33�%";,%52';�(*"�%"+%"&"'(,(2.'�./�

%"&25"'(&�,'5�1.0'1233.%&�.'�
.0&2';��&&.12,(2.'��.,%5&��
�

���� 5%�������*� !"�� ���� ��� "����$"�#�� �!�� � ��� ���� &"��� ��"*�� �+� ����
������ '��������*9�#��0�"$������#*"��#���*9�#���"$9���$����������� �
��"��"�!*������*��)�����!�%&$�2��)*�9�$�$��������5%�������*'���

��
H'(� F0"&(2.'� /%.#� �&� �*%2&(2'"� 
*,2("�� �+2(,3/2"35&� �+"'�

�+,1"G��*,2%���*"��%2"'5&�./��*%2&(��*0%1*��+2(,3/2"35&�%";,%52';�
3,1-�./�.+"'�&+,1"�2'�(*"��.%.0;*�,'5�(*"�+.("'(2,3�3.&&�./�.+"'�
&+,1"�,(��*%2&(��*0%1*��

�
���������."-�*�" *�����"�����*�����"�&"#?��+�)%2&�#��)����)"#���������
2�*�% ���"�$�)&�"���!�&&������&&�%��!�"��)�����9��"#������������"?�� ����
��#*�"������+�*�*���$����K��

��
�)�#�+�#"&&-���������."-�*�"!"*����"��2���$���(A��&����*���������)&"���� �
$�)"*������ &"��� -�"*�� ���� #%**���� )�������� *�5%����� � ��"�� ����
#�%*#�-"*$�"���)��"&+��&$��2��*��%*��$����)%2&�#� *�����)����)"#���"��
H��� �� �"�%*��� &�#"&�� �"����"&� "�$� ����*�"����"&�� ��#&%$�� � ������ !����
�,)�*��?��!&�$ �K���������."-�*�!�&&�� ����!�*?�"&�� ��$��&�#"&�)��)&��
��� +��$� "&��*�"��9��� ��� ����� �$%#"����"&� ���$��,'5�"�� ���� �"��� �����
)*���#�� )%2&�#� �)��� �)"#�� "�$� ���� �����*�#� ��9�*������L� "�$�!�"��
�..���1��� "#����� ��� ���� ."-�*� �"?�� � ��� ���)� ���� ��**�2&�� "�$�
%���#���"*-� &�����+� �����
�A����5��)%2&�#��)����)"#��� ���������� ��+�
0"!?����*M�� +������ !�*?�� ��*���� ��%*#�� �)��"&+��&$��� ��� ���� �����
$����&-�)�)%&"��$�"*�"��+�����2�*�% �K��

�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �*,*"5� �32�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�'D2%.'#"'(�

�
��"�?� -�%� +�*� ����� 5%������'� � ���� ."-�*� ��"*��� -�%*� #��#�*���� 2%��
�9�*-���� �%��� *����2�*� !�"�� ��� 2��� � 2%�&�� ��� "� �%*��*-� "�$� "�
#���%���-��2%�&$�� ��2�����+�!��#��"*���%#�����$�$��������2�*�% �'�

�
1�?�-��"�?�+�*�������%�#�&����������"2&����&�#"&���"�$"*$��+�*��)����)"#��
)*�9�����'� �@��!"������$���������*�% ��)&"���� �)�&�#����!��#�����%*��
��"�� &"* �� �#"&�� $�9�&�)������ �"���"��� "�$� ���"�#�� )%2&�#� �)���
�)"#��'��

�

Page 14



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

��

1��+�*����� *"����+�)&"���� �)�*��������+�*�$�9�&�)�����"���)��"&+��&$���
������$�9�&�)������!�*���%))�*��$�2-�*���$������������2�*�% �'��	�H�
*���$�����!*����&����*������%))�*��"���))���$������&-�BF�*���$�����!*����
&����*�� ��� �24�#�'� � � ���*�� !�&&� ���� 2�� "� &���� �+� 
�A���5�'� � � ���� ��!�
�%*��*-�"�$�#���%���-�2%�&$�� ���"�%*�����&-��A�5��2�  �*���"������
�,����� �2%�&$�� '�

��
��*���#�%*#��  "*$���� ����&+� *��"���� �,"#�&-� ���� �"��� ��7�� >� CH��5�'��
.���� ����$�"��&-� ���*�� ��� "� ��)"*"��� " *������� 2��!���� ��*����
��%*#��"�$�������%�#�&G��)"*?��$�)"*����������)���%)�����#���%���-�
 "*$����� %)� ��� ���� &���� �+� ���� ��!� �#���&� 2%�&$�� �� !��#�� !�%&$�
��#*�"��� ���� )%2&�#� �)��� �)"#�� 2-� "�� "$$�����"&� C���5�'� ���*�� ���
NA������ �+� �	�H� +%�$�� � +*��� ���� 6����)�� �5%"*�� $�9�&�)����� ���
%�$�*�"?�� ������ !�*?�� "�$� ���*�� ��� ���� ���������� ��� �)��� %)� ����
 "*$����"�$�*�>&"�$�#")������'��

�
� �0##,%6�./�&0++3"#"'(,%6�:0"&(2.'�/%.#��&��*%2&(2'"�
*,2("�
�

���������%��  "*$��� ���%&$� 2�� (����� �5���*�� "�$� ���� ��"�����#�� "*��
5%���� ���&�"$�� '� � ����� !�&&� 2�� ���� �%24�#�� �+� "� )%2&�#� ������ � ���
�)��"&+��&$�'���9�*-����" *������"�������#���&����"� ��$����� �2%�����-�
$�� ���� �"9�� ��� 2%�&$� ��� ����� &"�$� ��%��� �+� ���� #�%*#�'� � ���*�� "*��
"&��*�"��9�����"�� �9���9�*-����!�"�����-����$'���

�
����"��2�#����#&�"*� ��"���� &����0�*��" ��"�$� ������%�#�&G��=&"���� �
��)"*�������"9��"$$*����$�����!*�� �2*��+�"�$�!�*��%�"!"*���+�����
&"#?� �+� %�$�*&-�� � &� "&� )�*��������'� � � ����� ��� ���� "� #����*#�"&�
$�9�&�)������������+�*�����)%2&�#� ��$'��@�"����!�*�0"�&�������$�����"�
��&%����� ��"�� *��)�#��� �9�*-���G�� ���$�� +�*� )%2&�#� �)��� �)"#�� "�$�
*��)�#��� �%*� #%&�%*"&� "�$� �"����"&� ��9�*������"&� ��*��" �'� � ��*����
��%*#�� ��� "�� "*#����#�%*"&� 4�!�&�� "�� �#���#� 2%�&$�� � "�$� ���$�� ��� 2��
������������)*�)�*������� '�

�
@�&&�������%�#�&���9�����������#�������#������������"2&�����+��$�"�2����*�
��&%�����+�*��)��"&+��&$��"��"�!��&�K�

�
�0##,%6� ./� �.0'1233.%� �*,*"5� �32@&� %"&+.'&"� (.� (*"�
&0++3"#"'(,%6�:0"&(2.'�

�
E��� �� " *��� !���� -�%*� ����������� ����*�&-'� � ��� ��*��� �+� ���� )&"���� �
)*�#�����-�%�!�&&�2��"!"*����"��������������*��)����2�&��-��+�"���)"*"����
5%"��>4%$�#�"&� #���������!��#��"������$� ������*�����+� �����"))&�#"�����
"�$��"$��"�$�#������2"��$������"�'��

�
1��"��"$������*"�����!��!�&#����+%*���*�$��#%�������!����"�-����!���
�"��#��#�*�����"�����-�+��&��"9������2����"$$*����$�"�$��� ��9����-�%�
���*"����������!������'�

�
�
�

Page 15



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

F�

H'B� F0"&(2.'� /%.#��%����.*,##"5� %";,%52';�,33";,(2.'&�./� (*%",(&�
,;,2'&(�,�/"#,3"�1.0'1233.%��

�
���� 5%�������*� !"�� ���� ��� "����$"�#�� �!�� � ��� ���� &"��� ��"*�� �+� ����
������ '��������*9�#��0�"$������#*"��#���*9�#���"$9���$����������� �
��"��"�!*������*��)�����!�%&$�2��)*�9�$�$��������5%�������*'���

�
H'A� F0"&(2.'� /%.#� �%� �#2%03� �&3,#� %";,%52';� &("+&� (.� $"� (,-"'� (.�

(,1-3"�/0"3�+.D"%(6��
�

���� 5%�������*� !"�� ���� ��� "����$"�#�� �!�� � ��� ���� &"��� ��"*�� �+� ����
������ '��������*9�#��0�"$������#*"��#���*9�#���"$9���$����������� �
��"��"�!*������*��)�����!�%&$�2��)*�9�$�$��������5%�������*'���

�
H'H� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��%��:$,3�
0&&,2'�%";,%52';�(*"�1.,32(2.'@&�#.D"&�

(.�%"/.%#�(*"�A"3/,%"�&(,("��
�

���� 5%�������*� !"�� ���� ��� "����$"�#�� �!�� � ��� ���� &"��� ��"*�� �+� ����
������ '��������*9�#��0�"$������#*"��#���*9�#���"$9���$����������� �
��"��"�!*������*��)�����!�%&$�2��)*�9�$�$��������5%�������*'���

�
H'�� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��&�8,(*6��1�,&'"6�%";,%52';�(*"�+%.#.(2.'�./�H,�

A.%-/.%1"�(.�%"/3"1(�(*"�1.##0'2(6I��
�

����� 5%�������*� !"�� ���� ��� "����$"�#�� �!�� � ��� ���� &"��� ��"*�� �+� ����
������ '��������*9�#��0�"$������#*"��#���*9�#���"$9���$����������� �
��"��"�!*������*��)�����!�%&$�2��)*�9�$�$��������5%�������*'���
�
������������5%����������"��!�*������)%��"������������ ���� ����*�!����
!*������*��)�������%2��5%���&-�)*�9�$�$��"*��"��"#��$�"��1))��$�,�1�
������������%���'/�

�
�

B�� �����J����������
�
����."-�*��"$������*�)�*�����������%�#�&������� '� �0��#�������$���"�� ����
&"��� +�!�!��?���"$�*�9�"&�$����#?�� ���+�*�"�����"2�%������2"�?�� ��-�����
"�$�#"&&�$�+�*�"�+%&&�4%$�#�"&���5%�*-'�
�
����."-�*� ��"��$� ��"�� $��)&->+�&�� #��#�*����"$�2���� *"���$� #��#�*��� � ����
��"#��� ��+� ��,� �$%#"����� ��� )*��"*-� �#���&�� "�$�"�C����>�� �"�%*�� )��������
�"$� 2���� $�&�9�*�$� ��� ���� �++�#�� ��"�� $"-'� ����#%������� ��#&%��9�� �+� )"*�����
!�*�����$�$����$�#�$��!�"�����%&$�2���"% ���"�$���!������%24�#�����%&$�2��
"$$*����$'� � 0�� "$$�$� ��"�� ��� !"�� #�������$� ��� !�*?�� � !���� )"*����� ���
"$$*�����������%�'�
�
�����&-�)�#��!�%&$�#�����#�����"�+�!�!��?��"�$������!�%&$����!#"�������
�"�����$���� ����!�*&$'� ���$�%2��$&-� ���*��!�%&$�2��������*"++�#�#�� �������
2%�� ���� ."-�*� �"$� 2*�% ��� )*���%*�� ��� 2�"*� ��� �*"��)�*�� +�*� ���$��� ���
�������������L�"�$��"$�$�9�&�)�$�#����� ��#-���"�%*���+�*���*9�#��'��
�

Page 16



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

C�

������"$�*��+� ����."4�*��-�<*�%)�"�$���"$�*���+� ����.���*��-�<*�%)���"#��
*��)��$�$�2*��+&-��������."-�*G��*�)�*�'�
�
�

<�� �������� ��
�������F��������������������������
�����������
�
�%.1"50%,3��.(2.'�
�
��%�#�&&�*� ;���%"� =�#?� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� .����� �7>8"�"��
��������� "�)*�#�$%*"&�������� D� I��"�� %�$�*�=*�#�$%*"&��%&��	B'	'C� ����
��%�#�&�)*�#��$������,��2%������'J������)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%���������9����
"�$�!"��,;%""5'�
�
���� 5%�������� �F'	� D� F'
��� ��"�� �"$� 2���� �%2�����$� 2-� .��2�*�� !�*��
���*�+�*�� ���� )%�� "�� ���������� '� � ���� ��*9�#�� 0�"$�� ����#*"��#� ��*9�#���
"$9���$� ���� ������ � ��"�� !*������ *��)������ !�%&$� 2�� )*�9�$�$� ��� ����
5%�������*��"�$�)%2&����$�"��"��"))��$�,�����������%���'�������1))��$�,�6��
�
�

=�� ��������������
���9����� �������
���������J��������������
�

=��� �.##0'2(6��,/"(6��3,'�����K�7��
�
������%�#�&�#����$�*�$�����*�)�*���+�����."-�*�����"2�����$"��$�B���;%&-�
�	
�
"��#�*#%&"��$�!���������%))&�����"&�" ��$"�)"#?�+�*����������� '������*�)�*��
���� �%�� ���� �,�#%��9�G�� )*�)��"&�� +�*� ���� ��%�#�&G�� ����%���-� �"+��-� =&"��

�	

	('���
�
������*9�#��0�"$������#*"��#���*9�#���"$9���$����������� ���"��������%�#�&�
��� 	F��� ;%��� 
�	
� �"$� " *��$� "� �%�2�*� �+� "���$������ ��"�� ��� !����$� ���
�"?���������."-�*G��$*"+��)&"��"�$����"##�*$"�#��!��������6%$ ���"�$�=�&�#-�
:*"��!�*?� =*�#�$%*�� �%&��� �"$� *�+�**�$� ������ 2"#?� ��� ���� ."-�*� "�$�
�,�#%��9�� +�*� #����$�*"����'� � 1�� ���� �"2����� ������ � ��� B��� ;%&-� 
�	
� ����
."-�*� "�$� �,�#%��9�� $�#�$�$� ��� *��%2���� ���� $*"+�� )&"�� ��� ���� ��%�#�&�
%�"���$�$�+�*�����*�"����������%���������#�*#%&"��$�*�)�*�'�
���
:�&&�!�� �$�2"������%�#�&&�*�;���%"�=�#?��� ���"�$���%�#�&&�*��7>8"�"��
����������D�I��"����������%���-��"+��-�=&"��
�	

	(�2��"���$�$����&����
!��������"���$������)*�9��%�&-�" *��$�2-�������%�#�&'J���
�
��� 2��� � )%�� ��� ���� 9���� ���*�� !�*�� $�#&"*�$� ((� 9����� +�*� "�$� 	�� 9�����
" "����'� �����"���$��������*�+�*��$�$�����"#���9�������%))�*���+� �!�>���*$��
�+� ����.��2�*��)*������"�$�9���� �"�$� ���"##�*$"�#��!���� ����6%$ ���"�$�
=�&�#-�:*"��!�*?�=*�#�$%*���%&���!"��5"/",("5��"�$� ����$*"+������%���-�
�"+��-�=&"��"$�)��$�"�������%���������."-�*G��)*�)��"&�'�
�
����� ���
�
��"����������%���-��"+��-�=&"��
�	

	(�2��"$�)��$�"��"��"#��$�"��1))��$�,�
1��������*�)�*���+������"2����������� ����B���;%&-�
�	
���16��	A
	
(�'�
�

Page 17



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	��

�
=��� �''0,3��"+.%(�./�(*"��D"%D2"A�,'5��1%0(2'6��.##2((""��

�
���� ��%�#�&� #����$�*�$� ���� "��%"&� *�)�*�� �+� ���� �9�*9��!� "�$� �#*%���-�
����������+�*�
�		
	
'�
�
��%�#�&&�*� 1��� ;"#?����� ��"�*� �+� ���� �9�*9��!� "�$� �#*%���-� �����������
)*������$�����"��%"&�*�)�*�'��
�
����� ���
�
��"�� ����"��%"&� *�)�*���+� �����9�*9��!�"�$��#*%���-����������� +�*�
�		
	
�
2������$'�
�
�

���� �������� ��������������F�����������������������	�������
�����9���������	���������������������
�
���*��!"�����2%�������%�$�*��������"$�� '�
�
�

���� ��
�������������
�

����� �"D2"A�./�+%.+.%(2.',32(6�,'5�,33.1,(2.'�./�+3,1"&�.'�1.##2((""&��
�
������%�#�&�#����$�*�$�����*�)�*���+�������*9�#��0�"$������#*"��#���*9�#����
)*�)���� �"�*�9��!��+� ����"&&�#"������+����2�*�G�)&"#�����������������"�$�
����*� 2�$����  �9�*��$� 2-� ���� )*�)�*����"&��-� *�5%�*������� �+� ���� ��#"&�
<�9�*������O�0�%��� �1#��	CFC'������*�9��!�!"��*�5%�*�$��!�� ����#�"� ���
�������)�&���#"&�#��)���������+�������%�#�&���"���##%**�$����
A���;%���
�	
'�
�
�%.1"50%,3�#.(2.'�
�
��%�#�&&�*�;���%"�=�#?��� ����"�$���%�#�&&�*��*"� �1���������������"�
)*�#�$%*"&��������D�I��"��%�$�*�=*�#�$%*"&��%&��	B'	'	������5%�������2����!�
)%�'J�������)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%���������9����"�$�!"��,;%""5'�
�
���� *�)�*�� *�#�����$"����� !"�� )%�� ��� ���� 9���� "�$� !"�� ,;%""5� "�$��
"##�*$�� &-��������%�#�&�>��
�
����� ���
�
�	�� ��"������*�9��!��+�)*�)�*����"&��-�"��)"*" *")��(��������#�*#%&"��$�*�)�*��

2�� ����$� "�$� ���� "&&�#"����� �+� ��"��� ��� #���������� "�$� )"��&��
���"2&����$�+�*�����*��"��$�*��+�����.%��#�)"&�E�"*�
�	

	(�2��" *��$�
"�������%��"��)"*" *")��B'
'�������������
�

�
�� ��"�� .��2�*�� "�$� $�)%����� 2�� "))�����$� ��� ��*9�� ��� ������
#���������� "�$� )"��&�� ��� "##�*$"�#�� !���� �����"������ +*��� ����
)�&���#"&�  *�%)�� ��� 2������+��$� ��� ����1�����"�������+� �,�#%��9�� ��� "&�
��*9�#���'�

Page 18



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

		�

�
�(�� ��"�� ����1�����"��� ����+� �,�#%��9�� ��� "&� ��*9�#���� 2�� "%���*���$� ���

"))*�9�� ���� "))��������� �+� %� *�%)�$���%�#�&&�*�� ��� "�-� #���������
)&"#��� ���� "&&�#"��$� 2-� ���� ��%�#�&� ��� "� )�&���#"&�  *�%)�� "+��*�
#���%&�"�����!������������%�#�&&�*��"�$������)�"?�*��+�������%�#�&'��

�
�

���� ���������������������������������������������
�����������
�
����� �3"1(.%,3�1.'1"%'&�2'��.A"%�
,#3"(&�
�
��%�#�&&�*�=���*�<�&$���� ����"�$���%�#�&&�*�������-�1*#��*�����������
�����������"��)*����$��������" ��$"'�
�
����������� "�� )*����$� ��� ���� " ��$"�!"�� )%�� ��� ���� 9���� "�$�!"��,;%""5'�
1##�*$�� &-����!"���>�
�
����� ���
��
�������%�#�&���������"���
�
:�&&�!�� � #��#�*��� *"���$� 2-� *���$������ ���� ��$�"�� &�#"&� .��2�*�� �+�
="*&�"�����"�$�����)�&���#"&�)"*����������)�&�#��"���%�#�$���"�����-�!�%&$�2��
��9���� "��� � 9���� � #��#�*��� ��� ���� 2�*�% �� +�&&�!�� � ���� �)��"&+��&$�� "�$�
6"� &"��!��2-��&�#��������1)*�&�	C��'�
�
��"�������&�#���������)��"&+��&$��"�$�6"� &"��!��!"��$�#�$�$�2-�B(�9�����"�$�
��"�� &�#"&� *���$����� #��)&"���$� �+� )���"&� 9����� 2��� � #�&&�#��$� +*��� ����*�
������2-��%))�*��*���+�"�)"*��#%&"*�#"�$�$"��'��
�
��"�� �������#"���"���%����&$�*� *�)�"��$&-���"��$� ��"�� ���*��!�*�� 4%��� ��*���
*���$����� ��� ����*� )*�)�*�-�� !��&��� �� ��� �"���� !�*�� *� ����*�$� "�$� "&&� �"$�
)���"&�9����'�
�
��"�� ��� ���� 2-� �&�#����� �����	BP��+� )���"&� 9����� *��%*��$� ��� ���� ��!�� �"&&�
!�*��*�4�#��$�2�#"%����+����%���*�&"��� ����$"�����+�2�*���"�$��� �"�%*����-���
�������."-�<�1��&�#����������+� %*���+�*�4�#������+�&&� ����'HHP��+�)���"&�9�����
*�4�#��$����*��%*�'�
�
��"�� ���� +�&&�!�� � $"�"� #��#�*��� � ���� 1)*�&� 2-� �&�#����� "�$� ����."-� <�1�
�&�#������+*���+�9����"&&�"*�"�� �9���*�������#��#�*����
���
�%0'"�
.0&"�����
:&"����=��
�&�#��*����7��
�� ����*�$�)���"&�9���*���E=�
�
=���"&�9�����#"���1)*�&�	C���
�	
�����
=���"&�Q������"���."-�(*$�
�	
�����
�
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������1)*�&�	C����E��

Page 19



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	
�

Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������."-�(*$�
�	
���!�
�

"%$"%(�
.0&"�
.0&"�����
:&"����!7�
�&�#��*�����<�
�� ����*�$�)���"&�9���*���7<�
�
=���"&�9�����#"���1)*�&�	C���
�	
���=�
=���"&�Q������"���."-�(*$�
�	
���=�
�
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������1)*�&�	C�����B�
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������."-�(*$�
�	
�����
�
�*21-&,'5�
.0&"�����
:&"���B���
�&�#��*����=!��
�� ����*�$�)���"&�9���*���!E���
�
=���"&�9�����#"���1)*�&�	C���
�	
��7=��
=���"&�Q������"���."-�(*$�
�	
���!�
�
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������1)*�&�	C����7��
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������."-�(*$�
�	
��7���
�
<?�!��*21-&,'5��(%""(�����
����$����"&�)*�)�*���������
�&�#��*���EB��
�� ����*�$�)���"&�9���*���7<���
�
=���"&�9�����#"���1)*�&�	C���
�	
��E��
=���"&�Q������"���."-�(*$�
�	
��B�
�
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������1)*�&�	C�����E�
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������."-�(*$�
�	
������
�
�!��%21-��,'"�����
:&"�����<�
�&�#��*���!!�
�� ����*�$�)���"&�9���*����E�
�
=���"&�9�����#"���1)*�&�	C���
�	
������
=���"&�Q������"���."-�(*$�
�	
��!�
�
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������1)*�&�	C�������
Q�����#"������)�*����"��)�&&�� ���"��������."-�(*$�
�	
��!�
�
�.(,3�D.("&�1,&(�$6�+.&(�/%.#�(*"&"�,55%"&&"&�.'��+%23��=(*�)�����
�.(,3�D.("&�1,&(�$6�+.&(�/%.#�(*"&"�,55%"&&"&�.'��,6�7%5)�B=�
�

Page 20



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	(�

��"�� �9�*"&&� ���� �%*��%�� ��� �)��"&+��&$�� "�$� 6"� &"��!�� ��� ����."-� (*$� <�1�
�&�#������ � ��#*�"��$� +*��� ��"�� �!�� !��?�� �"*&��*�� -��� ���*�� ��� ����� !�$��
$��#*�)"�#-����9���� �"���,"�)&�$�"2�9��"�$��������*�"*�"���+�����!"*$'�
�
�������%�#�&�2�&��9����
�
��"�� ����� *���"*#�� #�%)&�$� !���� ����*� ��+�*�"������ ��$�#"���� ���� ���$� +�*� "�
���*�% ����9���� "�����2-�����)�&�#�'�
�
�������%�#�&�*���&9����
�
��� #"&&� %)��� ���� )�&�#�� ��� ��9���� "��� "&&� �9�$��#�� *� "*$�� � �&�#��*"&�
�"&)*"#��#�� ��� ���� 2�*�% �� "�$� ����*9��!� *���$������ #�%�#�&&�*��� )�&���#"&�
"#��9�����"�$�4�%*�"&��������"�#�*�"����9�$��#�'�
�
���#"&&�%)�������=�&�#��"�$������=�����)%*�%���"&)*"#��#����*�% ������#�%*���
��� ���%*�� ��"�� �9�*-2�$-� �"�� #��+�$��#�� ��� ���� �&�#��*"&� )*�#���� ��� ��!�*�
0"�&����"�$���"������������2�% ��������+%*���*�$��*�)%�����������2�*�% �'��
�
�
����� �"A��,#236��2;%,(2.'��03"&�
�
.������!���$*"!�'�
�
�
���7� �"%2.0&�D2.3"'(�,'5�,1:02&2(2D"�1%2#"�
�
��%�#�&&�*� 12$"&� �&&"���� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� ;���%"� =�#?� ����������
�����������"��)*����$��������" ��$"'�
�
����������� "�� )*����$� ��� ���� " ��$"�!"�� )%�� ��� ���� 9���� "�$�!"��,;%""5'��
1##�*$�� &-����!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
�������%�#�&���������
�
>� ������#*�"��������#�$������+���*��%��9��&����#*����"�$���*��%��"#5%�����9��

#*�����9�*�����)"���-�"*'�
�

>� ��"�����*��!�*��	C���*����#�$������+���*��%��9��&����#*����������-�"*���"��
���*��!�*��&"���-�"*L���"����������B����*����"������."-�*G���"* ��L�"�$���"��
��������"�B'BP���#*�"���-�"*����-�"*'�

�
>� ��"�����*��!�*��(A(���*����#�$������+���*��%��"#5%�����9��#*���������-�"*�

��"�����*��!�*��&"���-�"*L���"����������B
(���*����#�$�������"������."-�*G��
�"* ��L�"�$���"����������"�H'HP���#*�"���-�"*����-�"*'�

�
>� ���*���"��2����"�BP���#*�"������)%2&�#�#��#�*���9�*�9"�$"&����� *"++����

"�$�#*����"&�$"�" ���������)"���-�"*'�
�

Page 21



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	B�

>� ���*��#�����%������2����*��%��)%2&�#�#��#�*��"2�%������*���� �&�9�&���+�
#*���������!�*�0"�&���'�

�
�������%�#�&�:%*���*��������
�
>� �"2�%*G��$�#������������*�$%#���"+�*���� �2�%*���$���"�������9�*-�!"*$�

&�$����-�"*����-�"*�+"&&��!��#��+�&&�!�$�����������"��9�'��
�
>� �"2�%*G�����*�$%#������+��"+�*���� �2�%*���$���"���������&-�*�$%#�$�

#*���������!�*�0"�&����2%��"&�����#*�"��$�)%2&�#�#��+�$��#���������)�&�#�'�
�
>� ����$�#*�"����������&�9�&���+�)�&�#��#���%���-��� " ������"�$�����&����

�+��"�-�&�#"&�!"*$�)"��&�'�
�
>� ����&"#?��+�"�$��� �"��$����2�*�!����*��)����2�&��-�+�*�#*����"�$�

#���%���-��"+��-'�
�
�������%�#�&�2�&��9����
�
>� ����*���������*��%��9��&����"�$���*��%��"#5%�����9��#*�����9�*�����&"���-�"*�

����+��� ��+�#"���)%2&�#���)�*�"�#��"�$����%&$�2��*� "*$�$�"�)*��*��-����%��
2-������,�#%��9�'�
�

>� @������*��%��"#5%�����9��"�$�9��&����#*������#*�"��� �����."-�*��%���$��
�9�*-���� ����#"�����)*���#��&�#"&�#���%�������"�$�*�$%#��*"�����+�
#*����"&��-'�

�
>� ��"�����������*9"��9�>&�$�<�9�*�����G��
�P�#%������)�&�#�� �2%$ ����

�"����"&&-�"*��)%���� �&�#"&�#���%�������"��*��?�2-�#%���� ������%�2�*���+�
+*����&����)�&�#���++�#�*�'�

�
>� ��"�����������*9"��9��."-�*��+����$����"��+"�&�$����)*���#�����$���+*���

������$���"2�&���� �#%����������)�&�#���9����������+"#���+�&"���-�"*G��*�����
"�$�����%)#���� ��&-�)�#�<"���'�

�
>� ����."-�*G��"$������*"������"��2�������++�#��9��"��)*���#��� �#���%���-�

)�&�#�� �+*��� �9�*������"�$�<�1�)�&�#��#%��'�
�
>� ����)&"���+�*�)�&�#��#�%���*�#&��%*���"�$���"*�� ��+��"+�*���� �2�%*���$�

��"����* �"�������%&$�2��*�9�*��$�������%*��"�*�"��%*�� �)�&�#��
)*����#������%*�#���%������'�

�
>� ���*�����"�#&�"*����$�+�*�2����*�#���%���-�2"��$�)�&�#�� ���#&%$�� �&�#"&�

�� " ��������*�% ��!"*$�)"��&�'�
�
>� ��"�������"9�� �"���,�#%��9�����2�*�$�$�#"��$���&�&-����#*����"�$�

#���%���-��"+��-����$������!*�� �����" �'�
�

�
�
�

Page 22



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	A�

�������%�#�&����*�+�*��*���&9�������
�
>� �"&&��������."-�*����"$�)��"���*�� �)�&�#-��+�#���%���-�2"��$�)�&�#�� L�

"$9�#"��� �����*����������+�&�#"&�!"*$�)"��&�'�
�

>� ��5%����������%�#�&�)*�$%#��"��"�����������+�������)"#���+���"*�� �����
��* �"����2��!����!"*$�'�

�
>� ���*�5%��������."-�*��"?���"�2�"��%"&���"������������%�#�&�������)��

�"?������#��2"��#*����"�$�*�$%#��"���>��#�"&�2��"9��%*'�
�
�
���!� 
2&(.%6��",1*2';��'5��*"��';32&*��,11,3,0%",("�
�
��%�#�&&�*� ;���%"� =�#?� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� .����� �7>8"�"��
���������� "� )*�#�$%*"&� ������� ��"�� ����� ����� 2�� $�+�**�$� ��� ���� ��,��
������ '�
�
����)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%�� ��� ����9����"�$�!"��,;%""5'� �1##�*$�� &-� ���
!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
��"��#����$�*"������+������������"��)*����$��������" ��$"�2��$�+�**�$�%���&�����
��,���*$��"*-�.����� ��+�������%�#�&'�
�
�
����� �"/"'52';�(*"�
"3/,%"��(,("�
�
��%�#�&&�*� ;���%"� =�#?� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� .����� �7>8"�"��
���������� "� )*�#�$%*"&� ������� ��"�� ����� ����� 2�� $�+�**�$� ��� ���� ��,��
������ '�
�
����)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%�� ��� ����9����"�$�!"��,;%""5'� �1##�*$�� &-� ���
!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
��"��#����$�*"������+������������"��)*����$��������" ��$"�2��$�+�**�$�%���&�����
��,���*$��"*-�.����� ��+�������%�#�&'�
�
�
���E� �%;"'(�&0##2(�(.�,D"%(�,�&"D"%"�*.0&2';�1%2&2&�
�
��%�#�&&�*� ���$� 1���$� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� 1&�2�*� ���%$�%*-�
���������� "� )*�#�$%*"&� ������� ��"�� ����� ����� 2�� $�+�**�$� ��� ���� ��,��
������ '�
�
����)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%���������9����"�$�!"��5"/",("5��
�

Page 23



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	H�

��%�#�&&�*�;����=��*#���� ����"�$���%�#�&&�*���*"4%&���&"����������������
�������"��)*����$��������" ��$"'���
�
����������� "�� )*����$� ��� ���� " ��$"�!"�� )%�� ��� ���� 9���� "�$�!"��,;%""5'��
1##�*$�� &-����!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
�������%�#�&��������
��

•� ���$�������%++�*�� �+*���"���%��� �#*����'�0� ����%��� �#�����"*��2&� ���� �
&�9���������$��'�

�

•� ��#�"&���%��� ����%�$�*�"��"#?�+*����"9�$��"��*������#?��&�  �"�$�����
��*->&�$���"&������ �9�*�����'�

�

•� ����"9�*" ����%���)*�#��������$��������!�$�%2&����"��+�*�����#�%��*-�"��"�
!��&��"�$�)*�#���������$���#�����%�����*�����$��)����+"&&���&��!��*�'�
.�*��9�*�����#��
��F�)*�9"�����#��*�*������"9��*�����(�P'�

�

•� :"*������"�-�!�*?�*��#"�����"++�*$����2%-��*�*����"�$�#����������������
�)����"*?����"�$�������#�"&�*����$���#��*������*%  &�� ����#�)��!��������
��9�*��$��"�$��)&"#�$������'��

�

•� �9�*#*�!$�� ������&��������"�$���#�"&���%��� �!"���� �&�����"*��"&&�
��#*�"��� �D��%*���� ����+�������*"������)��)&�G��+��"�#���"�$�&�9��'�

�

•� ����"9�*" ����%���)*�#��������$������
�	��!"��NB�F�(FB��	A'	�����������
��$�"�����$�����#�����+�N
��	
F��"�$��"��&-������� �����*"�����+�)*�#������
��#������������#�%��*-'��

�

•� ���
�	������*��!�*��

�������%����&$��������#�%�#�&G����%��� �!"���� �&���'�
�

•� ���� *������#�������$�$�+�*�"���*� " ���2"��$�����AP�"��('A��������!"��
N�B�			'��

�
�������%�#�&�+%*���*��������
�

•� ����."-�*��+���!�*�0"�&����*�#���&-�2&�  �$���"��I@��"*��#�������$����
2%�&$�� ��9�*�"����%�"�$���!��������"#��-�"*�D�!��#�����+"*���*����"��
"�-�����*�&�#"&�"%���*��-J'�

�

•� 6"��$����0�1�+� %*����+*���	�1)*�&�
�		����(	�."*#��
�	
��"�$�*���*-
���
"++�*$"2&��������!�*����"*��$��!������&-�(	���#�"&�*����$��	
B�"++�*$"2&��
*�����	B�����*��$�"���"�$�(	�"++�*$"2&��������!��*���)'��

�
�
�
�
�

Page 24



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	��

�������%�#�&�*���&9����
�

•� ����."-�*��"��2*�?�������)&�$ �����2%�&$�	�����������"�-�"*'��������+�*���
+%&&�-�"*��+������"-�*"&�-������"����&-�"#���9�$�	
A��+�!�"������"$�
)*�����$�$%*�� �1)*�&�
�		����."*#��
�	
'��

�

•� �����+"�&%*�����2%�&$�"++�*$"2&����%��� �!�&&��,"#�*2"���������9�*����%��� �
#*������������2�*�% �'�

�

•� ��"������."-�*����%&$�%* ���&-�#"&&�"��%������+���#�"&�&"�$&�*$��"�$�
��%��� �$�9�&�)�*��!�*?�� �����%*�2�*�% �����$�9����"���*"�� -����"9�*��
�������9�*����%��� �#*�����#"%��$�2-�����"$������*"����G��&"#?��+�&�"$�*���)�
�����%���2%�&$�� '��

�

•� ���#"&&�%)�������."-�*����2���������!���������&�#��*"���"2�%����%���
2%�&$�� �"�$�����"2�&��-����$�&�9�*���!�������+�*�����2�*�% �'��

�
�
���B� �.12,3��,'53.%5&�
�
��%�#�&&�*� ;���%"� =�#?� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� .����� �7>8"�"��
���������� "� )*�#�$%*"&� ������� ��"�� ����� ����� 2�� $�+�**�$� ��� ���� ��,��
������ '�
�
����)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%�� ��� ����9����"�$�!"��,;%""5'� �1##�*$�� &-� ���
!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
��"��#����$�*"������+������������"��)*����$��������" ��$"�2��$�+�**�$�%���&�����
��,���*$��"*-�.����� ��+�������%�#�&'�
�
�
���<� �"5"%,(2.'�./��"','(&�,'5��"&25"'(&��&&.12,(2.'&�
�
��%�#�&&�*� 1&�2�*� ���%$�%*-� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� �"2��"� 3�"��
���������������������"��)*����$��������" ��$"'�
�
����������� "�� )*����$� ��� ���� " ��$"�!"�� )%�� ��� ���� 9���� "�$�!"��,;%""5'��
1##�*$�� &-����!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
�������%�#�&��������
�

•� ��"����!�*�0"�&����:�$�*"������+����"����"�$�����$�����1���#�"������
���1����"��)*�$%#�$�"�����$�������"*��*��

�

•� ��"����������$�������"*��*�������%�������2"��#���"�$"*$��!��#��*���$�����
2�&��9����"����#�"&�&"�$&�*$���������2�*�% �����%&$�"$�)��

Page 25



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	F�

�
�������%�#�&�!�&#������
�

•� ����+"#����"����1��"*��!�*?�� ��� ����*���� �9��*���$�����"�9��#���������
��)�*�"����"�?��+���#%*�� ���)*�9������������*9�#����"�$"*$���+���#�"&�
&"�$&�*$�'�

�
�������%�#�&�2�&��9����
�

•� ��"��"&&���#�"&�&"�$&�*$�����%&$��� ��%)������������$�������"*��*�
�
�������%�#�&�*���&9����
�

•� �����$�*�����������$�������"*��*�!��#������:�$�*"������"��)*�$%#�$�
�

•� ���*�5%��������."-�*����"�?���#�"&�&"�$&�*$���������2�*�% �����#���������
������ �������"�$"*$�������%�����������"*��*'�

�
�
���=� 
2;*��,%'"%&�,'5��.0'123�
.0&2';�
�
��%�#�&&�*� ;���%"� =�#?� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� .����� �7>8"�"��
���������� "� )*�#�$%*"&� ������� ��"�� ����� ����� 2�� $�+�**�$� ��� ���� ��,��
������ '�
�
����)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%�� ��� ����9����"�$�!"��,;%""5'� �1##�*$�� &-� ���
!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
��"��#����$�*"������+������������"��)*����$��������" ��$"�2��$�+�**�$�%���&�����
��,���*$��"*-�.����� ��+�������%�#�&'�
�
�
������ �*%",(&�./�D2.3"'1"�
�
.������!���$*"!�'�
�
�
�������
.0&2';��"'"/2(��"/.%#�
�
��%�#�&&�*�;���%"�=�#?��� ����"�$���%�#�&&�*��&�%*��"��"������������
"�)*�#�$%*"&����������"������������2��$�+�**�$����������,�������� '�
�
����)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%�� ��� ����9����"�$�!"��,;%""5'� �1##�*$�� &-� ���
!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
��"��#����$�*"������+������������"��)*����$��������" ��$"�2��$�+�**�$�%���&�����
��,���*$��"*-�.����� ��+�������%�#�&'�

Page 26



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

	C�

�
�
�%.1"50%,3��.(2.'�
�
1�� ����� )������ ��%�#�&&�*� ;���%"� =�#?� �� ���� "�$� ��%�#�&&�*� 1&�2�*�
���%$�%*-�����������"�)*�#�$%*"&����������"��#����$�*"������+�"&&�+%*���*�
���������������" ��$"�2��$�+�**�$����������,�������� '���
�
����)*�#�$%*"&��������!"��)%�� ��� ����9����"�$�!"��,;%""5'� �1##�*$�� &-� ���
!"��>�
�
����� ���
�
��"��#����$�*"������+�"&&�+%*���*���������"��)*����$��������" ��$"�2��$�+�**�$�
%���&�������,���*$��"*-������� ��+�������%�#�&���"��&-��
�

•� �������"1.%5"5� .("&�

•� ����7��2;'2(6��.5"�/.%�'0%&"&�,'5�1,%"�A.%-"%&�/.%�(*"�"35"%36�

•� ����!��"1"&&2.'�
�
�

�7�� �9�����������������������������
�
������� ���� *���&%����� ��� �,#&%$�� ���� )*���� "�$� )%2&�#� $�$� ���� ���$� ��� 2��
"$�)��$�"������="*��
��*���*�#��$�����%�����+����������� ���+�������%�#�&���&$�
���	H���."-�
�	
�"�$�	F���;%���
�	
��"$�2����" *��$�"�������(�"2�9���"�$�
���*��!"�����+%*���*�*���*�#��$�2%������'/����
�
�

�!�� �9��������������
�
��������������%�#�&�*���&9�$�$%*�� �����%�*���*�#��$�)"*���+����������� ������
�����(�"2�9����"��+�&&�!��>��I��"�������,��)�����%�����+������*$��"*-���%�#�&�
.����� � ��� 	H��� ."-� 
�	
� "�$� ���� �,�*"�*$��"*-� ��%�#�&� .����� � ��� 	F���
;%���
�	
�2��#��+�*��$�"��"�#�**�#��*�#�*$�"�$������)�"?�*�2��"%���*���$����
�� �������"##�*$�� &-'J/�
�

�
�

���������� ���$�$�"��		'	��)'�'��
�
�

��
�)�"?�*��+�������%�#�&�

�
�
�

Page 27



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


��

�
�

Page 28



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


	�

�
�������9���

�

�������������������� ������������
��������	�����������

F���������
�
�

E��� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��%��("D"�
,3-"%)�
�
<�9��� ���� �� �� ��#�$��#�� �+� �%2�*#%&����� ��� ����� 2�*�% ��� #�%&$� ���� #�%�#�&�
�"?�� ���� ��#���"*-� ���)�� ��� ���*�$%#�� "� 2->&"!� ��"�� !�%&$� 2"�� �)����� � ���
)%2&�#K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,*"5��32���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��'D2%.'#"'(�
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'�
�
���� ��%�#�&� *�#� ������ ���� )������"&� ��"&��� *��?�� "���#�"��$� !���� ���� "#��
�+��)����� � ��� ���� ��*���'��1�� ����� ����� ���� #�%�#�&���� ���� #����$�*�� � ����
���*�$%#������+�"�2->&"!�"��"����+�*#���������&����$�"&�!����������)�#�+�#����%�'��
�
@�� ������*� !�"�� �%*� #���%���-� *�)�*�� "�$� #��)&"��� "2�%�� "�$� �+� �����
2�#"��� "� ��*��%�� 1�6� ���%�� ��� ���� 6�*�% �� ����� !�� !�%&$� *�9��!� ����
)�������'� � ��� ���� ��"������ ��%�#�&� �++�#�*�� #�����%�� ��� &�"���� !���� 0�"&���
1%���*��-�)*"#�������*�����)*������"!"*�������+�*��?�������"&��'�
�
�
E��� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��%��(0,%(��,5"A"33)�
�
:�&&�!�� � ���� *�#���� @�"9�*�� 2->�&�#����� !���� ���� ."-�*� �%))�*��$� ����
���)�#��#"�$�$"���124�&�.�"��#"������."-�*�)&�"���#&"*�+-�!�"������9��!��"*��
���*�&"������������$������#�"&��"�$&�*$�'��
��
��������" *��� ��"�� *���$�����"�$�#�%�#�&&�*�����%&$�2�� *���$��������%&$�2��
*�)*������$� ��� ���� 2�"*$�� �+� 0�%��� � 1���#�"������ �*� $���� ��� " *��� !����
���)�#����"��0�%��� �1���#�"������"*��"�+�*���+�)*�9"���"�������"��!�����%&$�
�"9�������� ����$��!���K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��,$2',�8*,'���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%�
.0&2';�
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%�������
�
����."-�*� "�$������"2����� �"9�� "&!"-�� �%))�*��$� ���� )*�9������ �+� #�%�#�&�
��%��� �� )*�9�$�$� "�$� �"�" �$� 2-� ���� ��%�#�&'� � 0�!�9�*� �%##����9��
 �9�*����������*�% �����#?��*"��+�*��+%�$�� �"**"� �������"�$�$�*� %&"������
�"9�� #�"� �$� ���� )*�9������ �+� ��#�"&� ��%��� � "�$� ���*�$%#�$� ��%��� �
)*�9�$�*��"�$�����*�*� ����*�$�)*�9�$�*�'�
�
���� �+� ��������� ��)�*�"��� "#���9������� �+� ����."-�*� �"�� 2���� ��� $�&�9�*�

�
(�"++�*$"2&�������� ��� ����2�*�% �'� �@��?��!� ��"��$%�� ��� ����#�"� �� �

Page 29



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�



�

+%�$�� � "**"� ������� !�� #"�� ��&-� $�&�9�*� ��%��� � ��� )"*���*���)� !����
�� ����*�$�=*�9�$�*�'�
�
����."-�*�!�&&�#�����%�����!�*?� ���)"*���*���)�!���������� ����*�$�=*�9�$�*��
��� �*$�*� ��� "#���9�� ���� 2������%��� ��%�#�����)����2&�� +�*� *���$����� ��� ����
6�*�% �'�
�
����."-�*� "�$� �� "&��� ��*�� &-� 2�&��9�� ��"�� &�#"&� "##�%��"2�&��-� ��� ��)�*�"����
!��#�� ���!�-�!��!�*?����#&���&-�!�����������"����"�$�����$�����:�$�*"�����
"�$�����*���1�'������$�����"�$���%�#�&&�*�����%&$�2��"2&������#*%�������"�$�
#�"&&�� �� ���� )�*+�*�"�#�� �+� �� ����*�$� =*�9�$�*�� !��� �)�*"��� ��� ����
6�*�% �'� ���*�+�*�� !�� 2���� �%))�*�� *���$����� "�$� ��%�#�&�*�� !��� !���� ���
�"?��)�������������� ����*�$�=*�9�$�*��2�"*$���"�������)*�9�$���"� ��$�+�*%��
��*�% ��!��#���������$���+�*���$�����#"��2��#���%��#"��$���������"�$&�*$�'��
�
�
E�!� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��%����.*,##"5)�
�
�"��� ������ �� *�"$� "� ���#?�� � "*��#&�� ��� ���� +*���� )" �� �+� ���� �9���� �
��"�$"*$� "&&� �� � ��*�"��� �+� 9��&��#��" "����� "� +��"&�� #�%�#�&&�*'� �@�-��"��
���� #�%�#�&� +"�&�$� ��� �%�)��$� ����� #�%�#�&&�*� !��� �"�� #&�"*&-� 2*�% ��� �����
"%���*��-������$��*�)%��K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*25��*#"5���"+0(6��,6.%�
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'� � ��� ���!��&&-�%�"##�)�"2&��+�*�"�-���%�#�&&�*� ���
��*�"����"�����*���%�#�&&�*'� � ���%�#�&&�*���%��� �*�"���"#������*�!����*��)�#��
"�$�+�&&�!�������$���+����$%#��!��#��!"��"$�)��$�"������&"�����%�#�&'���
�
���+"*�"��!��"*��"!"*�������"2�%*�)"*�-��"�������"?���"�-����)������"�#�����
��%�#�&&�*� 3��*%� �$$��� +*��� !������ ����*�  *�%)� ��*� �"�� "�-� ")�&� -� 2����
+�*��#���� '��<�9�����"�� ���-��"9��#*���#���$�����*�#�%�#�&&�*��*� "*$�� �)��*�
2��"9��%*� ��� �"�-� �##"������� !���� #�%�#�&&�*�� �"9�� 2���� "##%��$� �+� +"*�
&���� ���#?�� � "#������� "�$� #"&&�$� +�*� ����*� �%�)�������� !�-� �"9�� ���-� ����
�"?���"�-�$��#�)&��"*-�"#�������� *�%)K�
�
��� ������ &�?��"� #&�"*� #"����+�$�%2&�� ��"�$"*$�� �����'� �=�*�")�� ���-G*�� 4%���
!�**��$�"2�%��&���� �����*�

(��"4�*��-'�
�
�����������?��$��+�2��"9��%*���"��2*�� ���%*�#�%�#�&������$��*�)%��'��
�
�
E��� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��%��#2%03��&3,#)�
�
@�� ���� *���$����� "*�� ��*%  &�� � !���� *���� � )*�#��� +�*�  "�� "�$� �&�#�*�#��-'��
��9�� ����"�#�&$���������"��% ����"&���*��?��)"*��#%&"*&-��������9�*-�-�%� ������
9�*-��&$�"�$�����*�9%&��*"2&�� *�%)�'��@�"�����."-�*��"��"��$��� �����"#?&��
+%�&�)�9�*�-K�
�
�

Page 30



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


(�

�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �32$.%� �*.05*0%6�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�"&.0%1"&�
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'� �:�*��"�-�-�"*��� +%�&�)*�#����"9��#�����%�$����
��#*�"���!��&��� ���� ��#���� +�*������ *���$����� ��� �����2�*�% ���"�� *��"���$�
��"��#��*��"�� +"&&��'�1�$�!���� 4%��� %�$�*����� ���*$��+� �%*� *���$����� ��$�#"��� �
��"�����-�"*��#��#�*��$�"2�%��)"-�� �����*�+%�&�2�&&�������������!���"?��"#����'�
�
��� ���� H��� ;%��� 
�	
� ����."-�*� &"%�#��$� ���� ��!�*� 0"�&���� ���* -� #�>
�)�*"��9��R����������	
��
��������!��#��&��?�����)*�9�$��#��")�*����* -����
#�%�#�&� ���"���� "�$� "&&� *���$����� &�9�� � ���� 2�*�% �'� 6-� �"*������ � ����
#�&&�#��9�� 2%-�� � )�!�*� �+��"�-� ���� #�>�)�*"��9��!�&&� 2�� "2&�� ��� $�&�9�*� #%��
)*�#�����* -��������#���%���-'�
�
�#������ &�?�� ������"9������� ��)*����9�� *�$%#������ ������* -�6�&&�'�@��#�G��
6� � �!��#�� �"9�$� #%�����*�� ��� "9�*" �� N	
(� ��� ����*� 2�&&�'� �#������ ���
�%*�)���"9�������#%�����*���"9�� �
�P��������*�2�&&�'���1��"������!�����-�
*���$�����"*�� +��&�� � *���� � &�9�� �#������"� +*��7�� ���!" ���"�$� *�$%#������ ���
2���+�����������#�����#�%&$�G��2��"�-���*������&-��*���)�*�"���+�*�*���$����'��
�
���"$$���������)*�9�$�� �#��")�*����* -�R����������	
��
��������!�&&�)*�9�$��
���* -� �++�#���#-� "$9�#�� ��*�% �� 5%"&�+��$� "$9���*��� ��$�� � :%�&� =�9�*�-�
1$9�#����*�% ����#�����",����"�����"�$�2���+��������&������#��#?���1##����
���1++�*$"2&��@"*����<*"����"�$�����!"2&�����* -�1$9�#�'�
�
�������������$��"������E�"*��+�������>�)�*"��9�����!�*�0"�&�������&�"$�� �����
!"-� ��� 2*�� �� � *���$����� �� ����*� !���� "�� ����9"��9�� ��&%����� ��� ��$� +%�&�
)�9�*�-'�
�
��"$���!��"*����!��"?�� �)&"#����*�% ��%�������%���*�!��*��*���$�����#"��
+��$��%����*��"2�%��������!�*�0"�&�������* -���>�)�*"��9��"�$�"&����� ��%)�
2�#��������2�*�'�
�
��!�%&$�%* ��"&&�*���$��������9�����!!!'��!�*�"�&���' �9'%?
���* -������ ��%)S��
��� "$$������� "�� )"*�� �+� ���� ��#���� 0����� =*� *"���� �� "�� "&��� �"* ���� �
���%&"����� ��"�%*��� "&�� ��$�� ��!� 2��&�*�� "�$� *�)&"#������ !��$�!��
!��*�9�*�������"*�����$�$��"&&��+�!��#��!�&&���&)�*�$%#������$"� �*���+�&�9�� �
���#�&$�$"�)���%���'�
�
�
E�E� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��%��:$,3�
0&&,2')�
�
@�"��$���� ����."-�*� ����?�"2�%�� ����#�"&�����G�� *�#������9��� ��� *�+�*�� ����
!�&+"*����"��K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �32$.%� �*.05*0%6�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�"&.0%1"&�
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'����"��9�*-�#��#�*��$�"2�%������ �9�*������#%���
��� ���� !�&+"*�� ��"��'� � ���� �#"&�� �+� ������ #%��� "*�� $*�9�� � ��*�� "�$� ��*��
)��)&�� ����� )�9�*�-� "�$� $��)"�*'� � �� !"�� ��**�+��$� ��� *�"$� ������$�"� *�)�*���

Page 31



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


B�

"2�%�� ���� �"�� ��� 6�*��� �"�� !��� ���� �����&+� "&� ��� "�� ���� 4�2� #���*�� ���
)*������"�� ����*� )&"��� ��� *���9����*���+�����2���+���'� �@���� ���� �9�*������
)&"���� � "�����*� N	��2�&&���� �+�!�&+"*�� #%���� ��� ��)� �+� ���� N	F� 2�&&���� ��� �"��
"&*�"$-������������������)"#���+�����)��*�!�&&����)&-�2��$�9"��"��� '�
�
6%��������!�&+"*��#%���"*������4%����++�#��� ��������������!�*?'��1##�*$�� ����"�
*�#����*�)�*�� �������<%"*$�"����!�)")�*�"&���������&&����!�*?�� >" ��"$%&���
"*��4%�������2�&&�"!"-�+*���2��� �����,�*����+��"�#�"&���*���'�������"*����������
%���)&�-�$'� � ������ "*�� ���� !�*?�� � )��*'� � ������ "*�� )��)&�� !��� ���$�
2���+����"�$��",�#*�$���������)�%)�����*�&�!�!" ��'�
�
����  �9�*������ ��!� *�+�*��� !�&&� *�$%#�� "� *"� �� �+� 2���+���� ��#&%$�� �
��%��� �2���+��� "9"�&"2&�� ��� +�*� ���"����!��� *���� +*���=*�9"��� &"�$&�*$��"�$�
���� "��%��� �+� #��&$#"*�� �%))�*�� ��#&%$�$�!������@�*?�� � �",��*�$��'� � �� +�"*�
��"��������*�+�*���!�&&�$*�9����*��"�$���*��)��)&��$��)�*������)�9�*�-'��
�
�
E�B� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��&�8,(*6��1�,&'"6)�
�
���#��	CCF���!�*�0"�&�����"���"$�"�)�&�#-����)*������"�T!�*?+�*#�����*�+&�#��
����#���%���-T�@�"���"��������%�#�&�$�������)*����������K�
��

���9��!��+�������%�#�&���%))�*��+�*������)�&�#-��!�-�!�����))�*�%���-�"*�������
"))���������+�*���2&"#?����$�$�������%�#�&��"?���%#��"�+%��K�
��

."�-��+�����!�*?+�*#���"9��2����!"���� �+�*�-�"*��+�*��5%"&��-����2�����!�����
�����#�%�#�&���!�9�*�"*��!�����&&�&�9�� ��������	CH�M�'�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �32$.%� �*.05*0%6�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�"&.0%1"&���
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'��������%�#�&��"���"$�"�9"*���-��+������"��9���"�$�
$�9�&�)�����)*� *"��������)*����������!�*?+�*#�����*�+&�#������#���%���-'���
�
@�� ���� �%*��&9��� "� �"* ��� �+� ���%*�� � BCP� �+� ����!�*?+�*#��"*�� +*���6.��
2"#? *�%�$�'�@�� �"9������� "�$��%*)"���$� ��"�� �"* ��'��A	'HP� �+� ��"++� "*��
+*���6.��#���%������'���
�
6%��!��#�����%�����+"&&�+"*����*���+��%*��"* ����+�(�P�+�*������*���"++�!���"*��
"����"$��+���*9�#�� &�9�&�"�$�"2�9�'� � �@���"9����&-�"#���9�$�		P'� � ������ ���
��"��+%&'�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
���� ."-�*� !�&#���$� ���� �))�*�%���-� ��� "))����� "� ���� ��"�� !"�� ���� 2����
)�*����+�*�����4�2�!�%&$�2������*9������#���%���-�1���"&���!�%&$�2��6.�'���
1))������ �����+�*���2&"#?��%�&�������!�%&$��"9�����!����"���+�-�%�!�*?��"*$�
�,#�&�"��!�"��-�%�$�����*��������$��*���%����� &"���#��&�� ����"##�%����+�-�%*�
#�&�%*��*"#����*�*�&� ���'����"��#�%&$��"9��2����"�9�*-�)�!�*+%&�����" �����"&&�
�%*�*���$���������"���*�!�"������*�*"#���*�*�&� ���'�����!�%&$��"9����#�%*" �$�
+%�%*�� ���*"�������+�!�"�����-�#"��"#���9��!�����"*$�!�*?�"�$�$�$�#"��������
)%2&�#���*9�#�'�
�

Page 32



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


A�

����."-�*�$��������?��!�!�-����*��!"������%#��+%����9�*�����"))���������
�+�����+�*���6.������+�*���!�*�0"�&���'����"��5%��������%���2��"�?�$��+�"&&�
������ ��$�9�$%"&� ��%�#�&&�*�� !��� )*�+�**�$� ��� �"9�� ��� ���� *"���*� ��"�� ����
2����)�*����+�*�����4�2'�
�
�
�

Page 33



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


H�

�
�

Page 34



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


��

�
�������9���

�

�������������������� ������������
��������	�����������@�

F���������
�
�
<��� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��.(2'��L?M,#,'�
�
���������."-�*�" *���!���������"������6"���"?��.�&"����%&$�2��"�#�&�2*"�����
�+�"&&���"����� ��$�"2�%����!�*�0"�&����"�$���"��*�)*�����"��9����+�����.�&"�
���%&$� "�� "&&� ������ 2�� *��)�#�+%&� "�$� #�%*���%�� ��� "&&� ��9�&9�$� ��#&%$�� �
*�)*�����"��9����+�������$�"K��
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��,'2,�8*,'���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��03(0%"��
�
E��'�
�
�
<��� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��2#��%1*"%�
�
@�&&� ����."-�*� ��+�*������#�%�#�&�"�� ���!��� ����#%**�����##%)��*���+� �����&$�
=�)&"*���!��0"&&��		��=�)&"*�0� ����*�����"*�K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �32$.%� �*.05*0%6�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�"&.0%1"&�
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'��		��=�)&"*�0� ����*�������#%**���&-�%��##%)��$'�
�
�
<�7� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��.*'��2"%1"�
�
@�"��)&"���$��������."-�*��"9������%))�*��"#��9��"�$�*�)*�����"��9��
*���$���� *�%)������"?���9�*�����*%���� ��+�%�%��$�2%�&$�� �������!�*�
0"�&�����%#��"��������*������2*"*-����@�"9�*��@"*$K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �32$.%� �*.05*0%6�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�"&.0%1"&��
�
��"�?�-�%� +�*� -�%*� 5%������'� ��%*�1��������"��!�*?�!���� �������*$���#��*�
��"�� ��� �"*?��� �%*)&%�� "������ �$����+��$� +�*� #���%���-� %��� ��� #���%���-�
%��*� *�%)�'���
�
������*������2*"*-�)*�������!�*��"$9�*����$����������%�#�&G��!�2�����"�$����
�"�����$���+��"�$������"������$���1$9�*����*�2��!����C�1)*�&����B�."-'����&-�
���*$���#��*��* "���"������#�%&$�"))&-����2�#�������"�����+�����)*������'�
�

��*��� "))&�#"������ !�*�� *�#��9�$� 2-� ���� $�"$&���� "�$� !�*�� "������$� ���
"##�*$"�#��!��������1&&�#"�����)*�#���'��������%�#�&����#%**���&-��� ���"��� �"�
+�9�� -�"*� &�"��� !���� ��*���� ����%���-� 1���#�"������ !��#�� �%2�����$� ����
��*�� ����2�$'�

Page 35



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


F�

�

������ "*�� ��% �� ������ +�*� &�#"&�  �9�*�����'� �@�� �"9�� "� ��*-�  �9�*������
������� ��� )%������ � )%2&�#� ��*9�#��� 2-� !"-� �+� $��)� "�$� #*�))&�� � #%��'��
���)��"&� �+� �%*)&%�� "������ ��� "� 9��"&� )"*�� �+� ���� "��� � ���� ��)"#�� �+� ������
9�#��%�� #%��� ��� �%*� +*���>&���� ��*9�#���� "�$� �� "�� )*�%$� ��"�� !��*�� )����2&��
������ $��)��"&�� #"�� 2�� ��� #���%���-� �* "���"������ *"���*� ��"�� #�*)�*"���
$�9�&�)�����'�

�
�
<�!� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��.L.3��2,*�
��
�������."-�*�"!"*���+�������*�"��)���$��������+%�%*���+�����@����M��&�2*"*-����
1&$ "���"�$�!�%&$����" *���!���������"�� ����� ���"�� ��9"&%"2&��*���%*#��"�$�
"������������)��)&���+���!�*�0"�&����"�$�2�-��$�!���2�&��9����������5%"&��-�
�+�!�����"�$�����*���*%  &��+�*�����*�2"��#��%�"��*� ����"�$�!�%&$����" *���
��� #���"#�� ���� &�2*"*-� �"�" ������"�$� ���?� ��� !�*?� !���� ����� ��� $��
�9�*-���� �)����2&�������#%*������+%�%*�K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��,'2,�8*,'���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��03(0%"�
�
��"�?�-�%� +�*�-�%*�5%������'� �E�����-��&+�"�$� ����."-�*�"*��"!"*���+�"�$�
�,�*���&-�#��#�*��$�2-�������*�"��)���$��������+%�%*���+�����@����G����2*"*-'��
���"9��"&!"-��2����)*�%$���"�������2�*�% ������������@����G��&�2*"*-�"�$�����
!��$�*+%&�#�&&�#������+�"*��+"#���� ���������"&��"�$� &���*"�%*�'� �1��"� +��������� ��
�"9��2�������)�*�$�2-�6*��"��G��+�������������*-�"�$�������!��$�*+%&���"��!��#"��
9������%#��"� ���*�% ��"*#��9���+��9�*-���� � +*��� �����%++*" ��������&-��"9��G�
*��%*�� �*"��� ��#?���� ��� !����G�� �" "7������ ��� "� +�*��� �$������ �+� ."*-�
@�&&�����#*"+�M��1�Q��$�#"������+������� �����+�@����'��
�
1�� "� ��"#��*�� �� %�$�*��"�$� ���� ��)�*�"�#�� �+� ����� #�&&�#����� ��� ��&)�� �
�$%#"����� +%�%*��  ���*"������ �+� ���� ��*%  &���!����� �"9�� +"#�$�� "�$�!����
"�$���� "������)�*"�����+�*���*%  &������&&����2��!��'���
�
��!�%&$�9�*-��%#��&�?��������%*����"������#�&&�#�������+�)����2&��#�%&$�2��?�)��
�������2�*�% ���)����2&-���*�% �������+��%*�����*��,#�&&����%��9�*������'����!�&&�
!�*?�!��������."-�*����$��#%�����!�������%�#�&�#"���%))�*������#"�)"� �����
?��)�����#�&&�#����� �������2�*�% ��"�$� �+�����)����2&��� ���?��)�����#�&&�#�����
�� ����*�"�$��)���+�*�"&&������4�-�"�$���%$-���'��
�
�
<��� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��'A,%�8*,'�
�
��#������"�����#���"9�����!����"�����*��"*����!�"&�����	A�)��)&��#�"��� �
�9�*-�4�2������!�*�0"�&���'�������+� %*���"*���� ��+�#"��&-�!�*�����"�������
����*��"������$���2�*�% ��'�
�
@����!�&&�����."-�*�)*�$%#��"�#���*����)&"������"#?&��4�2&�������K�
�
�
�

Page 36



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�


C�

�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,/2:03�
,:0"���,$2'"(��"#$"%� /.%��.$&�,'5�
�-233&�
�
��� ���� &"��� -�"*� ���� #�%�#�&� �"�� "$�)��$� ���� ��)&�-����� "�$� ����*)*����
��*"�� ���'�������"*�� #��)*������9�� $�#%������!��#�� �"9�� &��?�$�"�� ��!�
!��#"����+&%��#������&�#"&�&"2�%*��"*?���"�$�2����*�)*�)"*��&�#"&�)��)&��!���
"*�� &��?�� � +�*� !�*?'� ���� ��*"�� -� �24�#��9��� $������*"��� ���� ?�-� "*�"�� �+�
!�*?�!��!�&&��"?��+�*!"*$�����++�*�&�#"&�*���$���������2����#�"�#���+�"#���9�� �
�%##�������!�"��������������#��)�����9��&"2�%*��"*?���+�*�$�#"$��'��
��
@���� ����#�%��*-M���#����-����&&�"++�#��$�2-� *�#�������"�$�"� &"#?��+� *�!����
��!�*�0"�&�����������"&������������ ��� ��*�%���)&�-����'������*�#��-�"*�"��
"*��2��� ����� �����"*$���'�0"#?��-��@"&��"��:�*����"�$�0"*�� �-�"&&� �%++�*�
�9���!�*���*"������"��!���"9�'��
�
@���"9��"�)&"�������&)� &�#"&�)��)&��"�$���� ���$��"))������ ���"�� ���*�� ��� &���&��
*��)����� +*��� <�9�*������ ��� )*������ � �#�����#�  *�!��� ��)�#�"&&-� ���
)&"#���&�?����!�*�0"�&���'�
��
�
<�E� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��"("%�	.35&�
�
@�&&� ���� ."-�*� ��+�*�� ���� #�%�#�&� ��� &� ��� �+� ���� ���*$� #���%*�� +�*� )�&���#"&�
��2"&"�#��2-��+#���"���������"�$�������"++�G�*�&"�������)�!������"���&��K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*25��*#"5���"+0(6��,6.%�
�
�%*� ��"++� �"9�� ���� %�%"&� *�&"�������)� ��"�� &�#"&� "%���*��-� #���%��#"�����G�
$�)"*�������"�$�&�#"&�#�%�#�&&�*���"9��!����&�#"&���$�"'��
�
�
<�B� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��2%,403��&3,#�
�
@�"�� ��� ����."-�*�$��� � ����%))�*�� ���� *� ���*"������+���!��#���*��� ��� ����
2�*�% �K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �./2:0"� �*#"5�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�";"'"%,(2.'���
�
��"�?� -�%� +�*� -�%*� 5%������'� � ���� *� ���*"����� �+� ��!�� #���*��� ��� ���� ����
."-�*G��)*��*������"�$���� ��#�*)�*"��$������������%�#�&M����*����*"�� -����!��
����*���)"��"&���*"�� -�"�$�����%���-�=&"�'��
�
������"�������%*���*"�� �#��24�#��9��� +�*��%*� ��!��#���*��� ���2��"#��9���!�&&>
%��$�"�$��"+��$%*�� �$"-�"�$��� ��L�+�*���������)*��������,�$>%���"�$��%&��>
)%*)������!��#���*���!����"���,��+�%������7���"�$��-)������#&%$�� ���"&&�*�%����
��7���L�"�$�+�*���������"������#*�"������+�9�2*"���#���*�����"��������������$��
�+� #���%������� "�$� +"#�&��"��� "�$� )*������ ���� #%&�%*"&� "�$� &���%*�� ��#��*� ���
�%*���!��#���*��'��
�

Page 37



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(��

���� ��%�#�&� )&"��� "�$� $�&�9�*�� )*�4�#��� ��� "##�*$"�#�� !���� ���� )�&�#�����
!�*?�� �!����*���$������2%���������"�$�)"*���*��* "���"������ ��� ��)*�9���%*�
2�*�% �G��$�9�*���"�$�9�2*"�����!��#���*��'�
�
������� ��+�#"�����!��#���*��*�&"��$������"��9�����#&%$���

 � ��9�&�)������"�" ���������)*���#��"�$����"�#����!��#���*���
 � ���)+*����"�$������*�#�+"U"$����)*�9�������
 � =%2&�#�*�"&����)*�9��������
 � �%))�*��"�$�"$9�#�������"&&�2%���������

�

�
<�<� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%�
,%0'��2,*�
�
@�%&$� ����."-�*�" *���!������� ��"�� ���*��"*���"�-� �����!�*�0"�&����"�$�
2�-��$�!���2�&��9�����*���"��2����&���&��2���+���+*��������&-�)�#�������*����+�
�%��"��"2&�� ��)&�-����� �*� &�� >��*�� *� ���*"������ ��"�� ���*�� !�&&� 2�� �% ��
��#��9�����#�� "�$� &���� �+� ��#%*��-�� ��"�� ���� �&-�)�#�� ��� ��!� #��)&���&-�
$����"��$� 2-��%&���"����"&� #�*)�*"��� ����*����� "�$� ��"�� �%#�� )��)&�� ���%&$�
�"9������*� ��� ����"?������*�9��#�����"*$�$%*�� ������&-�)�#��"�$�!�%&$����
"&��� ���*�+�*�� " *������ ����*%#�� �++�#�*�� ��� �9�� )�*�������� +�*�"� )�"#�+%&�
$������*"����� ��� �"?��)&"#����� ���� +�*����"�%*$"-��+� �����&-�)�#���)*�9�$�� �
���� )�&�#�� "*�� "&��� �"))-� ��� "&&�!� ���� )*�#����� � +*��� .�&�� ��$� ��� ��$� ���
Q�#��*�"�="*?K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,/2:03�
,:0"���,$2'"(��"#$"%� /.%��.$&�,'5�
�-233&�
�
��"�?� -�%� +�*� -�%*� 5%������'� � ���� �&-�)�#�� �"9�� "&*�"$-� $�&�9�*�$�
�%2��"���9�� ��9�������� ��� ���� �*"��)�*�� ��+*"��*%#�%*�� �+� �"��� ���$��� "�$�
�)�#�+�#"&&-������!�*�0"�&�������"��!�&&�2���+���������#"&��#����-��������-�"*��
���#���'��
�
�����&-�)�#�="*?��� "#-����)"�-����*��)����2&��!����������+� ����)�-��#"&�
*� ���*"����'�����#"&&�%)�����������$��%��4%���#���"�$�!�&&���&$���������"##�%���
�+����"))�"*����"�����-�"*��&������"��"���$%�%���������*�!�*?'�����
�
��%�#�&� �++�#�*�� "*�� #%**���&-� &�"���� � !���� ���� =�&�#�� "�$� )*������ �* "����*��
#��#�*��� �����)*�)���$��"*#�'������
�
�
<�=� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%�8*,3"&��552'��*#"5�
�
�"������."-�*�#��+�*���������"&�#�����+�����B����&-�)�#���#?����)%*#�"��$�2-�
������%�#�&�"�$�#&"*�+-�!��*�������+%�$�� �#"���+*��K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��,'2,�8*,'���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��03(0%"��
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'��1�����"9��*�#���&-�*�)�*��$����:%&&���%�#�&������
���"&� 9"&%�� �+� �&-�)�#� "�$� ="*"&-�)�#� �9���� ��#?���� �*$�*�$� ��� N(A�	
A�
�VQ1��'���
�

Page 38



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(	�

1&&��+���������#?����"*��2��� ��++�*�$����*���$�����"��)"*���+��-�#�������������
���%*�� ��"�� "�� �"�-� &�#"&� ��!�*� 0"�&���� *���$����� "�� )����2&��  ��� "��
�))�*�%���-���������&-�)�#���9����'���������*����*��)%*#�"����+���������#?����
!"����#%*�$���*�% ��#�*)�*"���2%$ ����2%��!�&&�2��*�#�9�*�$�+*���*���%*#���
*�&"��$��������)*�#��$���+�#*�������7%*��'��������
�
�
<���� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��,D25��'.A5.'�
�
@�&&� ����."-�*� �,)&"���!�-� $��)���� �� ��� � )%2&�#� #��#�*�� ��� #�����%��� ���
%�������6�*�% �G��)"*?��"��"�+��"�#�"&�*���%*#�K��
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,*"5��32���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��'D2%.'#"'(�����
�
��"�?�-�%� +�*�-�%*�5%������'� �="*?��"*��"� *���%*#�� ��"��#"��"�$����%&$�2��
%��$�+�*�"�9"*���-��+���#�"&� +%�#������"�$������� ��#&%$���9����'� ����� ��#����
*�#��9�$� +*��� #����*#�"&� �9����� ��� *�>��9����$� ����� ���� )"*?�� �"#�� -�"*� ���
2���+��� &�#"&�)��)&�'� ����� ��#����"&�����"2&���%�� ���)%����� +*���#���%���-�
�9������!��&��� &�#"&�2%��������� ���"�2�����$%*�� � +����9"&��$%����� ��#*�"��$�
#%�����*�'����
�
���� )"*?�� "*�� +�*��� "�$� +�*������ +�*� ���� &�#"&� *���$����� "�$� "&&� "))*�)*�"���
�"+� %"*$��"*��)%�����)&"#�����*�$%#��������)"#�����*���$�����!���&�9��#&������
�������&�����$��%�2�*��+��9���������'�
�
@����%��������#���� ���*"��$�>�

>� ��*9�#���!�%&$����$����2��#%�L��
>� ����0�:�2%�������)&"��+�*�Q�#��*�"�="*?�!�%&$�2��%�$�*����$L�
>� +*���#���%���-��9�����!�%&$��"9�����2��#"�#�&&�$L�"�$��
>� ����&�#"&��#����-�!�%&$��%++�*'�

�
�
<���� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��,1*,"3��,0'5"%&�
�
�������)��������"��������"�*��+�������"$�!�0�"&���"�$�@�&&2��� �6�"*$�!�"�����
����."-�*� $��� � ��� �"#?&�� ��#*�"��$� #"�#�*� !"���� � ������ +�*� ���� )��)&�� �+�
��!�*�0"�&���K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �$503� �&,5�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%� 
",3(*� N�

"33$"2';����
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'��1����"�*��+�����0�"&���"�$�@�&&2��� �6�"*$������
."-�*��"��"���*"�� �#��9�*9��!��+���"&���"�$�!�&&2��� � ��� ����2�*�% �'� �@��
#%**���&-� ������*� �"* ���� "�� ���� �%�� ��� ���� ����%���-� =&"��� ���� �+� !��#��
*�&"�������#"�#�*�!"���� �������+�*��*�"�����'���
�
����."-�*�"�$���!�*�����#?�$�"�$�$��"))�����$� ������� ��"��6"*���0�"&��� ���
%�$�*��"* ���2����+�*�2*�"���#"�#�*��*�"������"�$�����H
�$"-�*�+�**"&'����"*&-�
$�" ������"�$��*�"�������+�#"�#�*����9��"&�+�*�+"���"�$�+%&&�*�#�9�*-�"�$����"$��
����,�*���&-�#&�"*���"������������ ��+��������"* ����!"������"##�)�"2&�'���
�

Page 39



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(
�

��#"&� 0�"&��� ��*9�#��� �"9�� *�"��%*�$� �-��&+� "�$� ���� ."-�*� ��"�� ���-� "*��
$��� �"&&� ���-�#"����� ��)*�9�������+� %*�'� � ��)"*��#%&"*&-��������"�� ������"�*��+�
������!��&���#"&������������� �<*�%)� ��������� �!����6"*���0�"&��������&-�
���$��#%�������"#�����)&"��"�$��*"4�#��*���'�����-��"9��"&���"))�����$�"���!�
�"�#�*�<���*"&�."�" �*�����"?����)*�9����������������*9�#�'�
�
���� ."-�*� "�$� �� !�&&� #�����%�� ��� ������*� ����� �"* ��� "�$� ���%*�� ��"�� ��� ���
��)*�9�� '���
�
�
<���� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%�8,$2%��*#"5�
�
.��2�*��+*��������"2�%*� *�%)��"9��$�9�&�)�$�"�*�)%�"�����+�*�2*�� �� �����
��%�#�&������$��*�)%��'�:�&&�!�� ������%�)������������&"�����"$�*��+�����
��%�#�&�*�+%��$����")�&� ����+�*�����#��$%#����!"*$��"���%�#�&���"++L�"�$������
*�#���&-�"�����*�"&&� �$&-���*�"�����"�+�&&�!�+��"&�����2�*����������%�#�&�
��"�2�*'����������."-�*�" *���!���������"��������"$�*��+������"2�%*� *�%)�
�"��+"�&�$�����"?��"�-�"#�����" "���������.��2�*��"�$��"�����*�+�*��&����
#���*�&��+����� *�%)K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*25��*#"5���"+0(6��,6.%�
�
��"�?�-�%� +�*� �����5%���������� ������������9�� ��)�#'� �������� ��� �����#�"�2�*�
���%&$� +��&� +�"*� ��� "�?�� � 5%�������� ��� �������9�� ��)�#�� ����� 5%������� ���
!�&#���$'�
�
���*�� �"9�� 2���� "� �%�2�*� �+� ��#�$����� �+� 2"$� #��$%#�� ��� ���� )"*�� �+�
#�%�#�&&�*����������"2�%*�<*�%)�"�$�����������#&�"*�"�����!�"��"#�����������"$�*�
�+� ����<*�%)��"�� �"?��'� � � ��� �������#&�"*� ���*�+�*��!�����*� ������"$�*��+� ����
�"2�%*�<*�%)�#��$������*�#��$������%#��#��$%#�'��
�
��� ���%&$� 2�� #&�"*� ��� "&&� ���� *���$����� !�� *�)*������ � ��"�� � ����� �+� %��
)"*��#%&"*&-��������+�%��!�����&$�&�"$�*���)�*�&���#��$����2"$�#��$%#���������
)"*���+�"�-�#�%�#�&&�*'�
����
�� "�?� ���� ��"$�*� �+� ���� �"2�%*�<*�%)� ��� �"?��"#����� "�$��"?������ )��������
#&�"*����%��2%��)"*��#%&"*&-��%*�*���$����'�
�
�
<��7� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��,%1��%,'12&�
�
@�"��)&"�������"������,���$������"�$"��*-� &�#����� ��#�����+�*�0�%�������
.%&��)&�� �##%)"����� ��� ��"&&�*� 0.��� �*� ���*�$%#�� ��&�#�� &�#����� � +�*� "&&�
)*�9"���*����$���#��*�)*�)�*����K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��,$2',�8*,'���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%�
.0&2';����
�
��"�?� -�%� +�*� ����� 5%���������%�#�&&�*� :*"�#��'� �@�G*�� "!"*�� �+���!�"�G��
*�#�����,)�*���������*�5%�*�� �&�#����� ��+�"&&�)*�9"���*����$�)*�)�*����'��
�

Page 40



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

((�

1��-�%�?��!���%*��!��)�&�#-�+�*��"�$"��*-�&�#����� �#%**���&-�+�#%�����������
�� ����� *��?� �'�'� &"* �*� )*�)�*����'� 0�!�9�*�� !�G*�� *�9��!�� � �%*� 0�%��� �
��*"�� -�"�$�!�&&�2��)*�$%#�� �"�=*�9"�����#��*���*"�� -�!��#��!�&&�$*"!����
�����9�$��#��+*����%*�*�#����=*�9"�����#��*����#?����$�������%*9�-'������!�&&�
��"2&�����*�����2��"���*��$��"�&�$�"�$���+�*��$��))�*�%���-����#����$�*�"�-�
"$$�����"&� #���*�&�����$�$�"�$�"&&� �)������!�&&� 2�� ��� ���� �"2&�� ��� ���� "��� ���
*"������"�$"*$������������#��*'�
�
��G�� �%*� �24�#��9�� ��� %)��&$� ���� �� ����� �+� ��"�$"*$�� +�*� *����$� )*�)�*����'��
����$����� ���%&$� 2�� "2&�� ��� �,)�#�� ���� �"��� �� �� ��"�$"*$�� +*��� )*�9"���
��#��*�&"�$&�*$��"��!��%)��&$�����������#?���"��������%�#�&��!����*��"�" ��'�
�
�
<��!� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%�M,%,��,D2&�
�
�%*�� ������&-�)�#�)�*��$�����*��"*��"��%�2�*��+�"#��9�������"?�� �)&"#���������
2�*�% ��� ��#&%$�� � ���� ��9�� ����� ��� Q�#��*�"� ="*?� "�$� ���� <�*�"�� �"����"&�
="9�&����"������.%��%���+����$�����#?&"�$�'��������"#��9������!�&&����9��"2&-�
#"%���"$$�����"&�$��*%)��������&�#"&�*���$���������)"*��#%&"*�������$���%*2"�#�'��
�
@�"���������."-�*�$��� �������%*����"�������������%��"�#����"���"���%++�#�����
#")"#��-�������������"$$�����"&�$��"�$����"��*���$�����"*��&�?�&-����2��)&"#�� �
����������*9�#��$%*�� �����<"���K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,*"5��32���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��'D2%.'#"'(�������
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'����%�$�*��"�$�"�$���"*��*���$����#��#�*���"2�%��
������$���%*2"�#��$%*�� ������&-�)�#�)�*��$'���
�
��"�G�� !�-� !�� �"9�� �$����+��$� ���� ������ �%��"�#�� ��"�� "�� 2��� � "� #*���#"&�
��*9�#��+�*�����)%*)������+��&-�)�#�=&"���� '�
�
��"9�����*���*�#��$�$%*�� ������&-�)�#��"�$�������*9�#���"��2����*�5%�*�$����
$�9�&�)�$��"�&�$��)�*"����"&�"**"� ������� ���*�"$������+�*� ����<"���'����+��
)"���*��� "�$� 2"#?� �++�#�� !�*?�� � "**"� ������� �"9�� 2���� *�9��!�$� "�$�
"$")��$'��
�
@���"9��"&�����9����$����(B�"$$�����"&�)�&�#���++�#�*��"�$��"9���,)"�$�$�����
��!�*�0"�&������+�*#�������++�#�*�=*� *"���'��
�
@���"9��+%*���*�2����"$9���$���"�����*��!�&&�2��"����� "������=�&�#���++�#�*�����
����6�*�% ��$%*�� �<"���� �����"�$� ��"����*�"&�)�&�#�� � &�9�&�� +�*�2�*�% ��
)�&�#��$%�����!�&&�2���"���"���$'��
�
1&&��+� �����!�&&���&)�$�"&�!����"������#�"&�2��"9��%*�$%*�� � �����&-�)�#�=�*��$�
"�$��%*��,����� �4������"�?�� �)*�#������!��������=�&�#��!�&&�2��%��$�������%*��
��"���%*�*���%*#���"*��$�)&�-�$�"��+&�,�2&-�"�$��++�#��9�&-�"��)����2&�'��
�
���*�&"��������������9���������#"��"��%*��*���$�����������9��������"��"�$��"�&�$�
�������"�" ������)&"��"�$�*�2%���������������*�� �"**"� �������2"��$����
#��)*������9����#���#"&�"�"&-���'��

Page 41



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(B�

�
�
<���� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��*2%2,�8*,(0'�
�
@�"�� ��)"#�� $���� ���� ."-�*� �,)�#�� ���� ���*�$%#����� �+� #�"* �� � +�*� 2%&?�
*%22����#�&&�#���������"9�����&�9�&���+���*����#&�"�&�����K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,*"5��32���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��'D2%.'#"'(�����
�
��"�?� -�%� +�*� -�%*� 5%������'� � ��"* ��� +�*� 2%&?� !"���� #�&&�#������ !�*��
���*�$%#�$��������H����+�;%���
�	
'����#����������*���"��2���������#*�"������
+&-���))�� ��*�"�-�$���*��*"������+�������"�$"*$��+���*����#&�"�&�����'��
�
�
<��E� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��("+*,'2"��,(.'�
�
@�"�� )*� *���� ��� 2��� � �"$�� ��� �"9�� � "� !�*?+�*#�� ��"�� *�+&�#��� ����
#���%���-K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �32$.%� �*.05*0%6�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�"&.0%1"&��
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%���������%�#�&&�*��"���'��������%�#�&��"���"$�"�9"*���-�
�+� �����"��9��� "�$� $�9�&�)����� )*� *"����� ��� )*������ ���� !�*?+�*#�� ���
*�+&�#������ #���%���-'� � @�� ���� �%*��&9��� "� �"* ��� �+� ���%*�� � BCP� �+� ����
!�*?+�*#��"*�� +*��� 6.�� 2"#? *�%�$�'� � @�� �"9�� ���� "�$��%*)"���$� ��"��
�"* ��'��A	'HP��+���"++�"*��+*���6.��#���%������'�
�
6%��!��#�����%�����+"&&�+"*����*���+��%*��"* ����+�(�P�+�*������*���"++�!���"*��
"����"$��+� ��*9�#�� &�9�&� "�$�"2�9�'� � �@���"9����&-�"#���9�$�		P'� ������ ���
��"��+%&'�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
���� ."-�*� !�&#���$� ���� �))�*�%���-� ��� "))����� "� ���� ��"�� !"�� ���� 2����
)�*����+�*�����4�2�!�%&$�2������*9������#���%���-�1���"&���!�%&$�2��6.�'��
1))������ �����+�*���2&"#?��%�&�������!�%&$��"9�����!����"���+�-�%�!�*?��"*$�
�,#�&�"��!�"��-�%�$�����*��������$��*���%����� &"���#��&�� ����"##�%����+�-�%*�
#�&�%*��*"#����*�*�&� ���'����"��#�%&$��"9��2����"�9�*-�)�!�*+%&�����" �����"&&�
�%*�*���$���������"���*�!�"������*�*"#���*�*�&� ���'�����!�%&$��"9����#�%*" �$�
+%�%*�� ���*"�������+�!�"�����-�#"��"#���9��!�����"*$�!�*?�"�$�$�$�#"��������
)%2&�#���*9�#�'�
�
����."-�*�$��������?��!�!�-����*��!"������%#��+%����9�*�����"))���������
�+�����+�*���6.������+�*���!�*�0"�&���'����"��5%��������%���2��"�?�$��+�"&&�
������ ��$�9�$%"&� ��%�#�&&�*�� !��� )*�+�**�$� ��� �"9�� ��� ���� *"���*� ��"�� ����
2����)�*����+�*�����4�2'��
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 42



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(A�

<��B� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��,%3.�	2$$&�
�
����� ���� ."-�*� " *��� !���� ��� ��"�� ���� <�9�*�����M�� @�&+"*�� ��+�*���
�#��$%&�$��9�*�����#���� �-�"*�"*��������� &��������� ��+�#"���*��?�+"#�$�2-�
����#�%�#�&K��+�����#"������%�&�����,"#�&-���!��%#������#�%�#�&��"������"��$��
"#*����"&&�$�)"*�����������*$�*�������������)������"&�#�����+�������#�"� ��K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �32$.%� �*.05*0%6�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�"&.0%1"&���
�
��"�?�-�%� +�*� -�%*�5%������'� �����*"&�<�9�*������� �9�*� ���� &"��� �!��-�"*���
�"����#*�"��$�����&�9�&��+�*��?����������%�#�&��� ��+�#"��&-S�
�
���� !�&+"*�� *�+�*��� "*�� #�*�"��&-� "� �� ��+�#"��� *��?�� 2%�� ���� ���� ��&-� ���'��
��$%#�$� +%�$�� � 2-� ���� <�9�*������ #�%)&�$� !���� ��#*�"��� � )�)%&"����� ���
������$����+�"�#�����%�� �*�#�����������������&+�"�����*��%��#�"&&�� �'���
�
@�&+"*��*�+�*�������)�#�"&&-�$�++�#%&��$%���������&�9�&��+�%�#�*�"���-��%**�%�$�� �
��'�@��?��!������%�2�*��+�*���$�����!���!�&&�2��"++�#��$�"�$�����"��%����+�
2���+������-�!�&&� &����2-�������"))"&&�� �#%��'��0�!�9�*�!��$������?��!���!�
*���$�����"�$�&"�$&�*$��!�&&�*�"#�'����� �9�*������2�&��9�����"��&"�$&�*$��!�&&�
*�$%#��*�����"�$�*���$�����!�&&�+��$�4�2�'��0�!�9�*����"��"*�"��+��% ��$��"�$�
+�*� ��%��� �� !���� $��"�$� 2��� � )%���$� %)� 2-� -�%� � )*�+������"&�� !���
#"�����"++�*$����2%-���%��� ��������%�&�?�&-�*�����!�&&�+"&&'�1�$����������$$&���+�"�
*�#�������+��$�� �4�2���"����9�*�2������*��$�++�#%&�'�
�
@��"&��� $�� ���� ?��!� ���� ?��#?� ��� �++�#�� �+� ����� ��� ����*� #�%�#�&� ��*9�#����
��#&%$�� � 9%&��*"2&�� "$%&�� �%))�*�� ��*9�#���� #��&$*��G�� ��*9�#��� "�$� "$9�#��
��*9�#���"��*���$�������*%  &�����#�)�'������."-�*�"�$���"*���,�*���&-�"!"*��
�+� ������ *��?��"�$�!��!�&&�2��������*�� � ����'� � ���*�% �� �����-�"*G��2%$ ���
)*�#����!��!�&&�2��$�9�&�)�� ��%*�#����� ��#-�*��)�������������*��?'��
�
0�!�9�*���!�%&$�&�?�����*�"��%*����%�#�&&�*�<�22����"��������%�#�&��"���"$��
+��"�#�"&� )*�9������ +�*�$�"&�� �!���� %�#�*�"���-� ��*�% ���%*� *���*9��'� �@������
��"���%�����*�����N
'C���"*�"*?�$��������0���&����������*9�#�������&)�+%�$�
����&�������� )*�9������� ��"�%*��� ��� ���� &�"$>%)� ��� !�&+"*�� *�+�*�'� ��@��
"&����"9���9�*�"�NA��#����� ��#-�!����������<���*"&�:%�$�2%$ ���"�$��9�*�
N
��� ��� <���*"&� ����*9��� !��#�� "*�� ���*�� ��� $�"&� !���� %�+�*������ #������
"��� �!��#��"*��������)&�#"�������+�!�&+"*��*�+�*�'���
�
��#"&�"%���*�������"9��*�#���&-�2����#*���#���$� +�*���&$�� �������� �� &�9�&���+�
*���*9��'� ���� &�9�&� �+� %�#�*�"���-� #*�"��$� 2-� �#�����#� #��$������� "�$�
<�9�*������)�&�#-�����*"��+�*�+%�$�� �*��?����&�#"&� �9�*������*�5%�*�����!�*�
0"�&�����"��"�*��)����2&��"%���*��-�����2��*�"���"2&-�#"%���%�'���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 43



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(H�

<��<� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%�	3.%2,��*2"'"3�
�
@�&&� ����."-�*� "##�%��� "�� ��� ��!� ��� 4%���+���� "�� �&-�)�#�G� 1&&� 1*�"�� *�"$�
)"��� !���� ���� .�"&�� ��� @���&�� ��*9�#�� #"�M��  ��� ��� @"))�� � O� ����*�
9%&��*"2&�� )��)&�� ��� �%*� 2�*�% �� !��� !�&&� 2�� �%++�*�� � !��&��� ����."-�*� ���
$*�9���"*�%�$���������",�)"-�*�+%�$�$�#"*K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��,'2,�8*,'���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��03(0%"���
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'���������2�*����#&�"*&-������+�*��$'�����."-�*�
$���������"9��"##��������%#��"�)"��'���
�
1�$� �G�� )*�%$� ��� �"-� ��"�� !�� �"9�� )�*���"&&-� ����*9���$� ���  %"*"����� "�
��*�"&�.�"&�� ���@���&�� ��*9�#�� ��� "&&� �+� �%*� *���$����� $%*�� � ����<"�����
��#&%$�� �������+*���@"))�� '�
�
������"����"���)%���� ����)&"#��#����� ��#�����%#��"����#*�"��� ������%�2�*�
�+�$"�&-�*�%�$��+*���H>	
�"�$������%�2�*��+�?��#�����%��$�+*���	>('�����!�&&�2��
2%�������"��%�%"&��"&&���*9�#��%��*��!�&&�#�����%����� �������������"&�����-�"*��
%��$���'��
�
�
<��=� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��.*,##"5��0-2(�
�
@�"�� ��"�%*��� ��� ���� ."-�*� �"?�� � ��� *�$%#�� "���>��#�"&� 2��"9��%*�� )%2&�#�
%*��"�����"�$�&"����� ����%��"�#���������������6*�#?��"���"�$����*�$��#��"*�"�
�+���!�*�0"�&���K��
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*25��*#"5���"+0(6��,6.%��
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'��@��*�#� �������"������ *�!����+������� ��>�����
�#����-� �"�� *��%&��$� ��� "$$�����"&� #�"&&�� ��� !��#�� ���$� ��� 2�� *���&9�$'��
6%��������9��"&���"��!�����?������#�%*" ��"����9�*����������!��#��9�����*��#"��
��4�-�����#%&�%*"&�"�$���#�"&�����*�����6*�#?��"���"�$����*�$��#���"9������++�*'�
�
@��"*��#�����%�� ����!�*?����)"*���*���)�!��������=�&�#��"�$�����#���%���-����
���%*����"���%*�&�#"&�*���$����G�#��#�*���"*��"$$*����$'���
�
@���"9��"##�*$�� &-�*�#���&-���9����$����"$$�����"&�)�&�#���++�#�*������%))�*��
���� �,����� � �"+�*� ��� �2�%*���$� ��"��� ��� ���*�� ��� "� 9���2&�� *�"��%*�� �
)*����#���+�2�22�����������2�"�'���
�
���� ."-�*� �"�� "&��� &"%�#��$� "�� "$$�����"&� 	B� ��+�*#������ �++�#�*�� &"���
@�$���$"-'� � ���� ��%*�� �+� )"�*�&� �+� ��!�*� 0"�&���� ��+�*#������ �++�#�*��
��0������"9��"&���*�#���&-��,���$�$�������%*���++�#�*��"*��)*������&"��� �����
������ ���"#*����!��?��$�'���
�
���� ��%�#�&G�� &�#����� � ��"�� "*�� !�*?�� � !���� ���� )�&�#�� "�$� ���� &�#����� �
�*"$�� ���$�9�&�)�)*�)��"&�� ��� ��)*�9�� �����"�" ������"�$���+�*#�������+�
&�#����$�)*������'���
�

Page 44



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(��

�������*�$%#������+��������)����2&���*��?�� �6�*�% ���"��)*�9�$�$�����)�&�#��
"�$�#�9�&���+�*#�������++�#�*��!�����)�#�+�#�)�!�*������"?����+�*#������"#�����
" "�����������!���"*��#�������� �"&#���&�*�&"��$�1�6����������*���'�
�
:��"&&-����� $"��� ���� �0���� �"9���"$�� (	�C� "&#���&� ���7%*��� +�*� ��8�
��+�*#������"�$�*�)�*��$�BAB�#"�����+���*����%*��"�����+�*�)*���#%����'���
�
�
<���� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��,20#��2,*�

��
1��"������!����+"��&����"*��+��&�� �����)��#��$%���������+"�&�� ��#�����#�
)�&�#�����+������ �9�*�����L�!�"���������."-�*�$��� ����*�#�9�*�����NFA������
&�"��+*���)%2&�#�+%�$�����2"�?*�&&�������#��.�,�����*�K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��,'2,�8*,'���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��03(0%"�
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'������+%�$�� ��+���#��.�,����"�#��)&�,��"���*�
"�$�������%�#�&�!"��)"*�-����"��" *�������2��!��������1*�����%�#�&�"�$�����
�����*-�:%�$����$�9�&�)���������'���
�
�����"���*��+�����&�"��!��#��!"��+�*!"*$�+%�$�� �!��#�����!"��" *��$�!�%&$�
2�� *�)"�$� 2-� ��#�� .�,� ������&9��� ��� 2��� � )%*�%�$� !���� ��#�� .�,'� � ����
��%�#�&��"��2�����2&� �$�������%��)*�#��$�� �����)*���#������)�������'��
�
���������"��������������)�$���"�����*��!�&&�2��$��#%�������!������#��.�,�����*-�
���*���&9�������"���*��%���+���%*���+����-�"*��"���"2&�����$������'�
�
�
<���� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��.&*0,��"1-�
�
0�!��"�-�9������ ����������)����)�� ������� &"���-�"*�!�*�� +�*�9�����*�G��#*"�#��
#"*$�K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �32$.%� �*.05*0%6�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%�
�"&.0%1"&�
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'������)"*?�� ��-���������)��$���$���������"?��"�
$�����#�����2��!����)"*?�� �)�*����9������"�$��#*"�#��#"*$�9������D����-�"*������
#�%���$���)"*"��&-'�
�
�������&"���	
�������������%�2�*��+�)�*����*�&"��$�9������!�*��(��A(C'�
�
�
<���� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��%��##,��.'"&�
�
@�"��)�*#���" ���+�)%)�&�������!�*�0"�&�����#���&�������#���#��1>��9�&�K�
�
�
�
�

Page 45



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(F�

�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��320%��,*#,'���,$2'"(��"#$"%� /.%��*235%"'@&�
�"%D21"&���
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'��6"��$��������&"�����)%)�&�&�9�&�$"�"�*�&�"��$�+�*�

�		� 3�A� �,"�� #���*��� �%�� �+� HHB� )%)�&�� ��� *�&&� ��� �%*� �#���&�� ��,#'� �0�
��&&� ����	
��!�*�������� �"��&�"��������#���#��1>��9�&���'�'�2��&� -��#������*-�
�*�)�-��#������*�+�*������)�*#���" ��!"��	C'	P��
�
����."-�*����+%�$�� �NF��������+�)*� *"�����"*�%�$����>��>�����%�����'��@��
!"�����*��"�$���*���+��%*�#��&$*������2���"?�� ��#���#��1>&�9�&�'���
�
�
<��7� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��#6�
*2("3.1-�
�
<�9�������."-�*M��*�#�����%))�*��+�*���������������"� ��)&�$ ���������"&�
��"&���*%��2-�.��$�"�$�������?�.���"&��&&������!�"�����)���������#�%�#�&��"?�� �
���*�&"��������2����"!"*������*"���� �"�$���*9�#��)*�9���������*�+&�#������
#������������������)&�$ �K�
�
�"&+.'&"� $6� �.0'1233.%� �$503� �&,5�� �,$2'"(� �"#$"%� /.%� 
",3(*� N�

"33$"2';����
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'������."-�*G��"$������*"���������� �&-�#�������$�
�����)*�9�� ������,)�*���#���+�*���$�����!��������"&���"&���)*�2&���'�
�
��!�*�0"�&���������!������+�����+�!�#�%�#�&���"����"&&-�!��#���"��)%2&�#"&&-�
#�������$� ��� *�$%#�� ���� �"�"�$�$��#*����"�����" "�����)��)&��!��������"&�
��"&���)*�2&���'��
�
@��?��!���"����!�*�0"�&�����"��"��� ��������� �����&�9�&���+�����"&���"&���
���$� ��� ����#�%��*-'� ���"�� ���!�-� ������"$�!�0�"&���"�$�@�&&>6��� �6�"*$��
%�$�*��-� &�"$�*���)���"��9�*-�*�#���&-� �$����+��$�����"&���"&���"�������+� ����
+�9�� )*��*������ +�*� ��)*�9�����'� � @�� !"��� ��� ���%*�� ��"�� ����"&� ��"&��� ���
���% ���"2�%��"���5%"&&-���)�*�"���"��)�-��#"&���"&��'�
�
@��"*�� "&���!�*?�� � ��� �$����+-�� �!"-�� ��� !��#��!�� #"�� )*������ )�����9��
����"&� ��"&��� !������ ���� ��%�#�&'� � ����� ��� &�?�&-� ��� ��9�&9�� "�� ����*�"&�
#���%��#"������ #"�)"� ��� $�9�&�)�$� ��� #���#�$��!����@�*&$�.���"&�0�"&���
�"-����	�����#��2�*'��
���
�
<��!� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%�	03,#��.$$,'2�
�
@�"����"�%*����"������."-�*��"?���������%*����"���%*�)"*?��"*������
)�*�"����&-�$"�" �$�"��"�*��%&���+��9�������"��"*���"?�� �)&"#�K��
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,*"5��32���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��'D2%.'#"'(�������
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'���
�
��#"&�*���$�����"*�� �9���"����&�������#"&&����*�)�*��"�-�#��#�*��'���%*�� �����

Page 46



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

(C�

+����9"&�����Q�#��*�"�="*?������9�����* "����*��$�)&�-���"������)"�*�&�����"*�"�
��� ���%*�� ���*�� ��� ���� "� 2%�&$>%)� �+� &����*� $%*�� � ���� �9����'� � �9����� &�?��
��9�2�,� "�$� ���� +�*��#���� � ���$�����9�� �9���� "*�� #��+���$� ��� "� �)�#�+�#��
+��#�$>�++� "*�"'� ���-� �"?�� %)� 	H'A� "#*��� �%�� �+� ���� FH� "#*��� �+� )"*?� &"�$�
"9"�&"2&���&�"9�� �F��)�*�#�����+�����)"*?�+�*� ���*"&�%��'��
�
�� "�� ���� #��)&"#���'����� ��"��� �+� ���� )"*?� "+��*� ��9�2�,� !"�� ����  ��$�
���% �'������!"��#��)�%�$�$�2-�"$9�*���!�"���*�#��$������� &"��������'� ��
!�&&�"&!"-����&$�+����9"&��* "����*�����"##�%����"�$�$��"�$���"�����-��*�"���%*�
)"*?� !���� #"*�'� @���� ���*�� ��� $"�" �� �*� ������ �� !�&&� "�� "&!"-�� *�5%�*��
)*�����*�����)"-����*����*�������������������*� ��"&�#��$���������#&%$�� �$"�" ��
������� *"���"*�"��D�"�$���$��$����-��"9�����#��������������2�+�*��!��"&&�!�
���������%����+��%*�)"*?�'��
�
�%*� )"*?�� "*�� 4�!�&�� ��� ���� ��!�*� 0"�&���� #*�!�'�@��&��� ���� +����9"&��
"*����4�-�$�2-����%�"�$���+�)��)&���9�*-�-�"*��"�$����!#"����%*�2�*�% ��"��
����2�����������!�$�*�!�*&$������)"*?����+�*���"�$�+�*������+�*�����2���+����+��%*�
&�#"&�*���$������"�$����-�!�&&�"&!"-��2���-�)*��*��-'�
�
�
<���� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��%,2;��&(.'��
�
@�&&�����."-�*� �9������#������#%**�$����$�9�&�)�� �����!�&$+&�!�*���"$�!����
Q�#��*�"�="*?�"�$����������#"&��+�*����2��� �*�9�"&�$��������)%2&�#K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,*"5��32���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��'D2%.'#"'(�������
�
��"�?�-�%�+�*�-�%*�5%������'�
�
���� #���� �+� )*�9������ �+� ���� !�&$� +&�!�*� ��"$�!�� ��� Q�#��*�"� ="*?� �"���
#�9�*�� �"��"*�"��+����	F��5����*������N����H'��
�
����#�����+�)*�9�������+�!�&$�+&�!�*���"$�!�����Q�#��*�"�="*?�@����#�9�*�� �
"�$�"*�"��+�
�
����5����*������N(�
	�'�
�
����� !"�� )"*�� �+� ���� 2��� $�9�*���-� "#����� )&"�� ��"�� !"�� $��"�$�$� 2-� "�$�
�� ��$� �++� 2-� ����0�*��" �� �����*-� :%�$� "�� )"*�� �+� ���� *�+%*2�������� �+� ����
)"*?'�
�
���� 9��%"&� ��)"#�� �+� ���� !�&$+&�!�*� "*�"�� �"�� 2���� �%#�� "))*�#�"��$� 2-�
�"�-�)"*?�9�����*��$%*�� �1)*�&�"�$�."-�"�$�)���� *")����+�������"$�!��"*��
"9"�&"2&�'�
�
�
<��E� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��0(/,��";0#�
�
@�� "*�� $�&� ���$� !���� "� ��#�� ��� &�+������ �))�*�%���-� ��� ����� ���� �&-�)�#�
<"���'� @�&&� ���� ."-�*� *�"��%*�� *���$����� ��"�� ��!�*� 0"�&���� !�&&� ����
2�#���� *�$&�#?�$�"�$� *���-�$%*�� �����<"���K�
�
�

Page 47



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

B��

�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*,*"5��32���,$2'"(��"#$"%�/.%��'D2%.'#"'(�������
�
��"�?�-�%� +�*�-�%*�5%������'� �@��&��� ��"��9�*-��%#�� &��?�� � +�*!"*$� ��� ����
<"����� �G�� "+*"�$� �� #"�G�� )*������ ���*�� !��G�� 2��  *�$&�#?� D� "�$� ����� ���G��
�������� ���"��"�-�&�#"&�#�%�#�&�#"��%&���"��&-�)*�9���'���
�
�+��"�$�����<�"*�� *��)����2&�� +�*� ����#��->!�$���*"��)�*����*"�� -�$%*�� �
����<"�����"�$� &�?���9�*-�����&���!���%��� �*%��� ��"�� ����*� �*"++�#���$�&&�� �
"�$�)&"���� �"��%�)������"*��"$�5%"��'�
�
@�G9��"#��9�&-�#�"&&�� �$�������"��%�)�������������)&"���� ���" ���!����!��
+�&�� ���-�!�*�� ���� "$�5%"���� "�$� �"9�� ��% ��� ��� *�$%#�� ���� ��)"#�� �+� ����*�
�&-�)�#��"�" ������)&"������&�#"&�*���$�����"�$�2%��������'��
�
��#*�"��$� +���+"&&� �"�%*"&&-� �%  ����� ��#*�"��$� &����*�� ���!�G9��$�9�&�)�$�"��
���"�#�$� !"���� "�$� #&�"���� � ��*"�� -� ��� ?��)� �%*� ��*����� "�� #&�"�� "��
)����2&�'�
�
0�!�9�*�������%&$�" "���2������$���"���������"&�"$$�����"&�#������+��"�" �� �
�����&-�)�#�#&�"���� �"�$�!"����*��?���������6�*�% �����N	'���"�$��������"&�
9"&%���+���)"#��%)&�+��#�����%))�*��+*��� �9�*������+�*�"&&� ��)"#���"#*����"&&�
��*9�#��"*�"��!"����&-�N	'	�'���
�
��"��#��+�$������"��!���"9��$����"�*�2%���4�2��+�)&"���� ����9�*-�#�"&&�� �� �
+��"�#�"&�#�*#%���"�#��'��
�
�
<��B� F0"&(2.'�/%.#��.0'1233.%��#2'0%�8*,'�
��
�*����"�$�#���%���-��"+��-����"�?�-�#��#�*��+�*��"�-�*���$����L�!�"���������
."-�*�$��� ����*�"��%*��&�#"&�)��)&����"����!�*�0"�&����*��"����"��"+��"�$�
#�����9��2�*�% �K�
�
�"&+.'&"�$6��.0'1233.%��*25��*#"5���"+0(6��,6.%�
�
��"�?�-�%� +�*� -�%*�5%������'� �@���"9�� *�#���&-� #���*�2%��$� ���"��%�2�*��+�
�"+�*���� �2�%*���$�=%2&�#�.����� ���!��*�� &�#"&�)��)&��!�*��"2&�������"*�
+*����0����"�$� #���%���-� �"+��-� �++�#�*��� "��!�&&� "��=�&�#��� "2�%�� "#�����
2��� � �"?��� 2-� ���� =�&�#�� "�$� ������%�#�&� ��� ����*� &�#"&� "*�"� ��� ?��)� �����
�"+�'���
�
���� ."-�*� �"�� "&��� &"%�#��$� "�� "$$�����"&� 	B� ��+�*#������ �++�#�*�� &"���
@�$���$"-'���
�
@�� �"9�� ��&$� �!�� )%2&�#������� �� ��� ���� &"��������� !��*�� *���$����� !�*��
"2&�� ��� ��"*� "2�%�� "#����� 2��� � �"?��� ��� #*���� "�$� "���>��#�"&� 2��"9��%*�
"#*��������2�*�% ��2-�����=�&�#��"�$�������%�#�&'�
�
@��"&����"9��"�)" ���������=�&�#���"+�*���� �2�%*���$���!�&����*�'��1��!�&&�
"����������*���"��"&���2����"��%�2�*��+�IE�%��"�$�@����$J�&�"+&����$�&�9�*�$�
����)�#�+�#���*�����"�$����"�����!��*��*���$��������������&�#"&������*�)�*��$�"��

Page 48



���������		
��

�	
� ���������������������������
�

B	�

���%��� ��� �*$�*� ��� ��+�*�� ����� �+� ���� "#����� �"?��� 2-� =�&�#�� "�$���%�#�&� ���
*��)����'���
�
@�� *� %&"*&-�)%2&�#����1���>��#�"&�6��"9��%*��*$�*��"�$�=*��������&��%*���
!���� ������"*�� ��#%*�$� ��� #�%*�'� ���)��$�� ���� ���� #"���� ����� #"�� ��#&%$��
&�"+&�������!�&����*���)*����*�&�"����"�$�)����*�'���
�
:��"&&-�� &����*�� "*�� ����� �����%�#�&&�*�� ���"� +�*��� ��&-� 2"����� ��+�*��� � �����
"2�%�� "#��9��-� �+� ���� ��%�#�&� +%�$�$� =�&�#�� ="*���*���)� �"�?+�*#�� ��� ����*�
!"*$'� � ������ &����*�� �)�#�+�#"&&-� ��#�%*" �� ��%�#�&&�*�� ��� ��"*�� �����
��+�*�"�����!����#������%�����"�$�����*�� ��� ����*�!"*$�"�$�!��?��!� ��"�� �����
��+�*�"�����#"���+����2��*�"��%*�� ����*���$����'��
�

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



  

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 19th SEPTEMBER 2012  

 
PETITIONS 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. The Council’s Constitution provides for up to three petitions to be received at 

each Council Meeting.  These are taken in order of receipt.  This report sets 
out the valid petitions submitted for presentation at the Council meeting on 
Wednesday 19th September 2012.   

 
2. The deadline for receipt of petitions for this meeting is noon on Thursday 13th 

September.  However, at the time of agenda despatch the maximum number 
of petitions has already been received as set out overleaf.   

 
3. A further petition is included that was submitted for the 11th July Council 

meeting but not presented at that meeting due to time factors.   
 
4. In each case the petitioners may address the meeting for no more than three 

minutes.  Members may then question the petitioners for a further four 
minutes.  Finally, the relevant Cabinet Member or Chair of Committee may 
respond to the petition for up to three minutes. 

 
5. Any outstanding issues will be referred to the relevant Corporate Director for 

attention who will respond to those outstanding issues in writing within 28 
days. 

 
6. Members should confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 51



  

 
5.1 Petition regarding ‘Attack on Bengali as a mother tongue teaching-

learning at Langdon Park Secondary School’ (Petition from Ms Nahida 
Rahid, Ms Hayley Ali and others) – petition deferred from the Council 
Meeting on 11th July 2012.  

 
Text of petition:  “We would like to draw your attention to our serious concern on the 
issue of our children’s Bengali language learning at Langdon Park Secondary 
School.  With regret we find that the school administration has been trying to 
marginalise Bengali learning by discouraging the children to choose Bengali as an 
MFL subject of learning.  The time-table of the school has been one of the factors for 
children to opt-out for subjects other than Bengali.  The permanent Bengali teacher 
has been marginalised and put in a situation so that she goes for early retirement.  
The entire scenario has become one that can be considered as an institutional attack 
on Bengali as a mother tongue teaching. 
 
You know as well as we know that the teaching of Bengali should be made available 
at any cost in a school where 90% children come from families where home-
language is Bengali.  Opportunity for learning our mother tongue Bengali is not only 
our right and entitlement but also an instrument for our socio-cultural emancipation.  
We cannot keep quiet when such a plot has been matured through the direct support 
of the head teacher of the school.   
 
May we therefore request you to please intervene into the situation and order for a 
independent investigation so that teaching-learning of Bengali at Langdon Park 
Secondary School can be resumed in full sewing in the interest of safeguarding the 
entitlement of our children to learn their mother tongue and achieve higher in the 
future career.  
 
We look forward to your kind action and hearing from you soon.” 
 
 
 
5.2 Petition against a waste transfer station in Ailsa Street, Poplar (Petition 

from Mr John Baker and signed by approximately 1,000 persons) 
 
Text of petition:  “A Single 'Waste Transfer Station in Poplar' for the whole of Tower 
Hamlets. 
  
Tower Hamlets wants to put a 'Waste Transfer Station' on a prime riverside site in 
Poplar.  The aim is to deal with up to 300,000 tonnes of rubbish every year which will 
require 200 lorries a day travelling through Poplar.  We think there is a better use for 
this prime riverside site.  If you agree:- 
  
SAY NO to dumping on Poplar 
  
SAY YES to looking at an alternative more appropriate use for this riverside site and 
a better approach to waste management.” 
 
 

Page 52



  

5.3 Petition regarding the Boishaki Mela (Petition from Mr Golam Mohammed 
Chowdhury, Betar Bangla and others) 

 
Text of petition:  “We, the undersigned people of Tower Hamlets, individually and 
collectively want you to look into the matter of the recent Boishaki Mela.  The mela 
has attracted negative publicity due to various controversies in local, national and 
international press and electronic media.  We therefore ask you to take the 
necessary steps so that confidence is restored in the local community for next year’s 
mela:- 
 

- The organiser of the Boishaki mela has to date not opened the account for 
public scrutiny.  As taxpayers and stakeholders, the expenditure and earnings 
of the mela must be transparent and open to public scrutiny 

- The fraudulent human trafficking from Bangladesh must be stopped.  We 
believe this involves the exploitation of vulnerable people who invest their 
income to unscrupulous agents to come to the UK under false pretensions 

- The Boishaki mela is an important event for the Bangladeshi community in 
Tower Hamlets and beyond.  We believe that the mela will be further enriched 
with the participation of local artists and performers.” 

 
 
 
5.4 Petition regarding Millwall Park (petition from Ms Kathy McTasney and  

others) 
 
Text of petition:  “We, the undersigned, would like to draw the Mayor’s attention to 
the current risks of anti-social behaviour after dark around Millwall Park and the 
surrounding area. 
 
We believe that this area currently poses a hazard to local residents at night, and 
that this problem could be alleviated by the installation of targeted lighting or similar 
crime prevention initiatives. 
 
We call on the Mayor to take this up as a matter of urgency.” 

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 19th SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,   

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by members of the public, for 

response by the Mayor or appropriate Cabinet Member or committee chair at 
the Council Meeting on 19th September 2012.   

 
2. The Council’s Constitution sets a maximum time limit of twenty minutes for 

this item. 
 
3. A questioner who has put a question in person may also put one brief 

supplementary question without notice to the Member who has replied to his 
or her original question.  A supplementary question must arise directly out of 
the original question or the reply.  Supplementary questions and Members’ 
responses to written and supplementary questions are each limited to two 
minutes.  

 
4. Any question which cannot be dealt with during the twenty minutes allocated 

for public questions, either because of lack of time or because of non-
attendance of the questioner or the Member to whom it was put, will be dealt 
with by way of a written answer. 

 
5. Unless the Speaker of Council decides otherwise, no discussion will take 

place on any question, but any Member of the Council may move, without 
discussion, that the matter raised by a question be referred for consideration 
by the Cabinet or the appropriate Committee or Sub-Committee. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 55



  

QUESTIONS 
 
Six questions have been submitted as set out below:- 
 
 
6.1 Question from Mr Akther Zaman 
 
I read in this week’s Private Eye that the Labour group leader had claimed on his 
time sheet for a party-political stunt, cleaning the streets. Is this true? 
 
 
6.2 Question from Mr Salah Uddin Salam 
 
Is it true that last year, the council's chair of the pensions committee was paid nearly 
£6,000 for two meetings that lasted less than two hours? 
 
 
6.3 Question from Mr Scott Stuart 
 
The Olympics were a once in a lifetime opportunity to showcase Tower Hamlets to 
the world, bringing their celebration and economic benefits to residents.  Instead we 
were stripped of the marathon and there has been little other than the 
underperforming Live Sites in the borough. Why has the Mayor failed to stand up for 
residents and let this Olympic opportunity pass us by? 
 
 
6.4 Question from Mr Afzalur Rahman   
 
Earlier this year the Mayor declared Brick Lane to be the Country's Curry Capital and 
promised that businesses would reap great rewards from the Olympics. It was 
reported that £120,000 had been allocated to promote Brick Lane as part of London 
2012, yet many restaurants saw massive drops in trade despite being urged to take 
on extra staff for the Olympics. What happened to the publicity budget and why did 
the Mayor not deliver for Brick lane businesses? 
 
 
6.5 Question from Ms Shumi Shabiha 
 
Why did the Labour and Tory group leaders not turn up to the armed forces parade 
in Wapping garden? 
 
 
6.6 Question from Junyied Ahmed Sundor 
 
Can the Mayor explain why he put a submission to the Boundary Commission to 
reduce the number of councillors from 51 to 45? Why does he think Tower Hamlets 
needs less Councillors? 

Page 56



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 19TH SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by Members of the Council for 

response by the Executive at the Council meeting on Wednesday 19th 
September 2012. 

 
2. Questions are limited to one per Member per meeting, plus one 

supplementary question unless the Member has indicated that only a written 
reply is required and in these circumstances a supplementary question is not 
permitted. 

 
3. Oral responses are time limited to one minute.  Supplementary questions and 

responses are also time limited to one minute each. 
 
4. There is a time limit of thirty minutes for consideration of Members’ questions 

with no extension of time allowed and any question not answered within this 
time will be dealt with by way of a written response.  The Speaker will decide 
the time allocated to each question. 

 
5. Members must confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 57



MEMBERS’ QUESTIONS 
 

23 questions have been received from Members of the Council as follows:- 
 
 
8.1 Question from Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
 
What steps did the Mayor take to promote Curry Capital during the Olympics? What 
was the total budget allocated to promoting Curry Capital and Brick Lane and will the 
Mayor provide a breakdown of what this budget was spent on? 
 
 
8.2 Question from Councillor David Snowdon 
 
Regarding the borough's mobile phone 'App' entitled 'Paths To Gold', seemingly 
produced by an outfit called Captive Minds on behalf of Tower Hamlets Council, may 
I please be informed: 
  
A) Whether this application was in fact written by Tower Hamlets, and if so, who 
authorised expenditure on it? 
 
B) How much was spent on this 'App'? Please detail both in house and out of house 
costs, and who the contractors were. 
 
C) What was the rationale for developing it?  
 
D) What benefits are expected to accrue to Tower Hamlets Council or the Borough 
more widely? 
 
E) Was this 'App' linked to a payment of £54,000 by the Communications Team for 
Software to Captive Minds Communications Group in May 2012, as published on the 
Tower Hamlets website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgsl/800001-
800100/800043_transparency/payments_to_suppliers-1.aspx If this payment is not 
linked to this 'App', what was it for? 
 
 
8.3 Question from Councillor Carlo Gibbs 
 
How does the Mayor plan to fill the budget deficit in the medium term financial plan, 
with tax rises or service cuts? When will he outline these plans? 
 
 
8.4 Question from Councillor Fozol Miah 
  
Would the Mayor agree with me that the decision by the UKBA to peremptorily 
withdraw the licence for London Metropolitan University, a university at which many 
Tower Hamlets residents have received and continue to receive higher 
education, to register international students places in jeopardy thousands of bona 
fide international students who have paid tens of thousands of pounds for their 
education here and jeopardises the very future of London Met which has specialised 

Page 58



in broadening access to higher education for those from less privileged backgrounds 
and that the government should reverse this decision and would he agree to write to 
the Education Secretary and the Prime Minister urgently to convey the profound 
concern here in Tower Hamlets over this decision by UKBA? 
   
 
8.5 Question from Councillor Sirajul Islam 
 
What was the average cost per home for the Decent Homes work undertaken in the 
borough each year between 2008 and 2012? 
 
 
8.6 Question from Councillor Craig Aston 
 
At the last Council Meeting a question was asked regarding the current occupiers of 
the old Poplar Town Hall, 117 Poplar High Street. The response was that the 
building was unoccupied. Will the Mayor explain his relationship to the so called 
Barbican College who were and are occupiers of the old Poplar Town Hall? 
 
 
8.7 Question from Councillor Amy Whitelock 
 
Can the Mayor/lead member advise on what action the council is taking to tackle 
child sexual exploitation in the borough? What systems are in place to monitor the 
number of young people at risk of sexual exploitation, and what support is available 
to children who suffer this horrific abuse? 
 
 
8.8 Question from Councillor Harun Miah 
 
Would the Mayor agree with me that the current process of interviewing for the Work 
Capability Assessment (WCA) by employees of ATOS places those suffering mental 
health conditions at a very substantial disadvantage and that this is adversely 
affecting a significant number of Tower Hamlets residents and would he agree to 
write to the relevant ministers urgently to ask them to instruct or legislate to require 
independent medical evidence to be sought at an early stage in the WCA process? 
 
 
8.9 Question from Councillor Ann Jackson 
 
What is the current situation with One Housing? The Mayors decision was made 
urgently on this issue which came to cabinet on 25th July and thus disallowing a call-
in to Overview and Scrutiny.  
 
Have the Mayor and Director now verified these reasons with one housing, primarily 
that the bank foreclosure on major loans was imminent and forced the finalisation by 
Tower Hamlets of assignation of pension rights by the 31st July? 
 
 
 

Page 59



8.10 Question from Councillor Peter Golds 
 
Would the Mayor provide details to the Council of the dates and times of the 
invitations that were sent out regarding the thanks to the Armed Forces event on 
Sunday 13 August? 
 
 
8.11 Question from Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 
 
How many flower beds in the borough have been grassed over due to budget cuts 
and how much is this estimated to have saved? 
 
 
8.12 Question from Councillor Maium Miah 
 
How will the mayor ensure that the legacy from the Olympic Games continues to 
benefit Tower Hamlets for years to come? 
 
 
8.13 Question from Councillor Rachael Saunders 
 
We have been told that youth service provision will not change once services are 
taken out of community management and into Mulberry Place.  Please itemise all 
youth services sessions and activities that have been run over the last year, where 
they were run, (venue, ward and LAP) and how many young people attended, 
broken down by race and gender. Please itemise all qualifications achieved, broken 
down by contractor, LAP, race, gender.   Please also publish data covering the last 5 
years.  Please circulate in advance of the meeting due to detail required? 
 
 
8.14 Question from Councillor Gloria Thienel 
 
Can the Cherie please tell us if he is looking forward to his Duke by the electorate in 
2014? 
 
 
8.15 Question from Councillor Md Abdul Mukit 
 
What specific steps has the Mayor taken to reduce the excessive noise, anti-social 
behaviour and public urination which takes place outside bars on and around Brick 
Lane. This anti-social behaviour is a significant concern to residents who live in the 
area and one we have raised with the Mayor many times before. When will he act? 
 
 
8.16 Question from Councillor Aminur Khan 
 
Can the Mayor update us how successful Live Site was during the Olympics and his 
plans for the post Olympics clean up? 
 
 

Page 60



8.17 Question from Councillor John Pierce 
 
How many Tower Hamlets Homes Board meetings has Cllr Rania Khan attended 
since being appointed in December 2011? 
 
 
8.18 Question from Councillor Tim Archer 
 
How many library books are currently over one month overdue. How many were 
borrowed by someone living outside the Borough.  How many books are so overdue 
that they have been "written off" over the past year? How many were borrowed by 
someone living outside the Borough? 
 
 
8.19  Question from Councillor Lutfa Begum 
 
Why was there lower than expected footfall for local traders during the Olympic 
Games? 
 
 
8.20 Question from Councillor Dr Emma Jones 

  
Do this year's GCSE results in Tower Hamlets show improvements in science 
subjects? 
 
 
8.21 Question from Councillor Zara Davis 
 
In the light of the significant volume of incidents during the Olympics that were dealt 
with by the Council's Noise Nuisance team, would the Mayor consider permanently 
reverting to a seven day a week Noise Nuisance service? 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 19 SEPTEMBER, 2012 

 
LDF: FISH ISLAND AREA ACTION PLAN 

ADOPTION 
 

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT AND 
RENEWAL, AMAN DALVI 

 

 

 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 Fish Island is an area in transition and there is a need to ensure that the area 

is effectively managed to maximise its regeneration potential within the wider 
context of the Olympic Legacy through an effective policy framework.  
 

1.2 The preparation of the Fish Island Area Action Plan (FI AAP) commenced 
subsequently to the adoption of the Council’s Local Development Framework 
(LDF) Core Strategy in September 2010. The FI AAP has been through an 
extensive preparation process, including evidence base collection, issues and 
options testing, public consultation and independent examination.  
 

1.3 Following Full Council approval on 16 May 2012, the FI AAP submission 
version was submitted to the Secretary of State on 18 May 2012, to undertake 
an Examination in Public (EiP).  This was in accordance with regulation 22 of 
the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012.  
 

1.4 Upon Submission, the Secretary of State appointed an Independent Inspector 
to undertake the EiP on the FI AAP, from 18 July to 25 July 2012. The EiP 
comprised seven hearing sessions to test the soundness of the FI AAP. 
 

1.5 The Inspector’s Decision Statement will be received after the publication of 
this report, and will published ahead of the full Council meeting. A 
supplementary note will be presented to full Council with this report. It is 
anticipated that the Statement will conclude that the FI AAP provides an 
appropriate basis for the planning of Fish Island until 2025. The Inspector is 
likely to recommend that a number of minor modifications are required to 
meet legal and statutory requirements and subject to these modifications, the 
FI AAP is ‘sound’. These minor modifications will include those that the 
Council consulted on following the EiP (Appendix 1). 
 

Agenda Item 9.1

Page 63



  

1.6 It is now necessary to adopt the FI AAP as a Development Plan Document 
(DPD) to ensure that development proposals benefit from up to date local 
planning policy and also benefit the local community in context of the newly 
established London Legacy Development Corporation (LLDC). From the 1 
October 2012 the LLDC will become both the decision making and plan 
making local planning authority for Fish Island.  

2. DECISION REQUIRED  

 Council is recommended to:- 

2.1 Agree the Inspector’s Decision Statement including his recommendations 
relating to the FI AAP, presented as a supplementary note to this report.  

2.2 Adopt the FI AAP, including the changes recommended by the Inspector and 
the minor modifications, as a Development Plan Document which forms part 
of the Council’s LDF.  

2.3 Authorise officers to prepare and publish an Adoption Statement as set out in 
regulation 26 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) 
Regulations 2012. 

 

3. REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS 

3.1 There is a need to adopt the FI AAP to provide a coordinated approach to 
regenerating the area which is consistent with the vision and objectives set 
out in the Council’s Community Plan and LDF Core Strategy to 2025. The 
adopted FI AAP will provide updated and detailed policies and guidance to 
determine planning applications and manage development in the area. 

3.2 On receipt of the Inspector’s Decision Statement, the Council must consider 
whether to adopt the FI AAP, in which case it becomes part of the LDF.  If the 
Council decides to adopt the FI AAP then they must accept the Inspector’s 
recommendations if the plan is to be deemed ‘sound’ and have full weight as 
a Development Plan Document. 

3.3 The LLDC will have plan making and decision making powers from 1 October 
2012 for the Fish Island area. If the FI AAP is adopted by the Council before 1 
October 2012, the FI AAP will remain in place as the adopted development 
plan until such time as the LLDC has adopted its own Local Plan. 

3.4 If the FI AAP is not adopted by the Council before the inception of LLDC 
planning powers, the LLDC may only choose to have regard to the submission 
version of the FI AAP as a material consideration and it will not have the same 
weight as an adopted Development Plan Document. As a result, the Council’s 
vision and objectives established in the FI AAP will not be realised through an 
effective policy framework.  

 

Page 64



  

4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

4.1 An alternative option would be to rely on the adopted Core Strategy, London 
Plan (2011), Olympic Legacy Supplementary Planning Guidance (OLSPG) 
(2012) and the Council’s existing planning guidance contained within the 1998 
Unitary Development Plan and the 2007 ‘Interim Planning Guidance’. 

4.2 In absence of an up to date detailed policy framework for the area, this more 
general planning guidance may not be able to provide an effective, 
coordinated and managed release of previous industrial land. This would 
mean that the Council and the LLDC would not be able to respond to 
development pressures in a way that maximises the regeneration 
opportunities arising from the Olympic Legacy until the LLDC adopt their own 
Local Plan, which is not envisaged until April 2014 at the earliest.  

5. BACKGROUND 
 

5.1 The LDF Core Strategy was adopted by Full Council in September 2010 and 
provides an overall spatial vision for the development of Tower Hamlets over 
the next 15 years. In order for this vision to be delivered, it is necessary to 
adopt more detailed guidance coming forward in a Development Plan 
Document (DPD). Following the adoption of the Core Strategy the Council has 
been progressing work on two DPDs:  

§ Managing Development – Development Plan Document ( MD DPD); and 
§ Fish Island Area Action Plan (FI AAP). 

5.2 A summary of the key aims and objectives of the FI AAP is included below:  

§ to provide detailed planning guidance for the regeneration of Fish Island, 
managing the release of industrial land for other uses such as housing and 
modern employment opportunities; 
§ to deliver 2500 new homes including a substantial provision of affordable 
and family housing;  
§ to provide new connections across the A12 and into the Olympic Park, 
improvements to Hackney Wick Station and introduction of new bus routes; 
§  to promote a new neighbourhood centre with local shops and services at 
Hackney Wick; and 
§ to identify sites for key infrastructure requirements such as a new primary 
school and new public open space.  

5.3 The Managing Development DPD will be subject to a separate EiP in 
September 2012 and if found sound by an Independent Inspector, the MD 
DPD will sit alongside the FI AAP under the Core Strategy as part of the 
borough’s LDF and have the same status in terms of the determination of 
planning applications. 

6. BODY OF REPORT 
 

6.1 The FI AAP was prepared in accordance with the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004 and the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) 

Page 65



  

(England) Regulations 2012. The associated regulations requires the FI AAP  
to be: 

§ consistent with the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (March 
2012) and the new London Plan (July 2011)/Revised Early Minor 
Alterations (June 2012); 

§ underpinned by relevant and proportionate evidence base to inform the 
policies;  

§ supported by issues, options and vision testing to explore alternative 
scenarios and implications of different interventions or policies to achieve 
the FI AAP objectives; 

§ informed by a consultation and  engagement process with the community 
and key stakeholders, including appraising the issues and options of draft 
policies and interventions;  

§ supported by a Sustainability Appraisal to review the policies and 
interventions in the FI AAP; and 

§ examined in public by an Independent Inspector.  

6.2 The EiP is the final milestone to determine the soundness of the document 
prior to being formally adopted by the Council.  

6.3 The Council must then make the document available to the public and publish 
an Adoption Statement alongside the FI AAP and supporting evidence base,  
in accordance with Regulations 26 of the Town and Country Planning (Local 
Planning) (England) Regulations 2012.  

6.4 The process for the preparation of the FI AAP is set out in the Council’s latest 
Local Development Scheme, approved by Cabinet in December 2010. The 
process to date is summarised below. 

DPD process 

6.5 Work commenced on the FI AAP shortly after the adoption of LDF Core 
Strategy in September 2010. The preparation of the FI AAP has been carried 
out during a time of extensive planning reform with the publication of the 
NPPF and evolving planning proposals and guidance for the Olympic Legacy. 
The FI AAP has been developed to be in conformity with the relevant national 
and regional legislation and policy to ensure the soundness of the FI AAP.  

Consultation 

6.6 The Council in preparing the FI AAP has a duty to cooperate as set out in 
s33A of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, and to this end the 
Council has engaged constructively, actively and on an on-going basis with 
the relevant bodies in the process of preparing the FI AAP.  The Council has 
also undertaken extensive consultation and engagement with the community 

Page 66



  

in accordance with the Council’s Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) 
and national legislation.  

6.7 Previous reports considered by Cabinet in December 2011 and Full Council in 
May 2012 outline the extensive consultation and engagement process 
undertaken. The key stages are listed below.  

 
§ Call for sites – 22 March to April 2010 
§ Informal consultation – November 2010  
§ Engagement stage – 3 May to 9 June 2011 
§ Call for Representations - 23 January and 9 March 2012 

6.8 The consultation and engagement process has shaped and informed the 
development of the FI AAP. The FI AAP represents a collaborative approach 
and vision for the area  between the Council and key external stakeholders 
(including statutory agencies, landowners and residents). 

 Submission 

6.9 The FI AAP submission version was reported to Full Council on 16 May 2012 
for approval to submit to the Secretary of State. In accordance with regulation 
22 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 
2012, the Council submitted the FI AAP including supporting evidence base to 
the Secretary of State on 18 May  2012, to undertake an independent 
examination into the soundness of the FI AAP. 

 Examination  

6.10 The Sectary of State appointed an Independent Inspector to undertake the 
EiP. In accordance with regulation 24 of the Town and Country Planning 
(Local Planning) (England) regulations 2012, the Council gave public 
notification on the date, time and location for the EiP.   

6.11 The Inspector held seven hearings from Wednesday 18 July to Wednesday 
25 July 2012. The structure of the hearings focused on specific topics that 
were determined by the Inspector for further examination. The hearings were 
attended by key representors, including landowners, GLA , English Heritage 
and representatives of the local community. Lead Member for Housing, 
Councillor Rabina Khan, introduced the first hearing, and hearings were also 
attended by a number of senior managers and specialist officers from the 
Council to support the FI AAP examination process.  

6.12 Following the EiP, the Council consulted on a number of proposed 
modifications to the FI AAP(Appendix 1).These minor modifications were in 
response to the Statements of Common Ground, Position Statements, the EiP 
hearings, and also include other minor amendments suggested by the 
Council.   

Page 67



  

6.13 During the 6 week consultation period, the Council welcomed comments 
relating directly to the proposed minor modifications. These were sent to the 
Inspector for consideration ahead of the Inspector issuing the Decision 
Statement.  

Inspectors Decision Statement 

6.14 The Council will receive the Decision Statement from the Inspector prior to the 
Full Council meeting. It is anticipated that the Inspector will conclude that the 
document is ‘sound’ subject to minor modifications. The Decision Statement 
will be published ahead of the Full Council meeting and is anticipated to 
include: 

§ details of the hearing sessions;   
§ confirmation that requirements of an examination under S20(5) of the 

2004 Act having been fulfilled; and,  
§ conclusion from the Inspector on soundness of the FI AAP, alongside 

his recommendations 

 Next Steps  

6.15 Subject to Full Council adopting the FI AAP, it will be finalised and published 
on the Council’s web site and made available in the Borough’s Idea Stores, 
libraries and planning reception at Mulberry Place.    

6.16 The Council will need to prepare an Adoption Statement to accompany the FI 
AAP in accordance with regulation 26 of the Town and Country Planning 
(Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012. The Adoption Statement sets 
out: 

• date which the FI  AAP was adopted;  

• modifications following the submission version (May 2012); and  

• notice that any person aggrieved by the process can make an 
application to the High Court within 6 weeks from the date of adoption.  
 

6.17 Following the 6 weeks adoption period and subject to no legal challenges, the 
FI AAP can then be used as a DPD to determine planning applications in the 
area.  

6.18 From 1 October 2012, the LLDC will take over planning powers and the 
adopted FI AAP will form part of its statutory Development Plan until the LLDC 
prepares its own Local Plan for the area.  

 
7. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

7.1 Following the completion of the statutory consultation process and the 
independent inspection undertaken on behalf of the Secretary of State, this 
report seeks approval from Council to adopt the amended Fish Island Area 

Page 68



  

Action Plan as a Development Plan Document within the Council’s Local 
Development Framework. 

7.2  Whilst there are no specific financial consequences arising directly from the 
recommendations in the report, ultimately the Local Development 
Framework and its constituent elements will underpin key decisions in 
relation to the allocation of the limited resources available within the 
Borough, and will influence the shaping of the Council's Capital Strategy. 

7.3  The documents within the Council’s LDF set out some of the challenges that 
the Authority and its partners may face over coming years as a result of 
demographic and economic growth. Individual infrastructure developments 
will need to be subject to detailed planning at the appropriate time, including 
consideration of the financial impact on both partner organisations and on 
the Council.  

7.4  The main costs associated with the production of the Local Development 
Framework are staffing related and have historically been part supported 
through Housing and Planning Delivery Grant. The Area Action Plan 
included within this report has been the subject of on-going consultation 
processes which incurred costs on items such as advertising, printing, hiring 
venues and facilitating public meetings. Although the Housing and Planning 
Delivery Grant regime ended in 2009-10, resources had been earmarked to 
fund this expenditure. The final stage of the LDF process is an 'inspection in 
public' for which the Authority must incur all costs, including those of the 
appointed inspectors. Resources have previously been set aside as part of 
the budget process to contribute towards the funding of these costs.  

8. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 (LEGAL SERVICES) 
 
8.1.  The Local Development Framework (LDF) consists of a suite of documents 

which set out planning policy. As the report notes, the Council has already 
adopted its principal DPD, being the Core Strategy, which establishes the 
general spatial vision and planning objectives for the borough. Approval is 
now being sought to adopt the Fish Island AAP following examination in 
public and receipt of the Inspector’s report.  

 
8.2 The Fish Island AAP is adopted by the Council  under section 23 of the 

Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended). The Council 
may only adopt the Fish Island AAP if they accept the modifications to the 
AAP suggested by the Inspector to this report.  This report confirms this legal 
requirement. 

 
8.2 Full Council is requested to adopt the Fish Island AAP as pursuant to section 

9D(2) of the Local Government Act 2000 and regulation 4 and Schedule 3 to 
the Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) (England) Regulations 
2000, the adoption of a DPD is a function that is not to be the responsibility 
of a local authority’s executive. 

 

Page 69



  

8.3 As set out at paragraph 6.16 of the report, an adoption statement must be 
prepared and published as soon as reasonably possible following adoption 
of the FI AAP in accordance with Regulation 26 of the Town and Country 
Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012. 

 
8.4  In carrying out the function of preparing and adopting a DPD, the Council 

must have due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful conduct under the 
Equality Act 2010, the need to advance equality of opportunity and the need 
to foster good relations between persons who share a protected 
characteristic and those who don’t. The report indicates that an equality 
analysis has been carried out and no negative equality impacts arise. 

 
9. ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS 
 

9.1  An Equalities Assessment has been undertaken in support of the FI AAP. 
The EqA assesses issues relating to the diversity of the borough including, 
race, gender, disability, age, sexual orientation faith and deprivation. The EiP 
did not disclose any impacts that required re-assessment of the equalities 
analysis. The EqA Report is included as part of the evidence base and is 
available upon request.    

9.2 It should also be noted that the FI AAP supports the delivery of the Council’s 
LDF Core Strategy, which was itself subject to EqA. 

 
10. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT 
 

10.1 A detailed Sustainability Appraisal has informed the preparation of the FI 
AAP. The Sustainability Appraisal Report is included as part of the evidence 
base and is available upon request.  

10.2  In accordance with the LDF Core Strategy, the FI AAP will help ensure a 
greener environment in a number of ways, including: helping improve 
existing areas of open space and secure new areas of open space; 
promoting biodiversity; promoting sustainable transport options; and 
ensuring new buildings meet the highest environmental standards. 

 

11. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 

11.1 An LDF Board was established in May 2010, chaired by the Corporate 
Director of Development & Renewal, to lead on the preparation of future 
planning documents within the LDF. Risk Management and mitigation is a 
standard item at monthly LDF Board meetings. As part of the Borough’s 
LDF, the FI AAP has been subject to this risk management process. 

 
 
 

Page 70



  

12. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 
 

12.1 The FI AAP has specific policies to improve the safety and security of new 
developments and the surrounding public realm. These policies will 
contribute to ensuring that communities feel safe and secure. 

13. EFFICIENCY STATEMENT  
 

13.1 The FI AAP has been prepared in the context of the LDF Core Strategy and 
other relevant Council Strategies, such as the IDEA Store Strategy, 
Employment Strategy and Leisure Strategy. This means the FI AAP closely 
reflects Council priorities and the Council's capital planning process and fully 
compliments the Core Strategy vision of ensuring the timely provision of 
necessary social and physical infrastructure to support the growth in 
population and jobs in the Borough over the next 15 years. 

13.2 The FI AAP will also ensure the Council has a fully up-to-date suite of 
planning documents which responds to the identified needs of the Borough 
and provides a more efficient basis for the determination of planning 
applications. 

 
14. APPENDICES 
 

Appendix 1 - Table of Modifications to the Fish Island AAP 

 

Local Government Act, 1972 Section 100D (As amended) 
List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report 

  
Brief description of “background papers” 
 

N/A 

Name and telephone number of holder  
and address where open to inspection. 
 

  
 

 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Proposed Minor Amendments following the Fish Island AAP Examination in Public 

Page Section Proposed Change Agreed in  

Forward Forward Amend wording “up to 2500 new homes” to “2500 
new homes are deliverable” 

EIP 

6 How will the 
AAP relate to 
other plans or 
policies? 

Insert a new policy FI 1 titled “ Sustainable 
Development” to read:  
 
“When considering development proposals the 
Council will take a positive approach that reflects the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development 
contained in the National Planning Policy 
Framework. It will always work proactively with 
applicants jointly to find solutions which mean that 
proposals can be approved wherever possible, and 
to secure development that improves the economic, 
social and environmental conditions in the area. 
 
Planning applications that accord with the policies in 
the Local Development Framework will be approved 
without delay, unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise. 
 
Where there are no policies relevant to the 
application or relevant policies are out of date at the 
time of making the decision then the Council will 
grant permission unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise - taking into account whether: 
 
- Any adverse impacts of granting permission would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits, 
when assessed against the policies in the National 
Planning Policy Framework taken as a whole; or 
- Specific policies in that Framework indicate that 
development should be restricted.” 
 

EiP 

7 Para 1.28 Amend first sentence to read “The ODA has a 
granted planning application to set the framework for 
phased development on sites around the main 
stadium and sports facilities…” 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
to update on 
the planning 
application.  

24 Para 2.2 Replace para. 2.2 with the following text. “The AAP 
estimates that 2,500 new homes are deliverable in 
Fish Island. There may be potential for additional 
homes (including in the Local Industrial Location), 
though this will be subject to detailed consideration 
of individual development proposals and ensuring 
appropriate infrastructure provision, and will be 
monitored through the lifetime of the AAP. The AAP 
also estimates that there is the potential for 
175,000sq.m. of new or revitalised employment floor 
space, creating around 3,500 new jobs.” 
 

EiP 

Page 73



2 
 

25 Fig 2.1 The boundary of the Bow Midland West Rail Yard 
will be amended to show the full extent of the Bow 
Midland West Rail Yard, and will be referenced on 
the key as “Safeguarded Rail Site – Bow Midland 
West”. 

Agreed in 
SoCG 4 with 
London 
Concrete 
and 
Aggregate 
Industries 

25 Fig 2.1 Amend Figure 2.1 to identify the area north of the 
Greenway within the LIL as employment-led 
regeneration to ensure consistency with policy FI4.2.  

Locksbridge 
Ltd Position 
Statement 3 
EIP 

25 Fig 2.2 Amend Key from “Potential location for primary 
school” to read “Location for primary school” in 
relation to Fish Island Mid 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

25 Fig 2.2 Amend key to read ‘Potential location for primary or 
secondary school’ in relation to Fish Island East 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

25 Fig 2.2 Amend key from “Potential location for open space” 
to read “ Local open space”  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

35 / 39 Fig 3.2 / Fig 
3.3 

Produce consolidated connections plan, which 
clearly identifies existing connections and proposed 
connections in the area.  

EiP 

37 F I3.3 Remove Part 5 of FI 3.3 regarding modifying the lock 
on the Hertford Union Canal, as is now deemed to 
be technically unfeasible. 

Agreed in 
SoCG 2 with 
British 
Waterways 

37 New para 3.16 Amend the supporting text for policy FI3.3 to add a 
new paragraph: “3.16 The upgrading and/or 
replacement of existing and/or additional bridges 
across the Hertford Union Canal are also needed to 
support connectivity. Specifically with regard to the 
connections shown as 4a, 4b and 3 in table 3.1 and 
figure 3.3” 
 

Agreed in 
SoCG 2 with 
British 
Waterways 

37 FI 3.3 Amend the supporting text for policy FI3.3 to state: 
“3.17 New connections will be expected to meet the 
highest standards in relation to design, management 
safety with minimal impact on towpath/waterway 
users and ecology as stated in relevant guidance”  
 

Agreed in 
SoCG 2 with 
British 
Waterways 

39 Table 3.1 Option 4b, amend to read “Hertford Union Crossing 
(east) - new”  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

39 Table 3.1 Option 13 Rail Yard Bridge” to include “(subject to 
release of safeguarded railway land in LB 
Newham)”. 
 

EiP 

Page 74



3 
 

45 Fig 4.1 Amend Key from “Potential location for primary 
school” to read “Location for primary school” in 
relation to Fish Island Mid 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

45 Fig 4.1 Amend key to read “Potential location for primary or 
secondary school” in relation to Fish Island East 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

45 Fig 4.1 Amend key: “Potential location for open space” to 
read “Local open space”  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

45 Fig 4.1 Amend Figure: “Waterfront character predominantly 
residential character” to extend to the LIL waterfront 
boundary.  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

45 Fig 4.1 Include “Local open space” locations as per figure 
2.1 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

45 Fig 4.1 The boundary of the Bow Midland West Rail Yard 
will be amended to show the full extent of the Bow 
Midland West Rail Yard, and will be referenced on 
the key as “Safeguarded Rail Site – Bow Midland 
West”. 
 

Agreed in 
SoCG 4 with 
London 
Concrete 
and 
Aggregate 
Industries 

45 Fig 4.1 Amend figure 4.1 to identity the area north of the 
Greenway, within the LIL, as employment-led 
regeneration to ensure consistency with policy FI4.2.  

Locksbridge 
Ltd Position 
Statement 
EIP 

45 Fig 4.1 Remove the LIL designation that covers the 
Greenway 
 

EiP 

47 FI 4.1 FI 4.1 will be amended to confirm that the Bow 
Midland West Rail Yard is safeguarded for rail 
related uses including aggregate distribution. The 
following wording will be added to the policy: “The 
Bow Midland West Rail site will be safeguarded for 
uses which make effective use of the railhead, 
including for existing, planned or potential use of the 
railhead for aggregate distribution. The boundary of 
the Bow Midland West Rail site is shown on Figure 
4.2.” 
 

Agreed in 
SoCG 4 with 
London 
Concrete 
and 
Aggregate 
Industries 

48 FI 4.2, part 2. Amend part 2 of FI 4.2 from “The redevelopment of 
sites with existing industrial (class B1 (b & c)” to read 
“The redevelopment of sites with existing industrial 
(class B1 (b & c), B2 and B8).”  

EiP 

48 Para 4.14 Paragraph 4.14, first sentence, replace word “Smeed 
Road” with “Dace Road” to reflect the boundary of 
the LIL.  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for accuracy.  

Page 75



4 
 

49 Fig 4.2 The boundary of the Bow Midland West Rail Yard 
will be amended to show the full extent of the Bow 
Midland West Rail Yard, and will be referenced on 
the key as “Safeguarded Rail Site – Bow Midland 
West”. 

Agreed in 
SoCG 4 with 
London 
Concrete 
and 
Aggregate 
Industries 

49 Fig 4.2 Remove the LIL designation that covers the 
Greenway 

EiP 

50 FI 4.3 The following wording will be added to paragraph 
4.18. “Development within the mixed use area will be 
expected to provide a balance of residential, 
commercial, and other supporting uses to create a 
vibrant and diverse community. Residential-led 
development will be expected to provide 
predominately residential which can be 
complemented by other uses such as community 
and commercial.” 
 

Neptune 
Wharf 
Position 
Statement 1  

52 Para 4.27 Amend “new development could deliver up to 2,800 
new homes” to “2,500 new homes are deliverable”. 

EiP 

53  New paragraph and heading following 4.35 “Fish 
Island East” 
 
“HOUSING IN THE LIL 
As set out in the FI 4.2 and DM17, the LIL in Fish 
Island will protect and safeguard industrial land. If a 
mixed use development is suitable within the LIL, 
redevelopment would need to ensure that industrial 
land and its future function is not jeopardised by 
reverse sensitivity issues. Through effective high 
quality design, layout and management, LIL could 
potentially provide residential alongside an industrial 
employment led-scheme. “ 
 

EiP 

54 Fig. 4.4 In the Character area column, amend “Mid Fish 
Island” to “Mid Fish Island excluding the LIL area”. 
 

EiP 

55 FI 4.5 Part 2, amend reference to PPS3 with “National 
Planning Policy Framework”  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
to update 
National 
Policy 
reference.  

64 5.16 New paragraph and heading following 5.16 “Local 
Shops Outside the Hub” 
 
“The Hub will provide for local retail needs, 
contributing to the character and function of the area. 
To protect the vitality and viability of the Hub, retail 
uses outside of the Hub should only be purely 
ancillary to development will be need to comply with 
DM2 of the Development Management DPD. “ 

EiP 

Page 76



5 
 

65 5.21 Amend last sentence to read “A heritage-led renewal 
approach would support and enhance the proposed 
Conservation Area, buildings of “local importance” 
and the Hub”  
 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

66 FI 5.1 Policy amended to reference Lee Valley Regional 
Park. “6. New developments to be well integrated 
into the Hub and its surroundings, enhancing routes 
to, from and within the Hub to the wider Fish Island 
Hackney Wick area and to the Lee Valley Regional 
Park and future Queen Elizabeth Park.” 
 

Lower Lee 
Valley 
Position 
Statement 5 

71 FI 6.1 Further wording is to be added to FI 6.1, part 5 to  
“proposals above 6 stories within Fish Island North 
will be subject to detailed assessment against the 
criteria in the Managing Development DPD 
(Submission Version) building heights policy (DM26) 
and English Heritage/CABE guidance for tall 
buildings and the proposed White Post Lane 
Conservation Area.” 
 

Agreed in 
SoCG 3 with 
HDG Group 

71 FI 6.1 Part 6, reference to the “Managing Development tall 
building policy” to read “Managing Development 
building heights policy”.  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for accuracy 
reference to 
Managing 
Development 
-
Development 
Plan 
Document.  

75 FI 6.3 Policy FI 6.3, part 2 will be amended to include the 
following wording: “Regard will be had to the existing 
industrial character of Fish Island South and the 
need to ensure that future development at Bow 
Midland West Rail Yard for rail related uses and 
aggregate distribution is not prejudiced.” 

Agreed in 
SoCG 4 with 
London 
Concrete 
and 
Aggregate 
Industries 

82 FI 6.6 Include within FI 6.6 an additional bullet stating: 
“protecting or enhancing active uses on the 
waterways, such as recreation or leisure uses” 

Agreed in 
SoCG 2 with 
British 
Waterways, 
and in SoCG 
5 with The 
Anderson 
Group 

82 FI 6.6 Policy FI 6.6 will be amended and the following 
wording added: “Within Fish Island South SIL, and 
particularly within the safeguarded Bow Midland 
West Rail site, regard will be had in the application of 
these design principles to the existing industrial 
character of the area and the need to ensure that 
future development at Bow Midland West for rail 

Agreed in 
SoCG 4 with 
London 
Concrete 
and 
Aggregate 
Industries 

Page 77



6 
 

related uses and aggregate distribution is not 
prejudiced.” 

82 Photo  Include a photo to illustrate active uses. Agreed in 
SoCG 2 with 
British 
Waterways, 
and in SoCG 
5 with The 
Anderson 
Group 

83 Fig. 6.3 To remove from Figure 6.3 the “enhanced towpath” 
reference along the eastern side of Fish Island East 

Agreed in 
SoCG 2 with 
British 
Waterways 

83 Fig. 6.3 Carpenter’s Lock, Bridge F06, and Bridge E39 
should be shown as existing bridges on Figure 6.3 
(see British Waterways Legacy Plan for location of 
bridges) 
 

Agreed in 
SoCG 2 with 
British 
Waterways 

83 Fig. 6.3 Key - amend “Potential Open space” to read “ Open 
space”  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

83 Fig. 6.3 “Waterfront character predominantly residential 
character” to extend to the LIL waterfront boundary.  

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for clarity.  

93 FI 7.2 Amend reference to PPS25 with National Planning 
Policy Framework 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
to update 
National 
Policy 
reference.  

94 Delivering the 
AAP 

A new para 7.15 to read . “The Council will take a 
proactive approach toward development when 
delivering the AAP such that it reflects the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development as 
set out in the National Planning Policy Framework 
and Policy FI 1. The Council will seek to balance the 
need for encouraging and promoting redevelopment 
in Fish Island with the requirement for contributions 
towards its priorities, as defined by the policies in the 
AAP and the Implementation Plan in Appendix 2”.  

Agreed in 
SoCG 6 with 
Aston 
Matthews, in 
SoCG 3 with 
HDG Ltd., in 
SoCG 5 with 
The 
Anderson 
Group, and 
in SoCG 6 
with Aston 
Matthews 

96 Para 7.27 Amend “The following sections describe how the key 
AAP principles could be applied to the opportunity 
sites” to “The following sections describe how the 
key AAP principles should be applied to the 
opportunity sites”. 
 

EiP 

Page 78



7 
 

96 Fig. 7.2 Extend the boundary of OS 4 to include the whole of 
the Aston Matthews site, so the southern boundary 
extends to Dace Road 

Agreed in 
SoCG 6 with 
Aston 
Matthews 

97 OS 1 - White 
Post Lane 

Amend size of site from “(Approx 0.5Ha)” to “(Approx 
0.5ha (0.1Ha of which is in Tower Hamlets))” 

LBTH 
suggested 
amendment 
for accuracy.  

97 OS 1 - White 
Post Lane 

Amend “Opportunity for mixed use development, to 
come forward” to “Mixed use development should 
come forward”. 
 

EiP 

98 OS 2 - 
McGrath 
Waste Transfer 
Site 

Amend 2nd bullet from “Opportunity for mixed use 
development to “Mixed use development” 

EiP 

98 OS 2 - 
McGrath 
Waste Transfer 
Site 

Amend final bullet from “Form of development needs 
to be considered jointly with the Neptune Wharf site 
opposite” to “Form, connectivity and phased delivery 
of development needs to be considered with the 
Neptune Wharf site opposite.” 
 

EiP 

99 OS 3 - 
Neptune Wharf 

Amend 1st bullet from “Opportunity for mixed use 
development” to “Mixed use development” 

EiP 

99 OS 3 - 
Neptune Wharf 

Amend 3rd bullet from “Opportunity to safeguard 
land for a future primary school (c. 0.5Ha)” to 
“Development should safeguard land for a future 
primary school (c. 0.5Ha)” 
 

EiP 

99 OS 3 - 
Neptune Wharf 

Amend final bullet from “Form and phased delivery 
of development needs to be considered jointly with 
the McGrath site opposite” to read “Form, 
connectivity and phased delivery of development 
needs to be considered with the McGrath site 
opposite.” 
 

EiP 

100 OS 4 - Former 
Warehouses, 
Bream Street 

Former Warehouses Bream Street (Approx 0.7Ha) 
-Amend first bullet to read “Mixed used development 
including employment, residential, affordable 
housing and galleries to come forward in a 
comprehensive manner.”  
-2nd bullet:  “Development should respond to the 
waterfront character where the site adjoins the Lea 
Navigation and enhance the local setting of Old Ford 
Locks” 
-3rd bullet:  “The site should provide for public 
access to and views across the water space.” 
-Additional bullet point to read, “Development should 
improve and enhance the setting of the Conservation 
Area and provide a high quality frontage to improve 
the local views along Dace Road” 

LBTH 
amendment - 
error in 
submision 
version 

Page 79



8 
 

100 OS 4 - Former 
Warehouses, 
Bream Street 

Extend the boundary of OS 4 to include the whole of 
the Aston Matthews site, so the southern boundary 
extends to Dace Road 

SoCG with 
Aston 
Matthews 

101 OS 5 - Site at 
415 Wick Lane 

Site at 415 Wick Lane to read: 
- “Employment-led mixed use development, 
including small scale community and retail facilities 
to provide a transition between Fish Island SIL and 
the mixed use character in Fish Island Mid; 
- Residential may be appropriate subject to policy FI 
4.2 in the AAP and DM17 in the MD DPD 
- Development should provide a high quality frontage 
to improve the local views along Wick Lane from 
Crown Close; 
- Development should relate positively to the 
Greenway and enhance natural surveillance; 
- Opportunity to provide a new public open space 
adjacent to 417 Wick Lane providing an improved 
outlook for the existing ground floor business units in 
this development; 
- Opportunity to provide a new direct and accessible 
link from Wick Lane to the Greenway, the location of 
which is to be determined through the development 
management process 
- Development should improve the setting of the 
cluster of heritage buildings on Crown Close.” 
 

LBTH 
amendment - 
error in 
submisiion 
version 

109 Appendix 2: 
Implementation 
Table 

Amend reference to the timescale of the Primary 
School from “Medium / Long” to “Medium”. 

EiP 

 

Page 80



Information Report on Executive Decisions Precluded from “Call in” on 
Grounds of Urgency 

 
 
The Authority’s Constitution (Part 4 - Rules of Procedure, Section 4.5 - 
Overview and Scrutiny Rules of Procedure, Rule 17.1) provides that its call-in 
procedure set out at Rule 16 shall not apply where the decision being taken 
by the Executive is urgent.   A decision is defined as urgent in Rule 17.1 if any 
delay likely to be caused by the call-in process would seriously prejudice the 
Council’s or the public interests.  
 
The Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (or in his/her absence the 
Speaker of the Council) must agree both that the decision proposed is 
reasonable in all the circumstances and to it being treated as a matter of 
urgency.   
 
Rule 17.4 requires the reporting to the next available meeting of the Council of 
decisions taken by the Executive as a matter of urgency together with the 
reasons for urgency.  Accordingly, decision(s) taken by the Executive where 
the above mentioned Constitutional provision has been invoked since the last 
ordinary meeting of the Council are set out below:- 
 
 
Cabinet 25 July 2012:  Agenda Item 6.3 (unrestricted) and 16.1 (exempt)  

ONE HOUSING (CAB 0020/123) 
 
Decision 
 
1. To agree ‘in principle’ to assign the contractual rights and obligations of 

Island Homes Limited contained within the Stock Transfer Agreement 
dated 5th December made between the Council and Toynbee Island 
Homes Limited to One Housing Group Limited, subject to being satisfied 
on further investigation by the Director of Development and Renewal into 
the funding issues surrounding loan covenants set out in the report that 
these issues are confirmed and, in addition, subject to the agreement of 
One Housing Group to an action plan to be monitored by the Council to 
improve the services. 

 
2. Subject to 1 above being agreed as set out, to agree to novate the 

Pension Agreement of Island Homes Limited to One Housing Group 
Limited and authorise the Corporate Director of Development & Renewal 
in consultation with the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) to agree 
the terms of the deed of novation. 

 
Reason for Urgency 
 
One Housing Group has advised that the assignment (transfer) must be 
completed before 1 September 2012.  Given the consequences to Island 
Homes of not being able to renew their loan agreements and crystalizing the 
liabilities under the Pension Agreement it is urgent that a decision is made in 
order to ensure the financial stability of Island Homes. 

Agenda Item 11.2

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 19TH SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY 

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 
 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD, 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Eleven motions have been submitted by Members of the Council under Council 

Procedure Rule 13 for debate at the Council meeting on Wednesday 19th 
September 2012.   

 
2. In addition, eight motions were deferred from the previous (11th July 2012) 

Council Meeting due to time constraints.  
 
3. The deferred motions are listed overleaf in the order in which they appeared on 

the agenda for the 11th July meeting.  They are followed by the new motions 
which, in accordance with the protocol agreed by the Council on 21st May 2008, 
are listed by turns, one from each group, continuing in rotation until all motions 
submitted are included.  The rotation starts with any group(s) not reached at the 
previous meeting. 

 
4. Motions must be about matters for which the Council has a responsibility or 

which affect the Borough.  A motion may not be moved which is substantially the 
same as a motion which has been put at a meeting of the Council in the previous 
six months; or which proposes that a decision of the Council taken in the 
previous six months be rescinded; unless notice of the motion is given signed by 
at least twenty Members.  

 
5. There is no specific duration set for this agenda item and consideration of the 

attached motions may continue until the time limit for the meeting is reached.  
The guillotine procedure at Council Procedure Rule 9.2 does not apply to 
motions on notice and any of the attached motions which have not been put to 
the vote when the time limit for the meeting is reached will be deemed to have 
fallen.  A motion which is not put to the vote at the current meeting may be 
resubmitted for the next meeting but is not automatically carried forward.   

  
MOTIONS 
 
Set out overleaf are the motions that have been submitted. 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 83



12.1 History Teaching And The English Baccalaureate 
 
Proposer: Councillor David Snowdon 
Seconder: Councillor Peter Golds 
  
This Council notes: 
 
- Only 11.7% of Tower Hamlets school children passes GCSE History at grades A*-C. 

This is the fifth lowest number in England, ahead of only Knowsley, Newham, 
Kingston-Upon-Hull and Manchester.  

 
- Over three times more school children achieve A*-C GCSE History in the top 

performing council in the country, Hammersmith and Fulham. 
 
- That the new gold standard of English secondary education, the English 

Baccalaureate, requires school children to have A*-C passes in Maths, English, two 
sciences, a modern language and history or geography. Only 5.9% of children 
achieved this, in part due to the low number of history GCSEs entered. 

 
- Tower Hamlets has the ninth lowest number of children passing A-Level History in 

England. 
 
This Council believes: 
 
- That the study of history allows our school children to develop high level analytical 

skills, and helps them to more fully appreciate the world around them. This in turn 
promotes civic and community engagement. 

 
- That in order to increase the number of Tower Hamlets school children achieving the 

English-Baccalaureate we need to increase the provision of History teaching in our 
schools. Not achieving this standard threatens to limit the educational opportunities 
available to our school children. 

 
This Council resolves: 
 
- To instruct officers to write to all head teachers of schools within the Borough to 

make them aware of the Council’s support for a higher provision of History teaching. 
 
- To instruct officers to contact schools to see what barriers exist to a higher level of 

provision of history teaching, and report back to full council within six months. 
 
- To ask the Mayor to champion the case of history teaching in Tower Hamlets, and 

investigate what he can do to promote this objective. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 84



12.2 Defending the Welfare State 
 
Proposer: Councillor Harun Miah 
Seconder: Councillor Fozol Miah 
 
This Council notes: 
 
a)      the Condem government is planning an extra £18 billion welfare cuts, on top the 
£18 billion already in train 
 
b)      this will condemn more families to poverty and undermine progress made in 
reducing child poverty in Tower Hamlets and nationally. 
 
c)       Government attempts to depict these cuts as largely affecting the long term 
unemployed or disabled are misleading 
 
d)      most of those drawing benefits are the working poor like cleaners, carers and 
caterers who are working hard yet need benefits to survive because of their very low 
pay.  
 
e)      Britain’s low wage economy and lack of jobs are driving up our benefits bill, as is 
our failing housing market 
 
f)       95% of the recent £1 billion rise in housing benefit is paid to those in work. 
  
This Council agrees: 
 
a)      the defence of the welfare state from Tory driven attempts to dismantle it is a 
political priority for the people of Tower Hamlets 
 
b)      that Government austerity is self-defeating 
 
c)       instead of creating growth and jobs these policies are shrinking the economy, 
strangling growth, increasing unemployment, and driving the country deeper into 
recession. 
 
d)      that we urgently need a programme of job creation, housing building, and measures 
to ensure people are paid a real living wage and have access to decent, affordable and 
secure housing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 85



12.3 Social Landlords 
 
Proposer: Councillor Gloria Thienel 
Seconder: Councillor Peter Golds 
 
This Council Notes: 
 

• That the Minister for Housing and Local Government has praised social landlords 
such as Viridian and Home Group for their plans to publish expenditure over £500. 

 

• That the Housing Minister calls on social landlords to follow Viridian and Home 
Group’s example and become more transparent. 

 

• That the government is committed to a consultation with social landlords on whether 
to expand the scope of the Freedom of Information Act to apply to them.  

 
This Council Believes: 
 

• That the example shown by Viridian and Home Group is a step in the right direction 
and all social landlords should consider following their lead. 

 

• That the government should extend the Freedom of Information Act to apply to 
social landlords and all Housing Associations; so they will publish spending over 
£500.  

 
This Council Resolves: 
 

• To support the Government in its consultation. 
 

• To encourage and support Housing Associations/Social landlords in the London 
Borough of Tower Hamlets to publish all spending over £500. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 86



12.4 High Earners and Council Housing 
 
Proposer: Councillor Tim Archer 
Seconder: Councillor Peter Golds 
 
This Council Notes: 
 

• There are some 6,000 Council houses across the UK that have tenants earning 
more than £100,000 a year living in them. 

 

• That it has been reported that there are 15,000 tenants in social housing earning 
more than £80,000 a year. 

 

• That there are a number of such tenants resident in the London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets, including key supporters of the Mayor and his administration, who fall into 
this category.    

 

• The wish by the Spitalfields Housing Association for the introduction of new 
measures which will enable them to re-let a Town House in Wapping to tenants 
more serving then the current resident.  

 

• That the Minister for Housing and Local Government, Grant Shapps MP has brought 
forward plans that would give social landlords new powers to increase rents for high-
income tenants. 

 
This Council Believes: 
 

• That these new powers social landlords will be granted in the proposals by the 
Department for Communities and Local Government will help solve this problem, 
and return much needed social housing to those in need.  

 
This Council Resolves: 
 

• To support the Department for Communities and Local Government in putting in 
place these new powers. 

 

• To encourage all social landlords in the London Borough of Tower Hamlets to not 
subsidies rents for those high earners earning over £80,000 a year.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 87



12.5 Housing Benefit Reform 
 
Proposer: Councillor Oliur Rahman 
Seconder:    Councillor Rabina Khan 
  
This Council notes that: 
  

• Some London councils are seeking to ‘export’ council tenants saying they can no 
longer afford to house residents owing to rising rents in the capital and the impact of 
housing benefit reforms. 

 

• In Tower Hamlets, the changes to Local Housing Allowance (LHA) means that 77% 
of LHA recipients will see a reduction in income. 

 

• Despite Grant Shapps’ comments that there is a National Discretionary Housing 
Payments Fund of £91m, Tower Hamlets has received only £490,000. 

 

• Residents in the borough are now receiving collectively £3.2m less than before April 
2011 in benefits. 

 

• On 28th February 2012, the Mayor and key partners in Tower Hamlets signed a 
Welfare Reform Pledge, which committed the Council and its partners to limiting the 
impact of Central Government’s reforms on Tower Hamlets’ Residents.  

  
This Council believes that: 
  

• Grant Shapps MP’s defence of Housing Benefit Reforms was disingenuous and 
ignored the unique circumstances faced by inner London boroughs. 

 

• These Central Government reforms will have a disproportionate impact on Tower 
Hamlet’s residents, as it limits the level of housing benefits to large families and in 
areas of high rents. 

 

• This is a deliberate attempt by the coalition government at social engineering. 
 

• Inner London should remain somewhere people on all incomes can live. 
  
This Council resolves: 
  

• To continue to work with all partners to develop solutions which will help residents to 
stay in the borough. 

 

• To support the lobby for a larger Discretionary Housing Payments Fund for London 
Boroughs.  

 

• To support the lobby for a living rent. 
 

• To offer support and guidance to any families who find themselves in financial 
difficulties due to these changes. 

 
 

Page 88



12.6 Recorded Votes  

  
Proposer:  Councillor Ohid Ahmed 
Seconder:  Councillor Shafique Hoque 
 
This Council notes: 
 
1. That Council’s constitution includes a provision for ‘Recorded Votes’. 

 
2. That this provision is designed to allow for maximum accountability. 
 
3. That until 25 January 2012 the threshold of members required to trigger a Recorded 

Vote in Full Council was 10. 
 
4. That on 25 January 2012 a motion was carried by a majority in Full Council 

increasing the threshold from 10 members to 20. 
 
5. That this threshold is unreasonably high without precedent in Tower Hamlets and 

elsewhere. 
 
6. That in Camden, the threshold is 7 members, in Barnet it is 10 members, in 

Newham it is 6 members, in Westminster it is 10 members, and in Greenwich it is 5 
members. 

 
This Council believes: 
 
1. That the ‘Recorded Vote’ thresholds are generally low so that a minority can make 

their views known when votes go against them, to communicate to the public that 
whilst something they did not support may be Council policy, it is not unanimous and 
the minority opposed it. 
 

2. That having a threshold of 20 members defeats the object of this provision, since 
(assuming whipping) recorded votes can only go ahead if the majority group is in 
favour. 

 
3. That raising the threshold from 10 to 20 members was a backward step as regards 

the health of local democracy, and a grave mistake. 
 
4. That having the highest threshold in the land, particularly when compared to the 

other aforementioned London boroughs, is deeply embarrassing for this authority. 
 
This Council resolves: 
 
1. To lower the threshold of support required to trigger a recorded vote from 20 

members to 7 members. 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 89



12.7 Dignity Code for nurses and care workers for the elderly 
  
Proposer: Councillor Gulam Robbani 
Seconder:   Councillor Abdul Asad 
  
This Council notes that:  
  

1. Recent exposes of shocking abuse of elderly and vulnerable patients in Care 
Homes for the elderly. 

 
2. The calls from public figures, politicians and charities that Nurses and care 
workers should sign a Dignity Code guaranteeing that elderly patients are treated 
with respect. 

 
3. The comments of Jeremy Hughes, chief executive of the Alzheimer's Society, 
that the care system in the UK is at further risk due to underfunding. 

   
This Council believes that: 
  

1. The care of elderly and vulnerable residents is one of the most important 
responsibilities of local government.  

 
2. All residents of care homes have the right to the highest quality of care, as well 
as the right to live in dignity and be treated with respect. 

  
This Council resolves: 
  

1. To condemn all forms of abuse in care homes. 
 

2. To call on the Government to improve the national inspection of Care Homes an 
protect funding for care homes.  

 
3. To improve our own systems of reporting and investigating abuse to ensure that 
all vulnerable people in our care receive the highest standards of care. 

 
4. To support the national call for Nurses and care workers to sign up to a Dignity 
Code. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 90



12.8 Recession 
 
Proposer:  Councillor Rania Khan 
Seconder:  Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
 
This Council notes: 
 
1. Tory driven austerity measures are not working; unlike the United States, UK 

economic output has yet to return to the levels before the recession began four 
years ago.  

 
2. This economic picture is set to worsen; national debt is expected to continue rising, 

from 67.3% of GDP this year, to peak at 76.3% of GDP in 2014/15, contrary to 
George Osborne's claims that his cuts would reduce the debt.  

 
This Council agrees: 
 
1. To support calls for a Plan B for the economy, outlined by over one hundred leading 

economists last year (Guardian Saturday 29 October 2011) which would include 
'reversing cuts to protect jobs in the public sector, directing quantitative easing to a 
green new deal to create thousands of new jobs, increasing benefits to put money 
into the pockets of those on lower and middle incomes and thus increase aggregate 
demand. This could in part be paid for by the introduction of a financial transactions 
tax.'  

 
2. To support the call for 'Robin Hood' taxes on the financial sector. A tiny tax on short-

term, casino-style trading, which employs a small number of highly paid bankers in 
London, not the tens of thousands employed in high street financial services, would 
raise an estimated £20 billion. Research by the Institute for Public Policy Research 
(IPPR) shows that the sector can comfortably afford paying another £20 billion in 
tax. 

 
3. That the priority for this council will be to follow policies that seek to protect 

residents, and their quality of life, from the impact recession by maintaining frontline 
services, protecting lower waged staff, reducing housing waiting lists and 
overcrowding by meeting the Mayor's affordable homes pledge, reducing energy 
bills via the setting up of new borough-wide energy co-op, and campaigning for a 
programme of public investment to create jobs and improve infrastructure.    

 
4. That in light of the fact that the financial sector is responsible for the current 

economic crisis, and that they have received huge handouts from the public purse, 
the bankers have a moral responsibility to get their industry in order and repay their 
debt to the British people. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 91



12.9 London Metropolitan University 
 
Proposer: Councillor Fozol Miah 
Seconder: Councillor Harun Miah 
 
This council notes 
 
- The decision, announced by the UK Borders Agency (UKBA) on29 August to rescind 

the licence of London Metropolitan University to teach students from outside the 
European Union 

- That such students currently number 2,600, that they  are now facing the prospect of 
deportation unless they cannot arrange alternative means of completing their 
education at a different higher education institution in Britain and that many of these 
students have already paid thousands of pounds in fees for their studies and may 
have nothing to show for their considerable personal investment 

- The large number of students that attend London Metropolitan University who grew 
up in and reside in Tower Hamlets. 

- The considerable social and economic contribution that international students make 
to the national economy and in particular the contribution of London Metropolitan’s 
international students to the life and prosperity of East London 

- The UKBA decision now seriously jeopardises the financial stability and future of the 
University as a whole.  

- That this University more than most has tried to broaden the availability of higher 
education to those from less privileged backgrounds 

- That the loss of London Met would be a massive blow to the young people of Tower 
Hamlets and all those who are employed by the University and benefit from its 
presence in our community 

 
This council believes 
 
- This decision by the UKBA will give the UK an ill-deserved reputation as an 

unwelcoming and inhospitable destination for international students 
- The Government’s failure so far to intervene to end this crisis must be placed in a 

context of the Coalition’s wider education policies, including the abolition of the 
Education Maintenance Allowance and the Building Schools for the Future 
investment programme 

 
This council asks the mayor 
 
- To write to the Home Office expressing our condemnation of the UKBA decision and 

asking the Government to intervene to reverse the decision 
- To write to the National Union of Students expressing this Council’s support for their 

efforts to defend the rights of international students to study at London Metropolitan 
University 

- To write to London Met Unison and UCU to support them in their initiatives to 
reverse the decision 

- To seek information on the number of Tower Hamlets residents who will be directly 
affected by the decision and offer all necessary and appropriate assistance to them 

 
 
 

Page 92



12.10 Mayoral apology to the Honourable Syed Ashraful Islam MP  
 
Proposer:  Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 
Seconder:  Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
 
This Council notes: 
 

- That the Mayor personally intervened to block an event on the 9th August with the 
Honourable Syed Ashraful Islam MP from taking place in the Council Chamber. 
 

- That following the Mayor’s decision the Council was forced to offer to hire an 
outside venue for the Speaker’s official function which would have come at 
significant tax-payer cost. 
 

- That the Honourable Syed Ashraful Islam MP is an elected representative of a 
Commonwealth country and had been formally welcomed in other London 
boroughs. 
 

- The high level of community interest in Mr Islam’s visit and the many people who 
wanted to attend the event. 
 

This Council believes: 
 

- That the Mayor did intentionally abuse his position to attempt to block the 
Speaker of the Council from carrying out his constitutional duties. 
 

- The Speaker of the Council is a prestigious role steeped in a history which 
should be respected and that the office holder should be supported to carry out 
their civic duty to serve and represent the entire borough. 
 

- The Mayor failed to meet the standards expected of him by residents and 
tarnished the reputation of the borough with his petty actions.  
 

- The Mayor should make a public apology to all of the Speaker’s guests, including 
the Honourable Syed Ashraful Islam MP, for any offence he caused. 
 

This Council resolves: 
 

- That use of the Council Chamber should not be a matter for the Executive or 
subject to Executive decisions and that all councillors should have access and 
use of the Council Chamber for the purposes of carrying out their roles as 
elected representatives 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 93



12.11 Access to Information Regulations 
 
Proposer: Councillor Tim Archer 
Seconder:    Councillor David Snowdon 
 
This Council Notes: 
 

• The implementation on September 10 of “The Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 
2012”. 

 
This Council Further Notes: 
 

• That the chair and members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will now be 
entitled to any document which is in possession or under the control of the 
executive of the local authority, and contains material relating to any items that 
has been carried at a decision-making meeting of the authority, any decision 
made by a member of the executive within the accordance of the executive 
arrangements, and any decision by an officer within accordance of the executive 
arrangements.  

 

• That it is now law that if a member of O&S requests such a document the 
executive must provide that document as soon as possible and no later than 10 
clear days after the request is received. 

 

• That a document can only be refused by the executive if it contains exempt or 
confidential information or part of the document and this is more clearly defined 
than previously, which will prevent information being described as Private and 
Confidential, solely to surpass debate and public discussion. 

 
This Council Believes: 
 

• These regulations enable access to council documents for the media, including 
local bloggers and give members additional rights to view executive documents 
in advance of decisions being made. In future the council will not be able to 
exclude members and the public on grounds of "political advice" or on the claim 
that there isn't a "key decision 

 
This Council Resolves: 
 

• To call upon a report to be bought forward on the implementation of these 
regulations and this to be considered by the Constitutional Working Party as 
soon as possible to ensure that the authority works in accordance with current 
law.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 94



12.12 Rohingya Community Persecution  

  
Proposer:  Councillor Harun Miah 
Seconder:  Councillor Fozol Miah 
  
This council notes  
 
- That a number of Tower Hamlets residents originate from the Rohingya community 

in Myanmar 
- That many Tower Hamlets residents have connections to the Rohingya community 

because the community lives close to the Burmese border with Bangladesh  
- The United Nations has designated this community one of the most persecuted in 

the world 
- That there has been a rise in sectarian violence focussed on the Rohingya 

community over the last few months including rapings and killings 
- That the Myanmar authorities have failed to intervene to stop this persecution 
- That the Bangladesh government is limiting the number of Rohingya refugees 

fleeing persecution 
  
This council asks the mayor 
 
- To write to the Foreign Secretary asking him to make urgent representations to the 

governments of Myanmar and Bangladesh to stop the persecution and assist 
members of the Rohingya community facing persection 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 95



12.13 Mattress Recycling in Tower Hamlets 
  
Proposer:  Councillor Shiria Khatun 
Seconder:  Councillor Joshua Peck 
 
This Council notes: 
 

- That across the borough unwanted mattresses are frequently fly-tipped in streets 
and public places at the detriment of the natural environment and local residents. 
 

- The Mayor’s introduction of a £15 charge for bulk waste collection in Tower 
Hamlets. 
 

- That a number of other London Councils have in place schemes offering free 
mattress collection and recycling. Labour run Lewisham council for example 
recycles over 9000 mattresses each year resulting in 307 tonnes saved from 
landfill last year. 
 

- 10 million mattresses are landfilled every year in the UK and the annual 
contribution of mattresses to the nation’s waste stream is estimated to rise from 
160,000 ton to 245,000 ton by the year 2016.  
 

- That the Council incurs significant cost collecting and landfilling fly-tipped 
mattresses in the borough. 

 
This Council Believes: 
 

- That where possible recycling is a preferable alternative to landfill as it helps to 
protect the environment, creates jobs and saves money on landfill. 
 

- With its dense urban population mattresses are regularly to be found dumped 
and fly-tipped in Tower Hamlets.  
 

- Lewisham’s scheme of mattress recycling is a progressive and innovative 
scheme which has received significant uptake throughout the borough. 
 

- A similar scheme in Tower Hamlets would allow the council to increase the 
amount of waste it recycles, reduce fly-tipping and better meet resident’s needs. 

 
This Council resolves: 
 

- To call upon the Mayor to conduct a feasibility study into introducing in Tower 
Hamlets a mattress recycling scheme similar to that operated in Lewisham. 
 

- To call on the Mayor report back to Full Council on the outcome of the study and 
to include the scheme in his next budget. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 96



12.14 Youth Employment 
 
Proposer:  Councillor Craig Aston 
Seconder:  Councillor David Snowdon 
 
This Council Notes: 
 

• That the Employment Minster and the Mayor of London Boris Johnson have 
launched a new pilot scheme across 16 London Boroughs to help young 
Londoners into work 

• The pilot will help 6,000 Londoners who have little or no experience of work gain 
that invaluable experience 

• The Mayor of London has pledged to create 200,000 jobs over the next four 
years 

• 10% (3,430) of 16 - 24 year olds in Tower Hamlets are classified as NEETS 
 
This Council Believes: 
 

• That the Minister for Employment is getting to get to grips with youth 
unemployment 

• That the Mayor of London has the right plans and policies to help create jobs 
across London and in Tower Hamlets 

 
This Council Resolves: 
 

• To support the Mayor of London in his plans to create 200, 000 new jobs in four 
years 

• To support this new pilot and encourage the Mayor of London and the 
Employment Minister to extend the pilot to include the London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets 

• To do everything it can to get young people in the borough into employment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 97



12.15 Bullying and Intimidating Council Officers and Members 
 
Proposer:  Councillor Alibor Choudhury 
Seconder:  Councillor Rania Khan 
  
This Council notes: 

• The judgement by the Local Government Standards Tribunal in England to 
uphold the decision of this council’s Standards Committee to suspend a Labour 
member for disclosing confidential staff information. 

• The report from the Evening Standard newspaper on 17 May 2012, where a 
Labour member allegedly threatened a female council member in the council chamber. 

• The council has a code of conduct which governs the way members engage with 
officers and other members. 

This Council believes: 

• Members and officers and have a right to work in a safe and secure environment 
without threat of abuse and intimidation. 

• Public servants, in discharging their duties, should provide impartial advice 
without fear or favour, and this is true from central government to local authorities. 

• Councillors are expected to uphold the highest standards in public life. 

• The use of council staff as ‘political footballs’ to undermine the work of the mayor 
impacts on the delivery of council services to local residents. 

• Targeting of council officers for political purposes is unacceptable and warrants 
immediate disciplinary action. 

• That abuse of position not only brings the council into disrepute but damages the 
reputation of elected office. 

• Procedures to address grievances against members must be reviewed to ensure 
council officers are protected from politically motivated bullying and intimidation. 

This Council resolves: 

• To call on the mayor to instruct council’s monitoring officer to write to all party 
leaders reminding them of their responsibilities to council staff and fellow members. 

• To call on the mayor to instruct council’s head of paid service to write to senior 
officers to reassure council staff and encourage the reporting any breaches of 
member/officer protocol. 

• To call on the mayor to support an independent investigation by the Standard 
Committee, leading to sanctions for any member, who is found guilty of bullying or 
intimidating council officers.  

• To seek advice from the district auditor, Local Government Association, London 
Councils, Trade Unions and the Department of Communities and Local Government on 
bullying and intimidation of council officers by members. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 98



12.16 Social Fund – Coalition Reforms 
 
Proposer:  Councillor Carlo Gibbs 
Seconder:  Councillor Marc Francis 
 
This Council Notes 

 

• The Social Fund was set up in 1988 to provide financial assistance 
predominantly to people on low incomes; 

• It includes a regulated element, comprising Winter Fuel Payments, Cold Weather 
Payments, Funeral Payments and Sure Start Maternity Grants. 

• The conditions for receiving these payments and grants are set down in 
regulations. 

• It also includes a discretionary element, comprising Community Care Grants, 
Crisis Loans and Budgeting Loans, where awards are made at the discretion of 
Job Centre Plus; 

• Social Fund Community Care Grants (CCGs) are available to homeless people, 
care leavers, ex-offenders leaving custody and others with an institutionalised 
background to help them with the costs of setting up home; 

• Funding for CCGs was increased by around £10 million a year between2002/03 
and 2006/07, but has remained at a total of £141 million since then; 

• The Coalition Government’s proposal to reform to Social Fund, including the 
replacement of the CCG and Crisis Loans with locally-based provision; 

• Ministers have refused to commit to ring-fence funding for this local provision or 
issue guidance to those authorities to ensure vulnerable people are helped; 

• While there were many problems with the discretionary Social Fund, particularly 
as a result of its cash-limited nature, no organisation has called for it to be 
abolished; 

• The de-ring fencing of Supporting People funding for vulnerable homeless 
people and others requiring housing support has resulted in cutbacks to those 
services in many authorities. 

 
This Council Believes  

 

• These reforms undermine the principles of the Welfare State and leave 
vulnerable people at the mercy of a postcode lottery of local authority provision; 
 

• The Labour Government’s previously published plans to modernise the Social 
Fund within the same basic structure as exists at present would provide for a 
much stronger safety-net for vulnerable people. 

 
This Council Resolves 

 

• To call on the Mayor of Tower Hamlets to voice opposition to these changes and 
give a commitment to ring-fence any funding received for the purposes of 
replacing CCGs with locally administered grants/loans for those same purposes. 
 

• To call on the Mayor to prioritise developing a new system to replace CCGs in 
order to allow full scrutiny before its introduction in April 2013. 

 
 

Page 99



12.17 The Government's failed economic policies  
 
Proposer:  Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
Seconder:  Councillor Rabina Khan 
 
This Council notes: 
 
- That the only growth this government is creating in Britain today is in the rate of 

poverty.  
 
- That government austerity has ensured that the numbers of children living in poverty 

is growing; home repossessions are growing; transport, energy and food bills are 
growing; numbers of food banks are growing; and the national debt is growing.  

 
- That despite government assurances that cuts would reduce the national debt and 

stimulate economic growth, the opposite is the case. In July, the government 
borrowed £600m over the month to bridge the gap between what was coming in and 
what was going out. National debt is expected to continue rising, from 67.3% of GDP 
this year, to peak at 76.3% of GDP in 2014/15.  

 
- That the economic cost of government policy threatens to be a ‘lost decade’ of 

growth. The human cost threatens to be a ‘lost generation’; for the first time since 
World War II, the next generation will have a worse lot in life than those before them. 

 
This Council resolves: 
 
- To support calls for a Plan B for the economy, outlined by over one hundred leading 

economists last year, which would include protecting public sector jobs and services 
and intervening in the economy to stimulate demand and growth. 

 
- To support calls for a 'Robin Hood' taxes on the financial sector. Research by the 

Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR) shows that the sector can comfortably 
afford paying another £20 billion in tax. The Robin Hood tax is tiny tax on short-term, 
casino-style trading, which employs a small number of highly paid bankers in 
London, not the tens of thousands employed in high street financial services.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 100



12.18 Review of the Contract for the BaishakhiMela 
 
Proposer:  Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
Seconder:  Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 
 
This Council notes: 
 

- The significant concern within the community at the way the 2012 BaishakhiMela 
was conducted, specifically over the process used to allocate stalls. 
 

- The media reports that 19 people were arrested for attempted visa fraud relating 
to the Mela.  
 

- The 2012 BaishakhiMela was the first under a 9 year contract awarded to the 
BoishakhiMela Trust. 

 
This Council Believes: 
 

- The BaishakhiMela is a great cultural addition to Tower Hamlets offering a wide 
range of cultural experiences and economic benefits to the borough. 
 

- The BaishakhiMela should be an event open to be enjoyed by all and organised 
in the best interests of all in the community. 
 

- The reputation of both the borough and the Mela is damaged by reports of fraud 
and that the Council should do all it can to protect its reputation and support 
organisers to prevent such attempts. 
 

- Awarding the contract to run the Mela to an outside organisation bought with it 
significant risks and challenges and as such the running of the BaishakhiMela 
should be an issue of on-going independent monitoring. 

 
This Council resolves: 
 

- To call upon the Mayor to undertake a full independent review of the 2012 
BaishakhiMela to ensure that it met all of its contractual obligations and provided 
a service which best served the community. 
 

- To call upon the Mayor to make public the findings and report of the independent 
review in to the 2012 BaishakhiMela and to report back to Full Council on 
23rdJanuary 2013 on the findings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 101



12.19 Paralympic Games 
 
Proposer:  Councillor Abdul Asad 
Seconder:  Councillor Rania Khan 
 
This Council Notes: 
 

- That East London played host to the Paralympic Games between 29 August and 9 
September 2012. 

 
- That whilst Tower Hamlets figures for participation in sport among disabled people 

are better than London and England averages, there remain 69.6% of the borough’s 
disabled residents that do not take part in moderate sporting or physical activity for 
30 minutes per week. 

 
- The Council’s Sport and Physical Activity Team has invested, developed and 

championed disability sport in the borough for many years to address the low levels 
of disability sports participation. 

 
- That as part of the Paralympic Legacy for Tower Hamlets, the Sports Team has 

contributed to a consortium funding application to Sport England lead by the London 
Legacy Development Corporation to fund disability sport activity in Tower Hamlets 
for the next three years. 

 

This Council Believes: 
 

- That the Paralympic Games have served as a brilliant showcase of disabled 
people’s sporting talent. 

 
- That the Paralympians have served as an inspiration to us all: not cowed but driven 

by their limiting disabilities, determined to triumph through adversity. 
 
- That sports and physical activity should be championed for all, both for enjoyment 

and as a basic necessity for health; and that we have a duty to make opportunities 
available for disabled residents in Tower Hamlets to take part in sporting activity. 

 

This Council Resolves: 
 

- To congratulate Team GB on their stunning achievements in the Paralympic Games 
at London 2012. 

 

- To continue to champion sports and physical activity for all, including disabled 
people in Tower Hamlets. 

 
- To continue to offer sports provision specifically for disabled people, such as 

swimming, disability athletics, judo, and wheelchair basketball. 
 
- To call on Sport England to uphold Tower Hamlets’ consortium bid so that the 

Council is able to build on the excellent provision currently on offer in the years to 
come, in the aim of increasing the proportion of disabled residents that take part in 
regular physical activity. 

Page 102


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes Pack OCM 110712

	5 TO RECEIVE ANY PETITIONS
	6 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
	8 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL
	9.1 Local Development Framework:  Fish Island Area Action Plan Adoption
	Item 9.1 - LDF Fish Island AAP Appendix 1

	11.2 Information report on Executive decision(s) precluded from 'call-in' on grounds of urgency
	12 TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

